
 
 

* These items may not have briefs or may have additional briefs Tuesday before the Council 
meeting. 

 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE 

Tuesday, May 3rd, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
800 HARRISON AVE, LEADVILLE, CO. 

(Held in-person and via Zoom) 
 
 

https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83111814072?pwd=RHppaHJJWjFTakpXSDhF… 

Meeting ID: 831 1181 4072 

Passcode: 80461 

Dial by your location 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 
 

6:00 p.m. 1. Call to order of Regular Meeting of City Council 
 2. Roll Call 
 3. Approval of Agenda 
 4. Housekeeping Matters 
 5. Public comments about items not on the agenda 
  Citizens wishing to speak to council on issues not on the agenda are requested 

to send a message in the chat section or raise your hand in the participants 
section of Zoom or in person. Staff will call on public in order. Comment is 
limited to three (3) minutes (not including council questions). Action, if 
required, will be assigned to city staff. For matters on the agenda public input 
will be heard prior to a vote being taken on the matter. 

 6. Approval of the minutes  
A. Approval of April 5, 2022 Minutes 

 7. Presentations and Discussions 
6:30 p.m.  A. City Administrator Report – Laurie Simonson 

B. Housing Report – Jackie Whelihan 
C. Tabor Opera House Update – Amy Tait & Carl Schaefer 
D. Appointment of Commissioner & Alternate to P&Z Commission 
E. Council Discussion of the purchase of 809 Spruce St – CM Forgensi 
F. Resolution No. 15, Series of 2022: A Resolution Reappointing the Municipal 

Judge and Setting the Term and Compensation for Service 
G. Resolution No. 16, Series of 2022: A Resolution Approving an Agreement 

for Professional Services with Hoehn Architects, P.C. for Bidding and 

https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83111814072?pwd=RHppaHJJWjFTakpXSDhFd2FVSUJLdz09
https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83111814072?pwd=RHppaHJJWjFTakpXSDhFd2FVSUJLdz09


 
 

* These items may not have briefs or may have additional briefs Tuesday before the Council 
meeting. 

 

Construction Administration Services for Phase 2 of the Tabor Opera House 
Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope Project 

H. Resolution No. 17, Series of 2022: A Resolution Approving a Payment 
Management Agreement with the Tabor Opera House Preservation 
Foundation for Phase 2 of the Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior 
Envelope Project 

I. Community Justice Center – City Commitment 
J. Resolution No. 18, Series of 2022: A Resolution Authorizing the 

Expenditure of a Portion of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for 
Employee Retention Incentives 

8:30 p.m. 8. COA/CUP/TUP/Licenses/BOA 
A. LTF/LRS Marathon & Heavy Half TUP 
B. 800 Poplar Renovation COA 
C. 809 Harrison LMSP Public Parklet/Restroom Facility COA 

9:20 p.m. 9. Public Meetings Planner  
 10. Mayor’s Report 
 11. Council Reports 
9:45 p.m. 13. Adjournment 

 



                   
 

1 
Regular Meeting 4/5/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 5/03/22 

CITY OF LEADVILLE  
Tuesday, April 5, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
800 HARRISON AVE, LEADVILLE, CO. 

 
Call to order of regular council meeting at 6:08 p.m. in Council Chambers and via Zoom. 
Roll call: Mayor Labbe, CM Tharp and MPT Greene were present, CM Luna-Leal arrived at 6:17 pm, CM 
Lauritzen arrived at 7:23 pm; CM Forgensi and CM Hill were absent 
Staff Members Present: Laurie Simonson, Lori Tye, Dawna Schneiter, Christiana McCormick 
Approval of the agenda:  CM Tharp moved to approve the revised agenda, CM Luna-Leal seconded, All 
present were in favor 
 Agenda Revisions:  CM Tharp added 8D LURA expenditures to the agenda 
Housekeeping Matters:  CM Tharp asked about the Street Dept removing ice from a private property, 
building next to the Past Time, Street dept was removing ice from the alley that had fallen off of the 
building into the alley.  CM Tharp concerned about a large pothole on Harrison between 9th & 10th that is 
dangerous to vehicles. 
 
Public comments for items not on the agenda: Luke Finken thanked City staff for a great St Partick’s 
Day parade and weekend with Allihies delegates, planning a trip to Ireland. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of March 15, 2022: 
Mayor Labbe corrected Kathleen Fitzsimmons, not Kathy.  CM Tharp moved to approve the minutes of 
March 15, 2022; CM Luna-Leal seconded, All present were in favor 
 
Presentations & Requests: 

A. City Administrator’s Report – Deputy City Clerk position, new applicant the City is making offer 
to; STR non-compliance letters (38) went out; one-on-ones complete, schedule work session for 
4/26 to narrow down priorities; City employee retention plan; we now own the house with the eye; 
Planning director job description on April 19 agenda; website updates, Sarah Dallas 
 

B. Leadville History Month Proclamation 
 

C. HPC update/recognitions – Marcia Martinek 
 

D. LLCEDC/Main Street update – Nancy Bailey 
 

E. Housing update – Jackie Whelihan/Michael, SCEDD 
 
COA/CUP/TUP/Licenses 

A. 139 E 9th St Rehabilitation/Renovation COA:   
CM Luna-Leal moved to close the public input portion of the public hearing, CM Tharp seconded, 
all were in favor.  CM Tharp moved to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness for the 
Rehabilitation & Renovation at 139 E 9th St, Leadville, CO 80461 based on the criteria set forth in 
the related COA application materials and staff report dated March 22, 2022, the City of Leadville’s 



                   
 

2 
Regular Meeting 4/5/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 5/03/22 

municipal code, Section 17.44 and the 2015 Leadville Comprehensive Plan, with the condition that 
the front vestibule have the horizontal clapboard instead of the board & batten siding. CM Luna-
Leal seconded, Vote was 5-0-0-2 
 
B. Leadville Dance Academy Bake Sale TUP:   

CM Luna-Leal moved to approve Temporary Use Permit for Leadville Dance Academy to 
hold a Bake Sale on Sunday, 4/10, 4/17, 4/24 & 5/1, 2022 from 9:00am-1:30pm with the 
condition that the table is moved adjacent to the bathrooms alongside concrete pad on west 
side, CM Lauritzen seconded, Vote was 5-0-0-2 

 
C.  Mineral LLC dba Delaware Hotel Liquor License New-Concurrent Application:   
Authority Member Tharp moved that, pursuant to Resolution No. 18, Series of 2021, The Entire 
Corporate Limits of the City of Leadville be Considered as the Neighborhood for the Purposes of 
this Liquor License Application and the Public Hearing; CM Luna-Leal seconded, all were in favor.  
CM Thap moved to approve a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for Mineral LLC 
dba Delaware Hotel based on the Facts and Evidence presented at the Public Hearing, Findings set 
forth in the Deputy City Clerk’s Council Communication Form for this Application, and any 
findings of the Authority made at the Public Hearing; CM Lauritzen seconded, Vote was 5-0-0-2 

 
D. LURA Expenditures: CM Tharp requests from city staff a basic briefing, how much has the 

city given to LURA; CM Lauritzen stated this info will be available at the next LURA meeting. 
Break for 5 minutes before going into executive session at 8:12pm, resumed at 8:22pm. 
4/5/22 at 8:23 pm  
 
E. Executive Session: Mayor Labbe moved to go into executive session under Section 24-6-

402(4)(b) of the Colorado Revised Statutes for legal advice on specific legal questions 
concerning Notices of Claim and pursuant to C.R. 24-6-402 (4)(a) and 24-6-402(4)(e) to discuss 
the purchase or acquisition of real property for workforce housing and determine positions 
relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, develop strategy for negotiations, and 
instruct negotiators regarding such real property acquisition. 
Mayor Labbe further moved to reconvene the April 5th regular City Council meeting at the 
conclusion of the executive session in order to proceed with the remaining items on the agenda.  
CM Luna-Leal seconded; Vote was 5-0-0-2 

 
9:44pm, the executive session has concluded.  Participants in the executive session were Mayor 
Labbe, CM Tracey Lauritzen, MPT Dana Greene, CM Cisco Tharp, CM Christian Luna-Leal, City 
Administrator Laurie Simonson, City Administrative Assistant Lori Tye and City Attorney 
Christiana McCormick. 
CM Tharp moved to reconvene the April 5th regular meeting, CM Luna-Leal seconded, all present 
were in favor. 
CM moved to advise staff to proceed as advised in the executive session, CM Tharp seconded, all 
present were in favor 
 



                   
 

3 
Regular Meeting 4/5/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 5/03/22 

Adjournment: 9:52 p.m. 
 
APPROVED this 3rd day of May by a vote of ___ in favor, ___ against, ___ abstaining, and ___ absent. 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 

 
ATTEST: 
By  

 
   

 _________________________________________________  
Deputy City Clerk 
 



TO:  City of Leadville, Mayor Labbe and Lake County Board of County Commissioners 

FROM:  Jackie Whelihan, Housing Director 

DATE:  May 3, 2022 

RE:  Meeting Memo/ Housing Update 

 

March 28th Meeting on Community Guidelines 

This was a joint work session between the City County and BOCC to discuss Community Guidelines.  We hope to present 

a draft of the Community Guidelines to Council and the Board of County Commissioners towards the end of May or early 

June. 

 

April 6th Question and Answer sessions with Michael Yerman 

This one hour zoom meeting was an opportunity for City Council and the BOCC to get clarification on the Community 

Guidelines and their function. The tiers were discussed further, prioritizing who will qualify for future City and County 

housing. 

Tiered options (will be in the draft of the Community Guidelines) 

• Tier 1 would be for special right of first refusal 

• Tier 2 would be Lake County based employee making 200% AMI or less -OR- Lake County Resident of 4 years or 

more making 120% AMI or less 

• Tier 3 Lake County resident of 4 years or more making 120% - 200% AMI 

• Tier 4 Any other permanent Lake County Resident 

 

April 14th Charrette #1 Michael Yerman from SCEDD, Morgan Law from Shape Architecture Studio, Gabby Voeller from 

SE Group.  

This community engagement forum had 100 people attend and 90 surveys were returned at the time this memo was 

written.  The forum centered around the 3 possible building sites and what kind of density would the attendees like to 

see on each site.  The questionnaire asked the respondents what home features they think are important.  The analysis 

is pending.  The architecture team is now working on some preliminary concepts.  There will be a Land Advisory 

Committee meeting the week of May 9th to prepare for the May 25th Charrette/workshop.  

 

April 21st – Regional Housing Authority CMC, Coronado Café Building RM 701 

There had been discussion that the City of Leadville Housing Authority might be transitioned into a 
multijurisdictional housing authority.  After the City and County attorneys reviewed the State Statute, it was 
determined that there is no legal provision to do that. The topic of discussion at this meeting was about the 
formation of a Regional Housing Authority.  
 
The Regional Housing Authority and affordable housing efforts will be governed/managed through the 
oversight of a Regional Board. While it is a leap to move to a Regional Housing Authority (RHA), there are 
several powers and duties that can be achieved through this approach. Colorado Revised Statutes 29-1-204.5 
provides powers and duties that can be assigned to a new RHA; however, it is the responsibility of local 
governments to determine the extent of a future Board’s power and responsibilities.  
 
The discussion has provided us with the important feedback on factors that will result in the potential bylaws 
for a future RHA. 

o The new Board should include 7 board members  
▪ 2 City appointed by the Council, at least one elected  
▪ 2 County appointed by the BOCC, at least one elected 
▪ 3 at large board members appointed by Board members 

Initial Term appointments will be 2 ,3, and 4 years, then term limits will be every 2 years  
 



The following is a list of different representatives that could be appointed to this board: 

• School district employee, homeowner, renter, real estate professional, construction worker, title 
professional, finance/banker, senior citizen, service industry worker, current tenant, property owner of 
a deed restricted property, rental assistance professional, human services worker 

 
 Feedback given suggested that the RHA should undertake the following duties for the advancement of 
affordable housing: 

• Administration of housing programs 

• Development of housing projects 

• Management of housing properties 

• Authority to administer housing guidelines 

• Write, receive, or leverage state and federal housing funds and grants 

• Hold or land bank properties for future housing 

• Set policies and make recommendations for community housing solutions 

• Create additional dedicated revenue sources for housing-fees from administration of housing programs 
or sales 

o We will discuss additional information on the possibility of being a taxing authority and how 
this would occur at the May 19th meeting 
 

Feedback indicated that the Regional Housing Authority should offer the following housing programing: 

• First time home buyer education 

• Home buyer down payment assistance 

• Energy rehab 

• Mobile home rehab 

• Deed restriction purchase programs 

• Senior Housing 

• Homeless and emergency services 

• Other: A senior rehab program to keep seniors in their homes 
 

Upcoming Meetings: 

May 10th BOCC will have work session to go over the Draft Community Guidelines focusing on feedback from the 

previous work sessions.  The Housing Director is working on a draft that will be posted (in English and Spanish) on the 

Lake County website (under the Housing Department) at the end of the week.  There will be a survey mechanism on the 

website to gage public opinion as well.  The Housing Director will work with the City Administrator to get on the City 

Council Schedule at the next available meeting to give a 15-minute presentation on The Draft Guidelines. 

May 11th Question and Answer Session with Jennifer Kermode, Executive Director of the Gunnison Valley Regional 

Housing Authority and Laurie Best, Planning Manager for Breckenridge via Zoom (5:30PM – 6:30PM) 

May 19th Strategies 6:00 – 8:00PM Senior Center and via Zoom 

• We will discuss the following at the meeting on May 19th: 
o Development strategies for publicly controlled property 
o Who will serve on grievance committee and how will these be handled? 
o Should there be a formal development committee?  

 

• Taxing authority and other powers under CRS 29-1-204 will be discussed.   
o Plan and finance the acquisition, construction, reconstruction and operation of housing projects 

or programs for low to moderate-income families. 
▪ Discussion on the condemnation of property  

• Developing publicly owned properties set aside for housing 



• Shall the new authority incur debt, issue bonds and generate revenues including: 
o A sales or use tax or both, not to exceed one percent 
o A property tax not to exceed five mills 
o A development impact fee of two dollars per square foot or less 

Hold the date:  May 23rd Site Analysis Charrette #2 



AGENDA ITEM #7D 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM

MEETING DATE:  5-3-2022 

SUBJECT: Mayoral appointment to vacancy positions on the Leadville Planning & Zoning 
Commission  

PRESENTED BY: Mayor Labbe 

_____ORDINANCE 
_____RESOLUTION 
___X_MOTION 
_____INFORMATION 

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: The Leadville Planning Commission have been seeking letters of
interest to serve in the open board position and alternate position starting in March of
2022. Advertisements were circulated in the Leadville Herald Democrat and the
Leadville Economic Development Corporations newsletters. The Commission received
two letters of interest (attached in this packet). On 4/27/22 the commission spoke with
the two candidates and rendered a recommendation to Mayor Labbe to appoint Emily
Ducharme to the open voting member position and Nadim Tannous to the open
alternate member position.

II. FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI. RECOMMENDATION: Consider the attached letters of interest and planning commission
recommendation for appointment to the vacancy positions for the Leadville Planning and
Zoning Commission.

VII. ATTACHMENTS: Letters of interest to serve on the planning commission.

mainstreet
Highlight



  

 
PRESS RELEASE  
 
City of Leadville 
800 Harrison 
Leadville, CO 80461 
 
For more information contact: 
Lori Tye - 486-2092, Ext 104 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

Vacancy – City Planning and Zoning Commission  
 

The City of Leadville is accepting letters of interest to fill 1 vacancy on the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  The regular Commission meetings are held on the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays of every 
month at 6:00 p.m.; however, applicants must be available to attend public hearings and special 
meetings when necessary.  Applicants must be 18 years of age or older and a reside in the City 
Limits of Leadville.  The Commission is also seeking alternate Commissioners to fill in from time to 
time when regular Commissioners cannot attend regular meetings.   Interested persons may submit a 
Letter of Intent to the Administrative Assistant at adminassistant@leadville-co.gov, 800 Harrison 
Ave or call 719-486-2092, Ext 104. 
 
The purpose of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leadville is to promote the 
development of private and public land and structures within the boundaries of the City without 
interfering with the property rights of the people who own the land or structures.   The Planning and 
Zoning Commission supports the development of Leadville by establishing a set of codes that 
promote health, safety, convenience, order, and general welfare of the land and structures in the City. 
     
The Planning and Zoning Department is a commission of seven people.  The people on the 
Commission are the Mayor, and six residents of the City of Leadville.  The Mayor appoints the 
Board members for a term of two and a half years. 
 

 
 

mailto:adminassistant@leadville-co.gov


Lori Tye <adminassistant@leadville-co.gov>

Planning & Zoning commission seat 
1 message

Emily Powers <emilyedra@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 23, 2022 at 7:41 PM
To: adminassistant@leadville-co.gov

Hi there, 
I’d like to submit my interest in joining the Leadville zoning and planning commission.
I’m not sure if there is a seat open currently or not, but wanted to submit a letter of
interest for whenever the next spot opens up. 
Over the years I’ve known many folks who have given their time on this commission and
I’m hoping I can join it as a way to give back some of my time to our community. I
currently work as a Director of Finance & Operations, so I have a process and detail
oriented mindset. I’ve long held interest in community development, affordable housing,
real estate, policy, and sustainability. I have a wide array of work experience, including
business ownership, which help make me a thoughtful contributor to discussions and
decision making processes. It would be a privilege to serve on this commission,
especially during a time of such change in our broader economy and local community. 
Thank you so much for considering me and I hope to hear from someone soon! 
Best,  
Em Ducharme



Dear Planning & Zoning commission,


It has come to my attention that Alex Haler has stepped down from the P&Z commission and 
that there is a vacancy. 


As a resident of Leadville and active community member, I would like to submit myself for 
consideration to join the commission. 


As a professional in the real estate space, I believe that my background can bring a lot of 
expertise to the table.


I’m passionate about what I do as well as about my community and plan to be in Leadville for a 
long time. I speak 4 languages (fluently), though Spanish may be of most service. 


Having attended many P&Z meetings, I think we can do better at connecting with the Spanish 
speaking population in Leadville and hope to bring that as an asset to the commission on top 
of my understanding of the city with a problem solving mindset. 


Thank you for your consideration. 


Best,


Nadim Tannous




Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA ITEM # 7.F 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2022 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 15, Series of 2022: A Resolution Reappointing the Municipal Judge 
and Setting the Term and Compensation for Service    

PRESENTED BY: Christiana McCormick, City Attorney 

_____ORDINANCE 
__X__RESOLUTION 
_____MOTION 
_____INFORMATION 

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Before City Council for consideration is Resolution No. 15, Series of 2022 (“Resolution”), which
would reappoint Chris Floyd as Leadville’s presiding municipal judge for a term of two (2) years
beginning on May 5, 2022 and ending on May 5, 2024.

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Colorado law (C.R.S. § 13-10-105(1)) and the Leadville Municipal Code (Section 2.40.040.A)
require the appointment of a municipal judge for a term of two (2) years and allows for the
appointment of an alternate judge. At the expiration of the term of the presiding municipal judge,
the City Council may appoint a new judge or reappoint the seated judge for another term.

The City’s current presiding municipal judge, Chris Floyd, has served in that position since May of
2020. Her term expires on May 4, 2022.

Judge Floyd has indicated her interest in being reappointed and has provided an update for
Council on the Municipal Court in the attached memorandum.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

The current annual salary of the Municipal Judge is $14,034.00, and Council may adjust that salary 
during its annual budget approval process during the term of the Municipal Judge.

IV. LEGAL ISSUES:

See Background Information section above.



Page 2 of 2 

VI. RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution No. 15, Series of 2022 and reappoint Chris Floyd as Presiding Municipal Judge for
a two-year term.

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS:

1. Council may reappoint Judge Floyd for another two-year term by adopting the Resolution
(with or without amendments to the Resolution).

2. Council may also decide to issue a request for proposals for the Municipal Judge position
and not adopt the resolution. If Council decides on this option, Council would not adopt the
Resolution and a motion or resolution should be brought forward to appoint Chris Floyd as
the interim municipal judge until Council decides who will be appointed to that position for
the upcoming two-year term.

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:

“I move to adopt Resolution No. 15, Series of 2022, A Resolution Reappointing the Municipal Judge 
and Setting the Term and Compensation for Service.”

IX. ATTACHMENTS:

Municipal Court Update Memorandum 
Resolution No. 15, Series of 2022 



MUNICIPAL COURT 

800 Harrison Avenue, Leadville, CO 80461 • 719-486-1369 • municipaljudge@leadville-co.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Hon. Greg Labbe, Mayor of Leadville 
Members of Leadville City Council 

 Laurie Simonson, City Administrator 
From: M. Christina Floyd, Presiding Municipal Judge  
Re:  Municipal Court Update 
Date: May 3, 2022 

In conjunction with the expiration of my two-year term as Presiding Municipal Judge (and what I hope will 
be reappointment to a second term, should that be the desire of the City), I thought it would be 
appropriate to provide an update on the Court’s current status.   

While we have been confronted with a number of challenges since the beginning of the new year, I feel 
that overall the Court continues to operate in a productive fashion despite the circumstances!  We remain 
able to convene court for scheduled monthly dockets each month and anticipate no disruptions in that 
availability, unless Lake County’s COVID-19 infection rate surges and unexpectedly results in a need to 
shut down City Hall. Even in such event, we offer arraignments and many initial appearances virtually 
using the City’s Zoom platform and new technology installed last Fall, which has worked fairly well; 
although, the majority of people coming to court still appear in person.  In addition, where court patrons 
do not have access to technology in order to attend virtually, we maintain an arrangement with CMC so 
that such individuals can use a computer in one of CMC’s small computer labs on campus to make their 
appearance, although we have not had anyone take advantage of this option so far this year. 

Finding interpreters to support the Leadville Municipal Court remains an issue.  This impacts our ability to 
serve the Court’s constituents and creates additional burdens for them, since they often have to take time 
off from work in order to attend a scheduled matter, only to be told that the case needs to be continued to 
another date because we do not have an interpreter for a non-English speaking participant. Even though 
the City approved funding for two individuals to attend the “Introduction to Translation and Interpretation” 
class offered through CMC, the class was not offered this semester and it is unclear whether it will be 
offered at all this year, due to challenges with finding a qualified instructor.  As a result, I have worked to 
identify other resources, including interpreters that are able to attend virtually via Zoom or telephone.  

Another initiative started in the first year of my term that continues to be a helpful resource is 
implementation of the Court’s own Useful Public Service (UPS) program.  Previously, defendants who 
were ordered to perform community service as part of their sentence were referred to Lake County’s 
program operated through the probation office. This required offenders to pay an $85 fee for their 
participation and took them outside of the Municipal Court’s oversight in regard to completion of their 
obligations.  Since many defendants coming before the court do not have the financial resources to pay 
fines, much less a fee for UPS, it is more beneficial for them to have the opportunity to provide UPS 
through the City as a way of working off their fines.  So far, we have been able to assign them to the 
Animal Shelter for performance of low-level, but necessary, tasks (e.g., filing, cleaning cages, etc.) in 
order to help free up paid staff for more crucial duties, but can also have them perform duties for other 
departments and agencies as needed. To date, all UPS assignments have been successfully completed.   

We also continue work to advance a number of projects and tasks that were started early in my term in 
order to bring the Municipal Court’s operations and procedures up to date and in compliance with 
requirements, as well as to improve efficiency.  Accomplishments include: 



May 3, 2022 Municipal Court Status Report 
Page 2 of 2 

• Maintaining effective protocols and procedures for safely holding court when COVID surges.
• Refining filing systems and increased use of electronic documents.
• Clearing out the backlog of older cases and creating a way to track restitution and fines for follow up.
• Working with our intern from Georgetown University, Bianca Gonzalez, to update and translate court

forms into Spanish.
• Improvement of communications and the flow of information between the Leadville PD and Court.
• Maintaining updated information on the Municipal Court website and adding resource links, including

Zoom connection information, so that court may remain “open” to the public at all times.
• Working with the City Attorney and Community Service Officers on updates to the Model Traffic Code

and Animal Control ordinances as adopted by the City of Leadville.

As you know, when Diane Smith transitioned to the position of Deputy City Clerk last year, Kelsey Conine 
who worked as an administrative assistant for Rocky Mountain General Counsel (RMGC) was engaged to 
step in and support court operations on a contract basis through the firm. She was a quick study and 
provided very capable assistance with the court clerk duties. Unfortunately, Kelsey accepted a full-time 
marketing position with the Leadville Legacy Foundation and left RMGC in January.  Although I was able 
to engage the services of an asisistant who works with a local immigration attorney in town to provide 
some support for Court services, she does not have the required skill set and is not available for the 
number of hours needed to meet the Court Clerk responsibilities and I was unable to recruit a 
replacement, until now.  I’m pleased to report that Leadville resident Alicia Fontana has accepted an offer 
to join RMGC and will assume the Court Clerk duties in mid-May. Although she does not have prior court 
experience, Alicia has substantial management, customer service and technology experience, as well as 
excellent communication, time-management, and organizational skills, which I believe will serve the Court 
well. She also plans to take classes at CMC and join the Colorado Court Administrator’s Association in 
order to broaden her understanding of court processes.     

Unfortuantely, last month we were informed that long-time City Prosecutor Steven O’Connor is leaving his 
firm to take an in-house position with an East Coast company.  However, I understand that his colleagues 
Courtney Edwards and Sara Russell, who have substituted as prosecutor when Mr. O’Connor has been 
unavailable, remain with the firm and will continue to represent the City in Municipal Court matters.  

Dealing with staffing transitions could be even more challenging if the Court were operating at a full 
caseload. But, as I expect you are aware, the number of citations written into the Muncipal Court have 
declined substantially over the past six months as a result of critical understaffing in the Leadville PD. 
Where we use to average 20+ new cases per month, there have only been a total of 14 new cases 
brought into the Court over the past four months with the most notable reduction being in traffic matters.  I 
understand that Commissioner Edwards is diligently trying to rebuild the staff of his department, so I 
anticipate that case levels will return to normal levels as soon as he has additional officers on duty. 

Regarding my other professional activities as Municipal Judge, I remain an active member of the 
Colorado Municipal Judges Association and have been asked to serve on the board of directors as a 
representative of small, rural courts. Over the past two years I have attended numerous meetings and 
seminars offered by the organization, as well as last fall’s conference and the spring conference just held 
this April 28-30.  This has allowed me to connect with many other municipal judges across the state and 
develop productive relationships for the exchange of information and ideas on best practices for operation 
of Leadville’s Municipal Court. In addition, I continue to serve as co-chair of the Community Justice 
Center Taskforce, which as you know is working towards building a new facility to house law 
enforcement, the jail, courts and justice system-related services on property recently acquired by Lake 
County at the south end of Harrison Avenue.  My role has allowed me to advocate for inclusion of the 
Leadville PD and the Municipal Court in plans for the facility, so as to enhance our ability to serve the 
community, as well as to free up space in City Hall that can be repurposed for other uses in the future.  
Completion and occupancy of the new facility is anticipated in late 2024. 

In conclusion, while I believe that we need to continue working to bring the Municipal Court up to the 
same level of operation as court patrons may experience in other surrounding areas, I am proud of the 
progress we have made over the past two years!  Court is open to the public and you are welcome to 
come observe scheduled proceedings the second Wednesday of each month starting at 10:00 a.m. I 
appreciate the opportunity to answer any questions you may have.   



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 15 

SERIES OF 2022 

A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE AND SETTING THE TERM 
AND COMPENSATION FOR SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by C.R.S. § 13-10-105 and Sections 2.12.010 and 2.40.040 of 
the Leadville Municipal Code to appoint a Municipal Judge to preside over the Leadville Municipal Court; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Code at Section 2.40.040 sets the term of the Municipal Judge at two 
(2) years and requires that the Municipal Judge, at all times during the term of office, be currently licensed
to practice law in the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.40.040 of the Municipal Code further requires the City Council to fix the 
annual salary of the Municipal Judge; and 

WHEREAS, M. Christina Floyd is a licensed attorney in the State of Colorado and has previously 
served as the Municipal Judge for the Leadville Municipal Court; and  

WHEREAS, Judge Floyd’s term expires on May 4, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to reappoint M. Christina Floyd as the Municipal Judge and 
set the annual salary of the Municipal Judge; and  

WHEREAS, the term of appointment shall commence on May 5, 2022 and shall run through May 
5, 2024, with eligibility for renewal of additional two (2) year terms thereafter. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leadville, 
Colorado, as follows: 

Section 1. Appointment.  The City Council hereby reappoints M. Christina Floyd as the 
Leadville Municipal Judge effective May 5, 2022. Compensation shall be fixed at Fourteen Thousand 
Thirty-Four Dollars and No Cents ($14,034.00) per year, to be paid periodically in the same manner as 
other City employees. City Council may adjust the Municipal Judge’s salary during its annual budget 
approval process. 

Section 2.   Term. The term of appointment shall be for two years and shall expire on May 5, 
2024.  

Section 3. Removal.  In accordance with C.R.S. § 13-10-105(2) removal of the Municipal 
Judge is only permitted for cause, as defined in state statute, during the term of appointment. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its approval by the City 
Council. 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 15 

Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

ADOPTED this 3rd day of May 2022 by a vote of  in favor,  against, 
 abstaining, and  absent. 

CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

___________________________________ 
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 



Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA ITEM # 7.G 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2022 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 16, Series of 2022: A Resolution Approving an Agreement for 
Professional Services with Hoehn Architects, P.C. for Bidding and Construction 
Administration Services for Phase 2 of the Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of 
Exterior Envelope Project   

PRESENTED BY: Christiana McCormick, City Attorney 

_____ORDINANCE 
__X__RESOLUTION 
_____MOTION 
_____INFORMATION 

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Before City Council for consideration is Resolution No. 16, Series of 2022 (“Resolution”), which
would approve an agreement for professional services between the City and Hoehn Architects,
P.C. for bidding and construction administration services related to Phase 2 of the rehabilitation
of the exterior envelope of the City’s historic Tabor Opera House (“Project”).

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Hoehn Architects, P.C. (“Contractor”) is the architectural firm that completed the drawings and
specifications for the rehabilitation of the exterior envelope of the Tabor Opera House (“TOH”).
The work for Phase 2 includes the rehabilitation of the masonry and windows on the east (rear)
and north elevations of the TOH.

Because the Contractor has specialized knowledge of the Project from creation of the drawings
and specifications, experience with historic preservation requirements, and previously
completed bidding and construction administration services for Phase 1 of the Project, City staff
recommends that the City retain the Contractor for assistance with Phase 2. Contractor will assist 
with the invitation for bids process to choose a construction contractor for the Project.
Contractor will also serve as the construction administrator, who oversees the progress by and
reviews applications for payment from the construction contractor on the Project, and helps
ensure that the work performed conforms to the applicable drawings, specifications, and other
requirements.



Page 2 of 2 

The services Contractor would provide to the City are professional services, and, because of 
Contractor’s expertise and previous involvement in the Project, Contractor is the only firm 
reasonably available that meets the needs of the City for the Services. The Agreement is therefore 
exempt from the formal bidding process under the City’s Purchasing Policy. 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
The not-to-exceed amount for this Agreement is $60,000.00. The City has secured grant funding 
from the Department of Local Affairs (“DOLA”), and the amount paid by the City for Hoehn 
Architect’s services is a reimbursable expense under the DOLA grant.

IV. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

V. RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution No. 16, Series of 2022 and approve the Agreement with Hoehn Architects, P.C.

VI. COUNCIL OPTIONS:

Council may take one of the following actions:

a. Adopt the Resolution.

b. Adopt the Resolution with amendments.

c. Table for further discussion and consideration.

VII. PROPOSED MOTION:
“I move to adopt Resolution No. 16, Series of 2022, A Resolution Approving an Agreement for 
Professional Services with Hoehn Architects, P.C. for Bidding and Construction Administration 
Services for Phase 2 of the Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope Project.”

VIII. ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 16, Series of 2022
          Agreement for Professional Services



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 16 

SERIES OF 2022 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH 
HOEHN ARCHITECTS, P.C. FOR BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

SERVICES FOR PHASE 2 OF THE TABOR OPERA HOUSE REHABILITATION OF 
EXTERIOR ENVELOPE PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Leadville (“City”) has the authority to enter into contracts for any lawful 
municipal purpose pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-101; and 

WHEREAS, the City’s Purchasing Policy exempts professional services and services 
indispensable to the City for which there is only one source practically or reasonably available that meets 
all requirements of the City from the City’s competitive procurement process; and 

WHEREAS, the City has issued an invitation for bids for the construction work for the Project and 
has need of professional services to assist in the bid process and administration of the construction contract 
for the Project, once awarded (“Services”); and  

WHEREAS, Hoehn Architects, P.C. (“Contractor”) created architectural plans for the Project, has 
experience with historic preservation requirements, previously provided bidding and construction 
administration services for Phase 1 of the Project, and therefore has specialized knowledge and expertise 
regarding the Project and is qualified to perform the Services; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into an agreement for professional services (“Agreement”) 
with Contractor so Contractor may perform the Services, which are more particularly described in the 
Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to approve the Agreement with Contractor subject to the 
terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leadville, 
Colorado, as follows: 

Section 1. Contract Approval.  The Leadville City Council hereby: (a) approves the 
Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1 for an amount not to exceed Sixty 
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($60,000.00) (“Not-to-Exceed Amount”); (b) authorizes the 
City Attorney to make such changes to the Agreement as may be necessary that do not materially 
increase the obligations of the City; and (c) authorizes the Mayor to execute the Agreement on behalf of 
the City when in final form.   

Section 2. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its approval by the 
City Council. 

ADOPTED this 3rd day of May 2022 by a vote of  in favor,  against,  
 abstaining, and  absent. 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 16 

Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

 
 
 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
  

___________________________________  
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
___________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
  



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 16 

Series of 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

 
EXHIBIT 1 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

 

(see attached document) 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 1 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

City of Leadville, Colorado 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration 

(Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2) 
 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made and 
entered into by and between the City of Leadville, a municipal corporation of the State of Colorado, 
with offices at 800 Harrison Avenue, Leadville, Colorado 80461 (the “City”), and Hoehn 
Architects, P.C., a Colorado corporation with offices at 3723 Summit Lane, Evergreen, Colorado 
80439 (“Contractor”) (each individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City requires certain professional services as more fully described in 
Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it has the requisite expertise and experience to 
perform the professional services; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to contract with the Contractor subject to the terms of this 
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

A. Services. Contractor shall furnish all labor and materials required for the complete 
and prompt execution and performance of all duties, obligations, and responsibilities which are 
described or reasonably implied from the Scope of Services set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Services” or “Scope of Services”). The Parties 
recognize and acknowledge that, although the City has requested certain general services to be 
performed or certain work product to be produced, the Contractor has offered to the City the 
process, procedures, terms, and conditions under which the Contractor plans and proposes to 
achieve or produce the services and/or work product(s) and the City, through this Agreement, has 
accepted such process, procedures, terms, and conditions as binding on the Parties. 

B. Changes to Services. A change in the Scope of Services shall not be effective unless 
authorized through a written amendment to this Agreement signed by both Parties.  If Contractor 
proceeds without such written authorization, Contractor shall be deemed to have waived any claim 
for additional compensation, including a claim based on the theory of unjust enrichment, quantum 
meruit or implied contract.  Except as expressly provided herein or as otherwise provided in writing 
by the City, no agent, employee, or representative of the City is authorized to modify any term of 
this Agreement. 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 2 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

C. Duty to Inform. The Contractor shall perform the Services in accordance with this 
Agreement and shall promptly inform the City concerning ambiguities and uncertainties related to 
the Contractor’s performance that are not addressed by the Agreement.   

D. Time of Performance. The Contractor shall perform all Services in accordance with 
this Agreement commencing on the Effective Date, as set forth in Section II of this Agreement, 
until such Services are terminated or suspended in accordance with this Agreement.  The 
Contractor shall not temporarily delay, postpone, or suspend the performance of the Services 
without the written consent of the City Council, City Administrator, or a person expressly 
authorized in writing to direct the Contractor’s services.   

II. TERM AND TERMINATION 

A. Term. This Agreement shall commence on February 22, 2022 (the “Effective 
Date”) and shall continue until December 31, 2023 or until terminated as provided herein 
(“Termination Date”). The Parties may mutually agree in writing to extend the term of this 
Agreement, subject to annual appropriation.   

B. City Unilateral Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by the City for 
any or no reason upon written notice delivered to the Contractor at least ten (10) days prior to 
termination.  In the event of the City’s exercise of the right of unilateral termination as provided 
by this paragraph: 

1. Unless otherwise provided in any notice of termination, the Contractor shall 
provide no further services in connection with this Agreement after Contractor’s receipt of a notice 
of termination; and 

2. The Contractor shall deliver all finished or unfinished documents, data, studies and 
reports prepared by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement to the City and such documents, 
data, studies, and reports shall become the property of the City; and 

3. The Contractor shall submit to the City a final accounting and final invoice of 
charges for all outstanding and unpaid Services and reimbursable expenses performed prior to the 
Contractor’s receipt of notice of termination and for any services authorized to be performed by 
the notice of termination as provided by Section II.B of this Agreement.  The Contractor shall 
deliver such final accounting and final invoice to the City within thirty (30) days of the date of 
termination; thereafter, the City shall not accept and Contractor shall not submit any other invoice, 
bill, or other form of statement of charges owing to the Contractor.  

C. Termination for Non-Performance. Should a party to this Agreement fail to 
materially perform in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, this Agreement 
may be terminated by the performing party if the performing party first provides written notice to 
the non-performing party. Such notice shall specify the non-performance, provide a demand to 
cure the non-performance and reasonable time to cure the non-performance, and state a date upon 
which the Agreement shall be terminated if there is a failure to timely cure the non-performance.  
For purpose of this Section II.C, “reasonable time” shall not be less than five (5) business days.  In 
the event of a failure to timely cure a non-performance and upon the date of the resulting 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 3 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

termination for non-performance, the Contractor shall prepare a final accounting and final invoice 
of charges for all performed but unpaid Services and any reimbursable expenses authorized by this 
Agreement.  Such final accounting and final invoice shall be delivered to the City within fifteen 
(15) days of the Termination Date contained in the written notice. Thereafter, the City shall not 
accept and Contractor shall not submit any other invoice, bill, or other form of statement of charges 
owing to the Contractor.  Provided that notice of non-performance is provided in accordance with 
this Section II.C, nothing in this Section II.C shall prevent, preclude, or limit any claim or action 
for default or breach of contract resulting from non-performance by a Party. 

D. Suspension of Services. The City may suspend the Contractor’s performance of the 
Services at the City’s discretion and for any reason by delivery of written notice of suspension to 
the Contractor which notice shall state a specific date of suspension.  Upon Contractor’s receipt of 
such notice of suspension from the City, the Contractor shall immediately cease performance of 
the Services on the date of suspension except: (1) as may be specifically authorized by the notice 
of suspension (e.g., to secure the work area from damage due to weather or to complete a specific 
report or study); or (2) for the submission of an invoice for Services performed prior to the date of 
suspension in accordance with this Agreement. Contractor shall not re-commence performance of 
the Services until it receives written notice of re-commencement from the City. 

E. Delivery of Notices.  Any notice permitted by this Section II and its subsections 
shall be addressed to the City Representative or the Contractor Representative at the address set 
forth in Section XII.D of this Agreement or such other address as either Party may notify the other 
of and shall be deemed given upon delivery if personally delivered, or forty-eight (48) hours after 
deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested. 

III. REPRESENTATIVES AND SUPERVISION 

A. City Representative.  The City representative responsible for oversight of this 
Agreement and the Contractor’s performance of Services hereunder shall be the City 
Administrator or his or her designee (“City Representative”).  The City Representative shall act as 
the City’s primary point of contact with the Contractor.  

B. Contractor Representative.  The Contractor representative under this Agreement 
shall be Kristine Hoehn, Principal (“Contractor Representative”). The Contractor Representative 
shall act as the Contractor’s primary point of contact with the City. The Contractor shall not 
designate another person to be the Contractor Representative without prior written notice to the 
City. 

C. City Supervision.  The Contractor shall provide all Services with little or no daily 
supervision by City staff or other contractors.  Inability or failure of the Contractor to perform with 
little or no daily supervision which results in the City’s need to allocate resources in time or 
expense for daily supervision shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and be subject 
to cure or remedy, including possible termination of the Agreement, as provided in this Agreement.   



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 4 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

IV. COMPENSATION 

A. Not-to-Exceed Amount. Following execution of this Agreement by the Parties, the 
Contractor shall be authorized to and shall commence performance of the Services as described in 
Exhibit A, subject to the requirements and limitations on compensation as provided by this Section 
IV and its subsections.  Compensation to be paid hereunder shall not exceed Sixty Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($60,000.00) (“Not-to-Exceed Amount”) unless a different amount is 
agreed to by and between the Parties in accordance with the amendment requirements of this 
Agreement. Notwithstanding the amount specified in this Section, Contractor shall be paid only 
for work performed. Contractor shall not be paid until tasks identified in the Scope of Services are 
performed to the satisfaction of the City. In consideration for the completion of the Scope of 
Services by Contractor, the City shall pay Contractor as follows: 

  If this box is checked, the Contractor shall be paid based on the rates or 
compensation methodology described in Exhibit B.  This amount shall include all 
fees, costs, and expenses incurred by Contractor, and no additional amounts shall 
be paid by the City for such fees, costs, and expenses. Contractor may request final 
payment upon completion and the City’s acceptance of all work or Services as set 
forth in Exhibit A.  

    If this box is checked, the City shall pay the Contractor the Not-to-Exceed Amount 
in a single lump sum payment on  N/A . 

B. Receipts. The City may require the Contractor to furnish at no additional charge 
releases or receipts from any or all persons performing work under this Agreement and/or 
supplying material or services to the Contractor, or any subcontractor if this is deemed necessary 
to protect the City’s interest.  The City, however, may in its discretion make payment in part or 
full to the Contractor without requiring the furnishing of such releases or receipts. 

C. Invoices. Contractor understands and agrees that the Tabor Opera House 
Preservation Foundation, Inc. (“Foundation”) is providing payment management services to the 
City for the Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2. Unless the Parties 
agree otherwise in writing, Contractor agrees to submit all invoices for Services provided under 
this Agreement to the Foundation and understands and agrees that the Foundation will remit to 
Contractor the payments for such invoices. 

D. Reimbursable Expenses.   

1. If this Agreement is for lump-sum compensation, there shall be no reimbursable 
expenses.   

2. If the Agreement is not for lump-sum compensation, the following shall be 
considered “reimbursable expenses” for purposes of this Agreement and may be billed to the City 
without administrative mark-up, which must be accounted for by the Contractor, and proof of 
payment shall be provided by the Contractor with the Contractor’s invoices: 

 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 5 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

   None 
 Vehicle Mileage (billed at not more than the prevailing per mile charge 

permitted by the IRS as a tax-deductible business expense) 
 Printing and Photocopying Related to the Services (billed at actual cost) 
 Long Distance Telephone Charges Related to the Services 
 Postage and Delivery Services 

 
3. Other Expenses. Any fee, cost, charge, or expense incurred by the Contractor not 

otherwise specifically authorized by this Agreement shall be deemed a non-reimbursable cost that 
shall be borne by the Contractor and shall not be billed or invoiced to the City and shall not be 
paid by the City. 

E. No Waiver. The City's review, approval or acceptance of, or payment for any 
services shall not be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement or of any 
cause of action arising out of the performance of this Agreement. 

V. PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY 

A. General. Contractor hereby warrants that it is qualified to assume the 
responsibilities and render the services described herein and has all requisite corporate authority 
and professional licenses in good standing required by law. 

B. Standard of Performance. The work performed by Contractor shall be in accordance 
with generally accepted professional practices and the level of competency presently maintained 
by other practicing professional firms in the same or similar type of work in the applicable 
community.  The work and services to be performed by Contractor hereunder shall be done in 
compliance with applicable laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  

C. Subcontractors.  The Parties recognize and agree that subcontractors may be 
utilized by the Contractor for the performance of certain Services if and as described more 
particularly in Exhibit A; however, the engagement or use of subcontractors will not relieve or 
excuse the Contractor from performance of any obligations imposed in accordance with this 
Agreement and Contractor shall remain solely responsible for ensuring that any subcontractors 
engaged to perform Services hereunder shall perform such Services in accordance with all terms 
and conditions of this Agreement.     

VI. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

A. General. Contractor is an independent contractor.  Notwithstanding any other 
provision of this Agreement, all personnel assigned by Contractor to perform work under the terms 
of this Agreement shall be, and remain at all times, employees or agents of Contractor for all 
purposes.  Contractor shall make no representation that it is a City employee for any purposes.   

B. Liability for Employment-Related Rights and Compensation. The Contractor shall 
be solely responsible for all compensation, benefits, insurance and employment-related rights of 
any person providing Services hereunder during the course of or arising or accruing as a result of 
any employment, whether past or present, with the Contractor, as well as all legal costs including 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 6 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

attorney’s fees incurred in the defense of any conflict or legal action resulting from such 
employment or related to the corporate amenities of such employment.  The Contractor will 
comply with all laws, regulations, municipal codes, and ordinances and other requirements and 
standards applicable to the Contractor’s employees, including, without limitation, federal and state 
laws governing wages and overtime, equal employment, safety and health, employees’ citizenship, 
withholdings, reports and record keeping.  Accordingly, the City shall not be called upon to assume 
any liability for or direct payment of any salaries, wages, contribution to pension funds, insurance 
premiums or payments, workers’ compensation benefits or any other amenities of employment to 
any of the Contractor’s employees or any other liabilities whatsoever, unless otherwise specifically 
provided herein. 

C.  Insurance Coverage and Employment Benefits. The City will not include the 
Contractor as an insured under any policy the City has for itself.  The City shall not be obligated 
to secure nor provide any insurance coverage or employment benefits of any kind or type to or for 
the Contractor or the Contractor’s employees, sub-consultants, subcontractors, agents, or 
representatives, including but not limited to coverage or benefits related to: local, state, or federal 
income or other tax contributions, FICA, workers’ compensation, unemployment compensation, 
medical insurance, life insurance, paid vacations, paid holidays, pension or retirement account 
contributions, profit sharing,  professional liability insurance, or errors and omissions insurance.  
The following disclosure is provided in accordance with Colorado law: 

CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NEITHER IT NOR ITS AGENTS OR 
EMPLOYEES ARE ENTITLED TO UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE BENEFITS 
UNLESS CONTRACTOR OR SOME ENTITY OTHER THAN THE CITY 
PROVIDES SUCH BENEFITS.  CONTRACTOR FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES 
THAT NEITHER IT NOR ITS AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES ARE ENTITLED TO 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION BENEFITS.  CONTRACTOR ALSO 
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT IS OBLIGATED TO PAY FEDERAL AND STATE 
INCOME TAX ON ANY MONEYS EARNED OR PAID PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

D.  Employee Benefits Claims. To the maximum extent permitted by law, the 
Contractor waives all claims against the City for any Employee Benefits; the Contractor will 
defend the City from any claim and will indemnify the City against any liability for any Employee 
Benefits for the Contractor imposed on the City; and the Contractor will reimburse the City for 
any award, judgment, or fine against the City based on the position the Contractor was ever the 
City’s employee, and all attorneys’ fees and costs the City reasonably incurs defending itself 
against any such liability.   

VII. INSURANCE 

A. General. During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall obtain and shall 
continuously maintain, at the Contractor’s expense, insurance of the kind and in the minimum 
amounts specified as follows by checking the appropriate boxes: 

 The Contractor shall obtain and maintain the types, forms, and coverage(s) of 
insurance deemed by the Contractor to be sufficient to meet or exceed the 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 7 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

Contractor’s minimum statutory and legal obligations arising under this Agreement 
(“Contractor Insurance”); OR 

  The Contractor shall secure and maintain the following (“Required Insurance”): 

 Worker’s Compensation Insurance in the minimum amount required by 
applicable law for all employees and other persons if and as required by 
law.  Such policy of insurance shall be endorsed to include the City as a 
Certificate Holder. 

 Comprehensive General Liability insurance with minimum combined 
single limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each occurrence and 
of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) aggregate.  The policy shall be 
applicable to all premises and all operations of the Contractor.  The policy 
shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property damage 
(including completed operations), personal injury (including coverage for 
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent 
contractors, products, and completed operations.  The policy shall contain a 
severability of interests provision.  Coverage shall be provided on an 
“occurrence” basis as opposed to a “claims made” basis.  Such insurance 
shall be endorsed to name the City as Certificate Holder and name the City, 
and its elected officials, officers, employees and agents as additional insured 
parties. 

 Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum limit for 
bodily injury of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) per 
person and of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) per accident 
with respect to each of the Contractor’s owned, hired and non-owned 
vehicles assigned to or used in performance of the Services.  The policy 
shall contain a severability of interests provision.  Such insurance coverage 
must extend to all levels of subcontractors.  Such coverage must include all 
automotive equipment used in the performance of the Services, both on the 
work site and off the work site, and such coverage shall include non-
ownership and hired cars coverage.  Such insurance shall be endorsed to 
name the City as Certificate Holder and name the City, and its elected 
officials, officers, employees and agents as additional insured parties. 

 Professional Liability (errors and omissions) Insurance with a minimum 
limit of coverage of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per claim and 
annual aggregate.  Such policy of insurance shall be obtained and 
maintained for one (1) year following completion of all Services under this 
Agreement.  Such policy of insurance shall be endorsed to include the City 
as a Certificate Holder. 

   
B. Additional Requirements. Such insurance shall be in addition to any other insurance 

requirements imposed by law.  The coverages afforded under the policies shall not be canceled, 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 8 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

terminated or materially changed without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City.  
In the case of any claims-made policy, the necessary retroactive dates and extended reporting 
periods shall be procured to maintain such continuous coverage.  Any insurance carried by the 
City, its officers, its employees, or its contractors shall be excess and not contributory insurance 
to that provided by Contractor.  Contractor shall be solely responsible for any deductible losses 
under any policy. 

C. Insurance Certificates. Contractor shall provide to the City a certificate of insurance 
as evidence that the required policies are in full force and effect prior to the commencement of the 
Services.  The certificate shall identify this the Project/Services Name as set forth on the first page 
of this Agreement.  

D. Failure to Obtain or Maintain Insurance. The Contractor’s failure to obtain and 
continuously maintain policies of insurance shall not limit, prevent, preclude, excuse, or modify 
any liability, claims, demands, or other obligations of the Contractor arising from performance or 
non-performance of this Agreement.  Failure on the part of the Contractor to obtain and to 
continuously maintain policies providing the required coverage, conditions, restrictions, notices, 
and minimum limits shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement upon which the City may 
immediately terminate this Agreement, or, at its discretion, the City may procure or renew any 
such policy or any extended reporting period thereto and may pay any and all premiums in 
connection therewith. All monies so paid by the City, together with an additional five percent (5%) 
administrative fee, shall be repaid by the Contractor to the City immediately upon demand by the 
City. At the City’s sole discretion, the City may offset the cost of the premiums against any monies 
due to the Contractor from the City pursuant to this Agreement. 

VIII. INDEMNIFICATION 

A. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and its officers, 
insurers, volunteers, representatives, agents, employees, heirs and assigns from and against all claims, 
liability, damages, losses, expenses and demands, including reasonable attorney fees, on account of 
injury, loss, or damage, including without limitation claims arising from bodily injury, personal 
injury, sickness, disease, death, property loss or damage, or any other loss of any kind whatsoever, 
which arise out of or are in any manner connected with this Agreement if such injury, loss, or 
damage to the extent caused in whole or in part by, the negligent act, omission, error, professional 
error, mistake, negligence, or other fault of Contractor, or any officer, employee, representative, 
or agent of Contractor, or which arise out of a worker's compensation claim of any employee of 
Contractor.  

B. If Contractor is providing architectural, engineering, surveying or other design 
services under this Agreement, the extent of Contractor's obligation to indemnify and hold 
harmless the City may be determined only after Contractor's liability or fault has been determined 
by adjudication, alternative dispute resolution or otherwise resolved by mutual agreement between 
the Parties, as provided by C.R.S. § 13-50.5-102(8)(c). 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 9 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

IX. WORKERS WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION 

 The Contractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization 
to perform work under this Agreement.  The Contractor shall not contract with a subcontractor that 
fails to certify that the subcontractor does not knowingly employ or contract with any workers 
without authorization.  By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor certifies as of the date of 
this Agreement it does not knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization who 
will perform work under this public contract for services and that the Contractor will participate 
in the e-verify program in order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who are 
newly hired for employment to perform work under this Agreement.  The Contractor is prohibited 
from using the e-verify program to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while 
this Agreement is being performed.  If the Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a 
subcontractor performing work under this Agreement knowingly employs or contracts with a 
worker without authorization, the Contractor shall be required to notify the subcontractor and the 
City within three (3) days that the Contractor has actual knowledge that a subcontractor is 
employing or contracting with an worker without authorization.  The Contractor shall terminate 
the subcontract if the subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the worker 
without authorization within three (3) days of receiving the notice regarding the Contractor’s actual 
knowledge.  The Contractor shall not terminate the subcontract if, during such three days, the 
subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not knowingly employed 
or contracted with a worker without authorization.  The Contractor is required to comply with any 
reasonable request made by the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment made in the 
course of an investigation undertaken to determine compliance with this provision and applicable 
state law.  If the Contractor violates this provision, the City may terminate this Agreement, and 
the Contractor may be liable for actual and/or consequential damages incurred by the City, 
notwithstanding any limitation on such damages provided by this Agreement. 

X. REMEDIES 

A. In addition to any other remedies provided for in this Agreement, and without 
limiting its remedies available at law, the City may exercise the following remedial actions if the 
Contractor substantially fails to perform the duties and obligations of this Agreement.  Substantial 
failure to perform the duties and obligations of this Agreement shall mean a significant, 
insufficient, incorrect, or improper performance, activities, or inactions by the Contractor.  The 
remedial actions include: 

1. Suspend the Contractor’s performance pending necessary corrective action as 
specified by the City without the Contractor’s entitlement to an adjustment in any charge, fee, rate, 
price, cost, or schedule; and/or 

2. Withhold payment to the Contractor until the necessary services or corrections in 
performance are satisfactorily completed; and/or 

3. Deny payment for those services which have not been satisfactorily performed, and 
which, due to circumstances caused by the Contractor, cannot be performed, or if performed would 
be of no value to the City; and/or 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 10 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

4. Terminate this Agreement in accordance with this Agreement. 

B. The City agrees that any claim, demand, or lawsuit arising out of this Agreement 
or the performance thereof brought by the City shall be directed or asserted against Hoehn 
Architects, P.C., a Colorado corporation, and not against any of Contractor's employees, officers, 
directors or owners. 

C. The foregoing remedies are cumulative and the City, in its sole discretion, may 
exercise any or all of the remedies individually or simultaneously. 

XI.  RECORDS AND OWNERSHIP 

A. Retention and Open Records Act Compliance.  All records of the Contractor related 
to the provision of Services hereunder, including public records as defined in the Colorado Open 
Records Act (“CORA”), and records produced or maintained in accordance with this Agreement, 
are to be retained and stored in accordance with the City’s records retention and disposal policies.  
Those records which constitute “public records” under CORA are to be at the City offices or 
accessible and opened for public inspection in accordance with CORA and City policies.  Public 
records requests for such records shall be processed in accordance with City policies.  Contractor 
agrees to allow access by the City and the public to all documents subject to disclosure under 
applicable law.  Contractor’s willful failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this Section 
shall result in the immediate termination of this Agreement by the City.  For purposes of CORA, 
the Deputy City Clerk is the custodian of all records produced or created as a result of this 
Agreement.  Nothing contained herein shall limit the Contractor’s right to defend against 
disclosure of records alleged to be public.   

B. City’s Right of Inspection.  The City shall have the right to request that the 
Contractor provide to the City a list of all records of the Contractor related to the provision of 
Services hereunder retained by the Contractor in accordance with this subsection and the location 
and method of storage of such records.  Contractor agrees to allow inspection at reasonable times 
by the City of all documents and records produced or maintained in accordance with this 
Agreement. 

C. Ownership.  Any work product, materials, and documents produced by the 
Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall become property of the City of Leadville upon 
delivery and shall not be made subject to any copyright by the Contractor unless authorized by the 
City.  Other materials, statistical data derived from other clients and other client projects, software, 
methodology, and proprietary work used or provided by the Contractor to the City not specifically 
created and delivered pursuant to the Services outlined in this Agreement shall not be owned by 
the City and may be protected by a copyright held by the Contractor and the Contractor reserves 
all rights granted to it by any copyright.  The City shall not reproduce, sell, or otherwise make 
copies of any copyrighted material, subject to the following exceptions: (1) for exclusive use 
internally by City staff and/or employees; or (2) pursuant to a request under the Colorado Open 
Records Act, § 24-72-203, C.R.S., to the extent that such statute applies; or (3) pursuant to law, 
regulation, or court order.  The Contractor waives any right to prevent its name from being used 
in connection with the Services.  The Contractor may publicly state that it performs the Services 
for the City. 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 11 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

D. Return of Records to City. At the City’s request, upon expiration or termination 
of this Agreement, all records of the Contractor related to the provision of Services hereunder, 
including public records as defined in the CORA, and records produced or maintained in 
accordance with this Agreement, are to be returned to the City in a reasonable format and with an 
index as determined and requested by the City. 

XII. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of Colorado, and any legal action concerning the provisions hereof shall be brought in Lake 
County, Colorado. 

B. No Waiver.  Delays in enforcement or the waiver of any one or more defaults or 
breaches of this Agreement by the City shall not constitute a waiver of any of the other terms or 
obligations of this Agreement. 

C. Integration.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties, 
superseding all prior oral or written communications.   

D. Notice.  Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice under this 
Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be deemed sufficient when directly presented or sent via 
pre-paid, first-class United States Mail, to the party at the address set forth below. 

If to the City: If to Contractor: 

City of Leadville 
Attn: City Administrator 
800 Harrison Avenue 
Leadville, Colorado 80461 

Hoehn Architects, P.C. 
Attn: Kristine Hoehn 
P.O. Box 3250  
Evergreen, Colorado 80437 
 

With Copy to: 
Leadville City Attorney 
Michow Cox & McAskin LLP 
6530 S. Yosemite Street, Suite 200 
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 
 

With Copy to: 
 
 

 
E. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be unlawful or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

F. Modification.  This Agreement may only be modified upon written agreement 
signed by the Parties. 

G. Assignment.  Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations of the 
Parties hereto, shall be assigned by either Party without the written consent of the other. 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 12 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

H. Affirmative Action.  The Contractor warrants that it will not discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  
The Contractor warrants that it will take affirmative action to ensure applicants are employed, and 
employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or 
national origin.  Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:  employment, 
upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; 
rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. 

I. Governmental Immunity.  The City, its officers, and its employees, are relying on, 
and do not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary limitations  
or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity 
Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101, et seq., as amended (“CGIA”), or otherwise available to the City and its 
officers or employees. Presently, the monetary limitations of the CGIA are set at three hundred 
eighty-seven thousand dollars ($387,000) per person and one million ninety-three thousand dollars 
($1,093,000) per occurrence for an injury to two or more persons in any single occurrence where 
no one person may recover more than the per person limit described above. 

J. Rights and Remedies.  The rights and remedies of the City under this Agreement 
are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.  The expiration of this Agreement 
shall in no way limit the City's legal or equitable remedies, or the period in which such remedies 
may be asserted. 

K. Annual Appropriation.  Consistent with Article X, § 20 of the Colorado 
Constitution, any financial obligation of the City not performed during the current fiscal year is 
subject to annual appropriation, and thus any obligations of the City hereunder shall extend only 
to monies currently appropriated and shall not constitute a mandatory charge, requirement, debt or 
liability beyond the current fiscal year. 

L. Binding Effect.  The Parties agree that this Agreement, by its terms, shall be binding 
upon the successors, heirs, legal representatives, and assigns; provided that this Section XII shall 
not authorize assignment. 

M. No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to 
or shall create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of, or claim for relief for, 
any third party, including any agent, sub-consultant or subcontractor of Contractor.  Absolutely no 
third-party beneficiaries are intended by this Agreement.  Any third party receiving a benefit from 
this Agreement is an incidental and unintended beneficiary only. 

N. Release of Information.  The Contractor shall not, without the prior written 
approval of the City, release any privileged or confidential information obtained in connection 
with the Services or this Agreement. 

O. Attorneys’ Fees.  If the Contractor breaches this Agreement, then it shall pay the 
City’s reasonable costs and attorney's fees incurred in the enforcement of the terms, conditions, and 
obligations of this Agreement. 

 
P. Survival.  The provisions of Sections VI (Independent Contractor), VII (Insurance), 



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 13 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

VIII (Indemnification) and XII (A) (Governing Law and Venue), (J) (Rights and Remedies), (K) 
(Annual Appropriation), (N) (Release of Information) (O) (Attorneys’ Fees), and (Q) Agreement 
Controls shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. Any additional terms and 
conditions of the Agreement that require continued performance, compliance, or effect beyond the 
termination date of the Agreement shall survive such termination date and shall be enforceable in 
the event of a failure to perform or comply. 

 
Q. Agreement Controls. In the event a conflict exists between this Agreement and any 

term in any exhibit attached or incorporated into this Agreement, the terms in this Agreement shall 
supersede the terms in such exhibit. 

 
R. Force Majeure. Neither the Contractor nor the City shall be liable for any delay in, 

or failure of performance of, any covenant or promise contained in this Agreement, nor shall any 
delay or failure constitute default or give rise to any liability for damages if, and only to extent that, 
such delay or failure is caused by “force majeure.”  As used in this Agreement, “force majeure” 
means acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of terrorism, unusually severe weather, fires, 
floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantines, strikes, labor disputes and freight embargoes, to the 
extent such events were not the result of, or were not aggravated by, the acts or omissions of the 
non-performing or delayed party. 

 
S. Protection of Personal Identifying Information. In the event the Services include or 

require the City to disclose to Contractor any personal identifying information as defined in C.R.S. 
§ 24-73-101, Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of C.R.S. §§ 24-73-101, et 
seq., relating to third-party services providers. 

 
T. Authority. The individuals executing this Agreement represent that they are 

expressly authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the City of Leadville and the 
Contractor and bind their respective entities. 

 
U. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 

of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same document.  
In addition, the Parties specifically acknowledge and agree that electronic signatures shall be 
effective for all purposes, in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform Electronic Transactions 
Act, Title 24, Article 71.3 of the Colorado Revised Statutes. 

 
V. Grant Requirements. This Agreement is subject to certain requirements of the State 

Historical Fund, which are set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto.  
 

 
REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 
SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW  



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 14 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is executed and made effective as provided above. 

CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 
Printed Name: _______________________  
 
Title: ______________________________ 
 
Date of execution: ____________________ 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM (excluding exhibits): 
 
 
__________________________________ 
City Attorney 
  





 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 16 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Updated April 13, 2022 

1.  Repackage drawings and project manual for bidding the masonry, windows, and other 
work items specified on the east and north elevations. 

 
2.   Assist City and Foundation in distributing documents to History Colorado for tax credit 

eligibility.  Assist with responding to review questions.  
  
3.   Provide required deliverables to the State Historical Fund (SHF) for Project No. 22-01-077. 
 
4. Assist City and Foundation in preparing an Invitation For Bids (IFB). 
 
5.   Distribute bid documents to qualified contractors; conduct a pre-bid meeting on site. 
 
6.   Assist City and Foundation in evaluating the bids. 
 
7.   Conduct pre-construction meeting on site with successful Contractor, City, and Foundation. 
 
8.   Visit site periodically to check on progress, review required mock-ups, and answer 

questions.  A two-season construction duration is assumed (April/May 2022 – 
October/November 2022 and April/May 2023 – October/November 2023) with site visits 
conducted every 2 weeks. 

 
9.   Review and distribute shop drawing submittals, respond to Requests for Information, and 

address unforeseen conditions. 
 
10.   Prepare field/progress reports for distribution to the Colorado Department of Affairs, SHF, 

City, and Foundation, which are typically prepared following every site visit and include 
both a written narrative and photos of the current construction. 

 
11.   Review the construction contractor’s Applications for Payment, which are typically 

submitted at the beginning of each month. 
 
12.   Conduct site visit/walk-through with City, SHF, and Foundation for development of a 

punch list and issuance of a Certificate of Substantial Completion. 
 
13. Conduct final site visit for confirmation of Final Completion. 
  

  



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 17 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

EXHIBIT B 
COMPENSATION 

 
 

 
Hoehn Architects PC 
Project Manager:  $90 
Project Architect:    $90 
Administrative:    $90 

 
 
Mileage will be charged at the current SHF mileage rate.  Reimbursable expenses, 
including printing expenses, will be invoiced at direct cost. 
 
 

  



 
Leadville PSA (Hoehn Architects, P.C.)  Page 18 of 18 
Project/Services Name: Bidding and Construction Administration (TOH – Phase 2) Form Eff. 7.6.21 

 

EXHIBIT C 
CONTRACTOR/CONSULTANT  

SHF CONTRACT CERTIFICATION 
 

1.  The start and end dates of this contract are within the SHF project start and end dates, and 
work has not been, and will not be, done outside of the SHF start and end dates. 

 
2.   An LOA/MOU between the Grant Recipient (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) 

and the Contractor will be prepared and submitted to the SHF Preservation Specialist. 
  
3.   The contract is signed by both parties. 
 
4. The contract is for work included in the SHF Scope of Work, which is Exhibit A of the 

SHF agreement. 
 
5.   The amount of the contract is not more than the amount shown for this contractor’s work in 

the SHF Project Budget, which is Exhibit B of the SHF agreement. 
 
   The amount of the contractor’s contract is $60,000.00. 
 
   The total amount from the SHF Project Budget that is budgeted for this specific  

  contractor’s work is $60,000.00. 
 
6.   The work will meet the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards and Guidelines for 

Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 
 
7.   The contract amount reflects the professional services fee for construction management that 

was included in the SHF Grant Application, Scope of Work and Budget. 
 
8.   In addition to the City of Leadville, the Grant Recipient and History Colorado retain all 

rights to use the materials that are produced with this project. 
 
9.   The contract includes Illegal Aliens/Workers Without Authorization language. 
 
10.   The contract includes General Liability and Automobile Liability insurance coverage held 

by the contractor for damages and/or loss.  The Contractor does not carry Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance because it is not required by law (the Contractor has no 
employees). 

 
 

 
 

 



Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA ITEM # 7.H 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2022 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 17, Series of 2022: A Resolution Approving a Payment Management 
Agreement with the Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation for Phase 2 of the 
Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope Project   

PRESENTED BY: Christiana McCormick, City Attorney 

_____ORDINANCE 
__X__RESOLUTION 
_____MOTION 
_____INFORMATION 

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Before City Council for consideration is Resolution No. 17, Series of 2022 (“Resolution”), which
would approve a Payment Management Agreement (“Agreement”) allowing the Tabor Opera
House Preservation Foundation (“Foundation”) to assume responsibility for the direct payment
of the contractors completing work and services related to Phase 2 of the rehabilitation of the
exterior envelope of the City’s historic Tabor Opera House (“Project”). The Agreement also sets
forth the contribution amounts for the Project by the City and the Foundation.

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

For Phase 1 of the Project, the Foundation managed and administered payments to all
contractors for their work and services related to the Project so that the Foundation would be
eligible for the tax credits generated by the Project.

For Phase 2 of the Project, both the City and the Foundation are contributing funds for the
completion of Phase 2. The City has received DOLA grant funds for Phase 2, and the Foundation
is contributing grant and tax credit funds to the Project.

If adopted, the Resolution approves the Agreement, which tasks the Foundation with payment
management for all contractors for Phase 2 of the Project (the same as for Phase 1) and also
establishes the contribution amounts by the City and the Foundation for the Project.(Phase 2).



Page 2 of 2 
 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

No City funds in addition to the DOLA grant funds have been budgeted for Phase 2 of the Project, 
and the City’s contribution toward the project shall not exceed the DOLA grant award amount 
($600,000.00).  

The Foundation will contribute $700,000.00 to Phase 2 of the Project as outlined in the 
Agreement. 

IV. LEGAL ISSUES:   

N/A 

V. RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17, Series of 2022 and approve the Agreement with the Foundation. 

VI. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 

Council may take one of the following actions: 

a. Adopt the Resolution. 

b. Adopt the Resolution with amendments. 

c. Table for further discussion and consideration. 

VII. PROPOSED MOTION:  

“I move to adopt Resolution No. 17, Series of 2022, A Resolution Approving a Payment 
Management Agreement with the Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation for Phase 2 of the 
Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope Project.” 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 17, Series of 2022 
Payment Management Agreement 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 17 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PAYMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE 
TABOR OPERA HOUSE PRESERVATION FOUNDATION FOR PHASE 2 OF THE TABOR 

OPERA HOUSE REHABILITATION OF EXTERIOR ENVELOPE PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Leadville (“City”) has the authority to enter into contracts for any lawful 
municipal purpose pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-101; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has secured grant funding from the Department of Local Affairs for a 

significant portion of Phase 2 of the rehabilitation of the exterior envelope of the City’s historic Tabor 
Opera House (“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation (“Foundation”) leases the Tabor 

Opera House from the City and maintains and operates the Tabor Opera House pursuant to that certain 
theater operating agreement dated May 10, 2017 between the City and the Foundation (“Operating 
Agreement”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 3 of the Operating Agreement permits the Foundation to manage and 

oversee renovation efforts to benefit the Tabor Opera House and to manage and administer grants and 
other funding sources for the operation, maintenance and renovation of the Tabor Opera House; and  

 
WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Operating Agreement permits the parties to contract to allow the 

Foundation to administer grants awarded to the City to benefit the Tabor Opera House; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Foundation is a non-profit corporation that is eligible for historic preservation 

income tax credits and has agreed to contribute funds toward the Project; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City and the Foundation desire for the Foundation administer and manage the 
payment of all contractors completing services or other work related to the Project; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council therefore desires to approve a Payment Management Agreement 

with the Foundation in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leadville, 
Colorado, as follows: 
 

Section 1. Contract Approval.  The Leadville City Council hereby: (a) approves the Payment 
Management Agreement (“Agreement”) in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1; (b) 
authorizes the City Attorney to make such changes to the Agreement as may be necessary that do not 
materially increase the obligations of the City; and (c) authorizes the Mayor to execute the Agreement on 
behalf of the City when in final form.   

 
Section 2. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its approval by the City 

Council. 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 17 

Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

 

ADOPTED this 3rd day of May 2022 by a vote of   in favor,   against,  
  abstaining, and   absent. 

 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
  

___________________________________  
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
___________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
  



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 17 

Series of 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

 
EXHIBIT 1 

PAYMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

(see attached document) 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 1 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

City of Leadville, Colorado 
PAYMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

THIS PAYMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into by and between the City of Leadville, a municipal corporation of the State of Colorado, with 
an address of 800 Harrison Avenue, Leadville, Colorado 80461 (the “City”), and the Tabor Opera 
House Preservation Foundation, Inc., a Colorado non-profit corporation whose address is 308 
Harrison Avenue, Leadville, CO 80461 (“Foundation”) (each individually a “party” and 
collectively the “parties”).   

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Tabor Opera House (“TOH”), located in Leadville, Colorado, is owned 
by the City and is listed as a contributing building in the Leadville National Historic Landmark 
District as noted on the National Register of Historic Places and as a National Treasure by the 
National Trust for Historic Preservation; and 

WHEREAS, the Foundation leases and occupies the TOH pursuant to that certain Lease 
Agreement by and between the City and the Foundation dated June 30, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the Foundation also operates the TOH pursuant to that certain Theater 
Operating Agreement by and between the City and the Foundation dated May 10, 2017 
(“Operating Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, Section 3 of the Operating Agreement permits the Foundation to manage and 
oversee renovation efforts to benefit the TOH and to manage and administer grants and other 
funding sources for the operation, maintenance and renovation of the TOH; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Operating Agreement permits the parties to contract to allow 
the Foundation to administer grants awarded to the City to benefit the TOH; and 

WHEREAS, the City has secured grant funding for a significant portion of Phase 2 of the 
rehabilitation of the exterior envelope of the TOH (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Foundation desires to contribute additional funding toward the 
completion of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, Hoehn Architects, P.C. is providing bidding and construction administration 
services to the City for the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the City will also contract with construction contractor for the construction 
work for the Project (“Construction Contractor”); and 

WHEREAS, the Foundation desires to assume responsibility for payment of invoices from 
Hoehn Architects, P.C. and the Construction Contractor (together, the “Contractors”) related to 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 2 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

services and work completed for the Project so the Foundation will be eligible to receive historic 
preservation, rehabilitation and other state tax credits; and  

WHEREAS, the parties desire to establish a process for payment of the Contractors subject 
to the terms of this Agreement and set forth the financial contributions of each party for the Project.  

The Parties therefore agree as follows: 

I. RECITALS INCORPORATED

The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into the Agreement as if set forth fully
herein. 

II. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERMINATION

The Agreement shall be effective upon the date of its mutual execution by the parties. The
Agreement shall terminate upon completion of the final payments by the Foundation to Contractors 
for the Project. 

III. PAYMENT MANAGEMENT

A. Foundation Responsibilities. The Foundation agrees to accept all applications for
payment from the Construction Contractor and invoices from Hoehn Architects, P.C. related to the 
Project. The Foundation will invoice the City for the amounts in the applications for payment and 
invoices received from the Contractors that are eligible for payment by the City. The Foundation 
shall send such invoice to the City within five (5) business days of receipt of an approved pay 
application or invoice from a Contractor. Such invoice shall reflect the amounts required to pay 
the Contractors only and no additional amounts. Following payment to the Foundation from the 
City pursuant to such invoices, the Foundation will promptly pay the Contractors. The Foundation 
shall not cause any delays in payment such that the Contractors fail to receive payment in 
substantial accordance with the payment terms set forth in the Contractors’ contracts with the City; 
however, the Foundation shall not have any obligation to make such payments to the Contractors 
prior to receipt of payments from the City.  

B. City Responsibilities. The City agrees to pay invoices from the Foundation within
ten (10) business days of receipt of an invoice from the Foundation. The City shall not pay the 
Foundation any amounts in addition to the payments required and approved to pay the Contractors 
for their services or work. The total amount paid by the City to the Foundation under this 
Agreement shall not exceed the City Contribution, as defined below.   

IV. FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS

A. City Contribution. The City shall contribute an amount not to exceed Six Hundred
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($600,000.00) toward the Project (“City Contribution”). The 
City Contribution is funded by Grant No. EIAF 9461 in the amount of $600,000.00 awarded to the 
City from the Colorado Department of Local Affairs (“DOLA”). Any additional City expenditures 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 3 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

requested for the Project must be authorized in accordance with the City’s Purchasing Policy and 
are subject to annual appropriation. 

B. Foundation Contribution. The Foundation shall contribute an amount not to exceed
Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($700,000.00) toward the Project (“Foundation 
Contribution”). The Foundation Contribution is funded by the Gates Family Foundation in the 
amount of $50,000.00, the Colorado State Historical Fund in the amount of $250,000.00, and the 
Foundation in the amount of $400,000.00.  

V. INSURANCE

The Foundation shall obtain and maintain the types, forms, and coverage(s) of insurance
deemed by the Foundation to be sufficient to meet or exceed the Foundation’s minimum statutory 
and legal obligations arising under this Agreement, if any.  

VI. INDEMNIFICATION

A. By Foundation. Foundation agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City
and its officers, insurers, volunteers, representatives, agents, employees, heirs and assigns from and 
against all claims, liability, damages, losses, expenses and demands, including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees, on account of injury, loss, or damage, including without limitation claims arising from bodily 
injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, death, property loss or damage, or any other direct loss 
of any kind whatsoever, which result from the Foundation’s performance of this Agreement if such 
injury, loss, or damage is caused in whole or in part by, the negligent act, omission, error, 
professional error, mistake, negligence, or other fault of Foundation, or any officer, employee, 
representative, or agent of Foundation, or which result from a worker's compensation claim of any 
employee of Foundation.  

B. By the City.  To the extent permitted by law, the City agrees to indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless Foundation and its officers, insurers, volunteers, representatives, agents, 
employees, heirs and assigns from and against all claims, liability, damages, losses, expenses and 
demands, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, on account of the City’s breach of its payment 
obligations under this Agreement. 

VII. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Independent Contractor. Foundation understands and agrees that the
Foundation shall perform its obligations under this Agreement as an independent contractor 
and not as an employee of the City. Foundation acknowledges that its personnel performing 
under this Agreement are not on the City’s payroll or social security or tax withholding rolls. 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, all personnel assigned by Foundation 
to perform work under the terms of this Agreement shall be, and remain at all times, 
employees or agents of Foundation for all purposes.  Foundation shall make no representation 
that it is an employee of City for any purposes. The Foundation shall be solely responsible for 
all compensation, benefits, insurance and employment-related rights of any of its personnel 
providing services hereunder during the course of or arising or accruing as a result of any 
employment, whether past or present, with the Foundation, as well as all direct legal costs 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 4 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the City in the defense of any conflict or legal 
action resulting from such employment or related to the corporate amenities of such 
employment.  

B. Retention and Open Records Act Compliance.  All records of the Foundation
related to the provision of Services hereunder, including public records as defined in the Colorado 
Open Records Act (“CORA”), and records produced or maintained in accordance with this 
Agreement, are to be retained and stored in accordance with the City’s records retention and 
disposal policies.  Those records which constitute “public records” under CORA are to be at the 
City offices or accessible and opened for public inspection in accordance with CORA and City 
policies.  Public records requests for such records shall be processed in accordance with City 
policies.  Foundation agrees to allow access by the City and the public to all documents subject to 
disclosure under applicable law.  For purposes of CORA, the Deputy City Clerk is the custodian 
of all records produced or created as a result of this Agreement.  Nothing contained herein shall 
limit the Foundation’s right to defend against disclosure of records alleged to be public.   

C. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Colorado, and any legal action concerning the provisions hereof shall be brought in Lake 
County, Colorado. 

D. Integration and Modification.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties, superseding all prior oral or written communications. This Agreement may 
only be modified or amended upon written agreement signed by the parties.  

E. Assignment.  Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations of the
parties hereto, shall be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other. 

F. Notice.  Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice under this
Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be deemed sufficient when directly presented, sent via 
pre-paid, first-class United States Mail, or sent via electronic mail to the party at the addresses set 
forth below. 

If to the City: If to Foundation: 
City of Leadville 
Attn: City Administrator 
800 Harrison Avenue 
Leadville, Colorado 80461 
cityadmin@leadville-co.gov 

Tabor Opera House Preservation 
Foundation, Inc. 
Attn: Jennifer Buddenborg 
P.O. Box 1004 
Leadville, CO 80461 
president@taboroperahouse.net 

With Copy to: 
Leadville City Attorney 
Michow Cox & McAskin LLP 
6530 S. Yosemite Street, Suite 200 
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

   christiana@mcm-legal.com 

With Copy to: 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 5 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

G. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be unlawful or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

H. Assignment.  Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations of the
parties hereto, shall be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other. 

I. Rights and Remedies.  Any rights and remedies of a party under this Agreement
are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.  The expiration of this Agreement 
shall in no way limit a party's legal or equitable remedies, or the period in which such remedies 
may be asserted. 

J. Binding Effect.  The parties agree that this Agreement, by its terms, shall be binding
upon the successors, heirs, legal representatives, and assigns; provided that thissubsection VII.J 
shall not authorize assignment. 

K. No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to
or shall create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of, or claim for relief for, 
any third party, including any agent, sub-consultant or subcontractor of Foundation.  Absolutely 
no third-party beneficiaries are intended by this Agreement.  Any third party receiving a benefit 
from this Agreement is an incidental and unintended beneficiary only. 

L. Survival.  Any terms and conditions of the Agreement that require continued
performance, compliance, or effect beyond the termination date of the Agreement shall survive 
such termination date and shall be enforceable in the event of a failure to perform or comply. 

M. Annual Appropriation.  Consistent with Article X, § 20 of the Colorado
Constitution, any financial obligation of the City not performed during the current fiscal year is 
subject to annual appropriation, and thus any obligations of the City hereunder shall extend only 
to monies currently appropriated and shall not constitute a mandatory charge, requirement, debt or 
liability beyond the current fiscal year.  The parties agree that should the City not appropriate funds 
to cover payments owed to Contractors under their respective contracts with the City, Foundation 
shall have no obligation to make such payments on behalf of the City unless or until it receives 
payment from the City for the same.  

N. Force Majeure. Neither the Foundation nor the City shall be liable for any delay in,
or failure of performance of, any covenant or promise contained in this Agreement, nor shall any 
delay or failure constitute default or give rise to any liability for damages if, and only to extent that, 
such delay or failure is caused by “force majeure.”  As used in this Agreement, “force majeure” 
means acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of terrorism, unusually severe weather, fires, 
floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantines, strikes, labor disputes and freight embargoes, to the 
extent such events were not the result of, or were not aggravated by, the acts or omissions of the 
non-performing or delayed party. 

O. Governmental Immunity.  The City, its officers, and its employees, are relying on,
and do not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary limitations 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 6 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity 
Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101, et seq., as amended (“CGIA”), or otherwise available to the City and its 
officers or employees.  

P. Protection of Personal Identifying Information. In the event the obligations under
this Agreement include or require the City to disclose to Foundation any personal identifying 
information as defined in C.R.S. § 24-73-101, Foundation shall comply with the applicable 
requirements of C.R.S. §§ 24-73-101, et seq., relating to third-party services providers. 

Q. Authority. The individuals executing this Agreement represent that they are
expressly authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the City of Leadville and the 
Foundation and bind their respective entities. 

R. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same document. 
In addition, the parties specifically acknowledge and agree that electronic signatures shall be 
effective for all purposes, in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform Electronic Transactions 
Act, Title 24, Article 71.3 of the Colorado Revised Statutes. 

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 7 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

THIS AGREEMENT is executed and made effective as provided above. 

CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

By: ________________________________ 

Printed Name: _______________________  

Title: ______________________________ 

Date of execution: ____________________ 
ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (excluding exhibits): 

__________________________________ 
City Attorney 



Payment Management Agreement (Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation) Page 8 of 8 
Project: Tabor Opera House Rehabilitation of Exterior Envelope – Phase 2 

TABOR OPERA HOUSE PRESERVATION 
FOUNDATION, INC.:  

By: ___________________________ 

Printed Name: _Jennifer L. Buddenborg_____ 

Title: _President________________________ 

Date of execution: _April 28, 2022__________ 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF  ) 

The foregoing payment Management Agreement was subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged 
before me this ___ day of ________________, 2022, by _________________ (printed name) as 
_________________ (title) of Tabor Opera House Preservation Foundation, Inc., a Colorado 
nonprofit corporation.  

My commission expires: _____________ 

(S E A L) 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
(Required for all contracts (C.R.S. § 8-40-202(2)(b)(IV))) 



Co
nfi

de
nt

ia
l

Cu
st

om
iz

ed
 fo

r L
or

em
 Ip

su
m

 L
LC

Ve
rs

io
n 

1.0

Co
m

m
un

ity
 J

us
tic

e 
Ce

nt
er

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 L
ea

d
vi

lle
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l



Co
m

m
un

ity
 J

us
tic

e 
Ce

nt
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

La
ke

 C
o

u
n

ty
 is

 s
ta

tu
to

ri
ly

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

sa
fe

, a
d

eq
u

at
e 

ju
st

ic
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 h
as

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

in
g 

a 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Ju

st
ic

e 
C

en
te

r. 
B

u
t 

o
u

r 
go

al
 is

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

h
er

e 
o

u
r 

st
af

f c
an

 s
er

ve
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 

In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2
0

2
1

, C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l r
eq

u
es

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 in

cl
u

d
e 

a 
p

o
lic

e 
st

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
in

it
ia

l s
ch

em
at

ic
 d

es
ig

n
. 

T
h

at
 d

es
ig

n
 is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

, a
n

d
 w

e 
ar

e 
n

o
w

 s
ee

ki
n

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
s 

to
 w

h
et

h
er

 it
 w

is
h

es
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

as
 a

 
ke

y 
p

ar
tn

er
 in

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
. 

#
#
#
#


CJ
C 

Fe
at

ur
es

●
Lo

ca
te

d
 a

t 
so

u
th

er
n

 g
at

ew
ay

 t
o

 L
ea

d
vi

lle
 

●
O

n
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

va
ca

n
t,

 m
in

ed
 s

it
e

●
~

5
5

,0
0

0
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fe
et

 fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 h

o
u

se
:

○
C

o
u

rt
s,

 c
le

rk
s,

 p
ro

b
at

io
n

, a
tt

o
rn

ey
s

○
Sh

er
if

f, 
d

is
p

at
ch

, j
ai

l 
○

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

re
so

u
rc

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

○
M

u
lt

i-
u

se
 m

ee
ti

n
g/

tr
ai

n
in

g 
ro

o
m

s
○

A
s 

o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2
0

2
1

, L
ea

d
vi

lle
 p

o
lic

e

●
E

n
ac

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y-

o
ri

en
te

d
 ju

st
ic

e

●
C

u
rr

en
t 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 c

o
st

: $
4

5
 m

ill
io

n

#
#
#
#


Be
ne

fit
s 

to
 C

ity
 o

f L
ea

dv
ill

e

1
F

ac
ili

ti
es

 
P

o
lic

e 
St

at
io

n
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 C

o
u

rt
P

u
b

lic
 P

ar
ki

n
g

2
C

it
y 

H
al

l S
p

ac
e

R
ep

u
rp

o
se

 e
xi

st
in

g 
  

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 c
o

u
rt

 &
 p

o
lic

e 
st

at
io

n

3
E

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
A

d
ja

ce
n

t 
w

it
h

 S
h

er
if

f &
 

D
is

p
at

ch
 

E
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 D
A

, C
o

u
rt

s,
 

P
ro

b
at

io
n

4
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 S
o

u
th

ea
st

 s
id

e 
o

f L
ea

d
vi

lle
Lo

ca
l w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t

#
#
#
#


#
#
#
#


D
es

ig
n 

&
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
st

La
st

 F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
w

o
rk

 s
es

si
o

n
, C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l r

eq
u

es
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 p
o

lic
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
in

it
ia

l s
ch

em
at

ic
 d

es
ig

n
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Ju

st
ic

e 
C

en
te

r. 
T

h
is

 r
es

u
lt

ed
 in

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1

1
%

  i
n

cr
ea

se
 

in
 o

ve
ra

ll 
sp

ac
e,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

d
ir

ec
t 

p
o

lic
e 

st
at

io
n

 s
p

ac
e,

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 p

ar
ki

n
g,

 
b

at
h

ro
o

m
s,

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 r

o
o

m
 s

iz
in

g,
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
s.

 

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st

$
4

5
M

In
cl

u
d

es
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 c

o
st

s,
 

si
te

 r
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
, r

o
ad

s,
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, p
ar

ki
n

g

C
it

y 
o

f L
ea

d
vi

lle
 S

p
ac

e 

1
1

%
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
o

ta
l s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
o

ta
ge

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 p

o
lic

e 
an

d
 m

u
n

i 
co

u
rt

 u
se

C
it

y 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

$
5

M
C

it
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 
b

u
ild

 

#
#
#
#


Co
un

ty
 F

un
di

ng
 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 fu
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
 a

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

t 
kn

o
w

n
 a

s 
a 

 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 o

f P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

. I
t 

ai
m

s 
to

 is
su

e 
n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 $

3
5

M
 in

 C
O

P
’s

 in
 

o
rd

er
 t

o
 k

ee
p

 a
n

n
u

al
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 $

2
M

 a
n

d
 $

2
.5

M
. 

Ta
rg

et
 C

O
P

$
3

5
M

In
cl

u
d

es
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 c

o
st

s,
 

si
te

 r
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
, r

o
ad

s,
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, p
ar

ki
n

g

A
n

n
u

al
 P

ay
m

en
ts

$
2

 - 
$

2
.5

M
A

n
n

u
al

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

r 
d

ec
re

as
e 

w
it

h
 in

te
re

st
 r

at
es

 
an

d
 p

ay
m

en
t 

p
er

io
d

. 

St
at

e 
an

d
 F

ed
er

al
 F

u
n

d
s

$
5

M
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 fu
n

d
in

g 
fr

o
m

 
st

at
e 

an
d

 fe
d

er
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 

O
th

er
 S

o
u

rc
es

$
5

M
G

en
er

al
 fu

n
d

 a
n

d
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
th

e 
C

it
y

#
#
#
#


Ci
ty

 P
os

si
bl

e 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

T
h

e 
C

it
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

a 
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 o
f c

as
h

 p
ay

m
en

t 
u

p
 fr

o
n

t 
as

 
w

el
l a

s 
a 

st
re

am
 o

f l
ea

se
 p

ay
m

en
ts

. T
h

e 
st

re
am

 o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 v
ia

 a
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
o

r 
IG

A
, s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
n

n
u

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s.
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 b

eg
in

 n
o

 e
ar

lie
r 

th
an

 2
0

2
4

, a
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
C

it
y 

th
e 

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
“e

ar
m

ar
ki

n
g”

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 o
r 

sa
le

s 
ta

x 
re

ve
n

u
e.

 

C
as

h
 U

p
 F

ro
n

t

$
1

.5
M

C
as

h
  c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 n
o

 la
te

r 
th

an
 2

0
2

4
, f

ro
m

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 
B

al
an

ce
 (c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
$

2
.8

6
M

)

A
n

n
u

al
 C

ap
it

al
 L

ea
se

 P
ay

m
en

ts

$
2

4
3

K
$

3
.5

M
 a

m
o

rt
iz

ed
 o

ve
r 

2
5

 
ye

ar
s 

at
 4

%
 in

te
re

st
. 

A
n

n
u

al
 L

ea
se

 
P

ay
m

en
ts

$
6

0
K

A
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
e 

 le
as

e 
p

ay
m

en
ts

 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g 
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

al
 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

co
st

s.
 

#
#
#
#


Ci
ty

 P
os

si
bl

e 
So

ur
ce

s 
of

 F
un

ds

C
it

y 
ta

x 
re

ve
n

u
e 

h
as

 g
ro

w
n

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

:  
si

n
ce

 2
0

1
7

,  
p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 h

av
e 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 d
o

u
b

le
d

, a
n

d
 s

al
es

 t
ax

 r
ev

en
u

es
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 b

y 
8

0
%

.  

#
#
#
#


Re
qu

es
te

d 
N

ex
t S

te
ps

0
1

   
 | 

   
A

u
th

o
ri

ze
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
. 

0
2

   
 | 

   
D

ec
id

e 
w

h
et

h
er

 o
r 

n
o

t 
to

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
t 

M
ay

  1
7

 L
ea

d
vi

lle
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g.

0
3

   
 | 

   
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 C

JC
 fa

ci
lit

y 
d

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

ju
st

ic
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g.

0
4

   
 | 

   
N

eg
o

ti
at

e 
p

ay
m

en
t 

am
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 IG
A

/l
ea

se
 t

er
m

s 
ov

er
 3

-4
 m

o
n

th
s.

#
#
#
#


Ke
y 

Co
nt

ac
ts

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
 J

eff
 F

ie
dl

er
: jfi

ed
le

r@
co

.la
ke

.c
o.

us

Co
lle

en
 K

an
ed

a,
 O

w
ne

r’s
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e:
 c

ol
le

en
.k

an
ed

a@
dy

na
m

ic
pm

.c
om

Ka
ty

 W
el

te
r, 

Pr
oj

ec
t F

ac
ili

ta
to

r: 
ka

ty
@

w
ea

th
er

va
ne

la
w

.c
om

Po
lic

e 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
er

 H
al

 E
dw

ar
ds

: h
ed

w
ar

ds
@

le
ad

vi
lle

-c
o.

go
v

#
#
#
#


1 
 

   

 AGENDA ITEM #7.J 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 

               ______       
MEETING DATE:  May 3, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 18, Series of 2022: A Resolution Authorizing the Expenditure of a 

Portion of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for Employee Retention 
Incentives 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Laurie Simonson, City Administrator 
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 __X__RESOLUTION 
 _____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                
                                                                                  
I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

 
Staff requests that the City Council approve Resolution No. 18, Series of 2022, a Resolution 
Authorizing the Expenditure of a Portion of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for Employee 
Retention Incentives. 
 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
At the City Council’s goal setting session on April 26, 2022, the council identified employee 
retention as one of its goals for 2022. Specifically, the council stated that retaining a sustainable 
city team with the bandwidth to respond to citizen issues was a top priority. 
 
Currently, the city is at risk of losing a number of employees to other employers in the region. 
This is a problem because each of the city’s departments are already critically lean. The Police 
Department is currently down to one and a half sworn peace officers. The Streets Department 
has had at least one vacancy for many months. The city’s Administration Department (licensing, 
short-term rental compliance, permits, bill payment and budgeting etc.) is operating below half-
staff. This is causing rapid burn-out and fatigue amongst city employees. As former City 
Administrative Services Manager Sarah Dae noted on her departure from the city, city staff are 
experiencing stress as workloads continue to pile up.  Dae stated: “The burnout is real.” 



2 
 

 
Given this situation, the city has a critical need to retain its current employees to get through this 
summer as well as to get through the summer of 2023. As a partial means to address this issue, 
the city is working with an outside contractor to determine whether the city’s salaries are 
comparable to other employers in the region. However, this assessment will not be completed 
for at least three weeks and any subsequent recommendations arising out of this assessment will 
need to be vetted and considered by the City Council. Therefore, while the salary assessment is a 
necessary step, it is unlikely that any salary adjustments for city employees would occur before 
the summer. 
 
Therefore, the city is looking at additional measures to ensure employee retention this summer 
and into next year. One such option is to offer employee retention incentives. Employee 
retention incentives are one way that the city is authorized to expend its federal American 
Rescue Plan Act Funds.   
 
The U.S. Department of the Treasury recently released its “Overview of the Final Rule for the 
Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds American Rescue Plan Act.” In this report, the 
Treasury explained that the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) is a part of 
the American Rescue Plan (ARPA) which will deliver $350 billion to state, local, and Tribal 
governments across the country to support their response to and recovery from the COVID-19 
public health emergency. The program’s intent is to ensure that governments have the resources 
needed to: (1) Fight the pandemic and support families and businesses struggling with its public 
health and economic impacts, (2) Maintain vital public services, even amid declines in revenue, 
and (3) Build a strong, resilient, and equitable recovery by making investments that support long-
term growth and opportunity. In this report, the Treasury explained that ARPA funds can be used 
for employee retention. Specifically, the report stated that: 
 

Under the increased flexibility of the final rule, SLFRF funding may be used to 
support a broader set of uses to restore and support public sector 
employment. Eligible uses include hiring up to a pre-pandemic baseline that 
is adjusted for historic underinvestment in the public sector, providing 
additional funds for employees who experienced pay cuts or were 
furloughed, avoiding layoffs, providing worker retention incentives, and 
paying for ancillary administrative costs related to hiring, support, and 
retention. 
 
Supporting and retaining public sector workers. Recipients can also use 
funds in other ways that support the public sector workforce. These include: 

 
Providing worker retention incentives, including reasonable increases in 
compensation to persuade employees to remain with the employer as 
compared to other employment options. Retention incentives must be 
entirely additive to an employee’s regular compensation, narrowly tailored 
to need, and should not exceed incentives traditionally offered by the 



3 
 

recipient or compensation that alternative employers may offer to compete 
for the employees. Treasury presumes that retention incentives that are less 
than 25 percent of the rate of base pay for an individual employee or 10 
percent for a group or category of employees are reasonably proportional to 
the need to retain employees, as long as other requirements are met. 

 
Staff has proposed two options for employee retention incentives. (See Employee Retention 
Incentives Spreadsheet – Option A and Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet – Option B 
attached to this memo.) Each of these options would provide a first allotment of incentive for 
employees (not including reserves) who are in good standing and who have had six months of 
continuous city employment as of August 11, 2022 and a second allotment of incentive for 
employees (not including reserves) who are in good standing, who received a first allotment and 
who have had remained in continuous city employment as of August 11, 2023. “Good standing” 
means that the employee has been in a work status (except family medical leave (FMLA) or 
approved paid time off (PTO, bereavement leave etc.)) and has no termination action pending or 
completed investigation with a recommendation for termination.  
 
Under Option A, the total maximum commitment of ARPA funds is $228,000. Under Option B, the 
total maximum commitment of ARPA funds is $114,000. The purpose of these two allotments are 
(1) to ensure adequate city workforce by incentivizing current employees to remain with the city 
through the coming summer and (2) to incentivize city employees to continue their city 
employment through next summer.  
 
The City of Leadville has been allotted a total of $721,000 in ARPA funds. These funds must be 
committed by 2024 and spent by 2026. The city received the first half of its ARPA funds 
($360,500) on June 14, 2021. To date, the city has committed $170,970 of these funds to local 
organizations. The city expects to receive the second half of the ARPA funds in June of this year.  
 
One issue ARPA funds recipients have found with the expenditure of ARPA funds is a difficulty in 
finding a way to expend the funds without creating an ongoing fiscal obligation. For example, if a 
municipality expends its ARPA funds on a capital acquisition, this would create an ongoing fiscal 
obligation for maintenance which is an obligation that may need to be paid out of a municipality’s 
general funds. With this proposal to use a portion of the city’s ARPA funds for employee 
retention, the city creates no on-going or future costs for the city other than those outlined in the 
attached Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet – Option A or the Employee Retention 
Incentives Spreadsheet – Option B. The city’s remaining ARPA funds under Employee Retention 
Incentives Spreadsheet – Option A would be $322,030. The city’s remaining ARPA funds under 
Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet – Option B would be $436,030. 
 
These retention incentives would be entirely additive to the employee’s regular compensation.  
These incentives are also narrowly tailored to the city’s critical need to get through the coming 
busy summer seasons with multiple events and an increase in requests for permits (temporary 
use permits, excavation permits etc.) and requests for staff support throughout all city 
departments. To staff’s knowledge, the city has not previously offered any similar employee 



4 
 

retention incentives and staff is unaware of any similar compensation that alternative employers 
may offer to compete for city employees. 
 
The city’s most important resource is its employees.  As Mayor Labbe pointed out during the 
city’s recent goal setting, a city may have all the best snow removal equipment or police cars 
possible but this equipment is pointless if there is no one to operate it. In order to provide vital 
services to our community, the city needs a stable workforce. This incentive program is one way 
to achieve that goal.   
 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 
 
Under Option A, the city would commit $228,000 of its allotted American Rescue Plan Act funds for 
employee retention incentives.   

 
Under Option B, the city would commit $114,000 of its allotted American Rescue Plan Act funds for 
employee retention incentives.   

IV. LEGAL ISSUES: 
 
N/A 
 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the council approve Resolution No. 18, Series of 2022, a Resolution 
Authorizing the Expenditure of a Portion of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for Employee 
Retention Incentives. 
 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 
 

1. Approve the Resolution. 
 

2. Deny the Resolution. 
 

3. Table consideration of the Resolution and provide direction to staff. 
 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:  
 
“I move to approve Resolution No. 18, Series of 2022, a Resolution Authorizing the Expenditure of a 
Portion of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for Employee Retention Incentives and 
authorize the expenditure of $________________ in the City’s available ARPA funds under the 
Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet – Option ____. I further move to direct City staff to 
update Resolution 18 in accordance with Council’s authorization.” 

 
 



5 
 

IX. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. 18, Series of 2022, a Resolution Authorizing the Expenditure of a Portion of the 
City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for Employee Retention Incentives. 
 

2. Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet – Option A 
 

3. Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet – Option B 
 

4. List of current city full and part time employees  
 

5. U.S. Department of the Treasury - Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds: Overview 
of the Final Rule 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 18 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF THE CITY’S 
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUNDS FOR EMPLOYEE RETENTION INCENTIVES 

 
WHEREAS, at the City Council’s goal setting session on April 26, 2022, the Council identified 

employee retention as one of its goals for 2022 and stated that retaining a sustainable City team with the 
bandwidth to respond to citizen issues was a top priority; and 

 
WHEREAS, currently, the City is at risk of losing a number of employees to other employers in 

the region; and 
 
WHEREAS, this causes the community a problem because each of the City’s departments are 

already critically lean. For example, the Police Department is currently down to one and a half sworn 
peace officers, the Streets Department has had at least one vacancy for many months, and the City’s 
Administration Department (licensing, short-term rental compliance, permits, bill payment and budgeting, 
etc.) is operating below half-staff; and 

 
WHEREAS, these employee shortages are causing rapid burn-out and fatigue amongst City 

employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has a critical need to retain its current employees to get through this summer 

as well as to get through the summer of 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City needs to implement measures promptly to ensure employee retention this 

summer and into next year; and 
 
WHEREAS, one such option is to offer employee retention incentives; and 
 
WHEREAS, employee retention incentives are one way that the City is authorized to expend its 

federal American Rescue Plan Act Funds (“ARPA”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has been allotted a total of seven hundred twenty-one thousand dollars 

($721,000.00) in ARPA funds, and these funds must be committed by 2024 and spent by 2026; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City received the first half of its ARPA funds ($360,500.00) on June 14, 2021; 

and  
 
WHEREAS, to date, the City has committed $170,970 of these funds to local organizations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City expects to receive the second half of the ARPA funds in June of this year; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has not budgeted or committed any of its ARPA funds other than the 

$170,970; and 
 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 18  

Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

 
WHEREAS, use of a portion of the City’s ARPA funds for employee retention creates no on-

going or future costs for the City other than those specified for the employee retention incentives; and  
 
WHEREAS, these retention incentives would be entirely additive to the employee’s regular 

compensation, and the incentives are also narrowly tailored to the City’s critical need to get through the 
coming busy summer seasons with multiple events and an increase in requests for permits (temporary use 
permits, excavation permits, etc.) and requests for staff support throughout all City departments; and  

 
WHEREAS, City Council desires to approve a portion of the City’s ARPA funds for the payment 

of employee retention incentives as set forth in this Resolution. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leadville, 
Colorado, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The City Council hereby:  
 
(a) authorizes the expenditure of a portion of the city’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds in the 

amount of _________________________ ($____________________) for employee retention 
incentives as outlined in the accompanying Employee Retention Incentives Spreadsheet - 
Option _____; and  
 

(b) authorizes City staff to take all actions necessary to effectuate this action by City Council in 
accordance with the requirements of ARPA. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.  

 

 

ADOPTED this 3rd day of May 2022 by a vote of   in favor,   against,  
  abstaining, and   absent. 

 
 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
  

___________________________________  
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
___________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 



EM
PL

O
YE

E 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 IN

C
EN

TI
VE

 P
R

O
PO

SA
L 

- O
PT

IO
N

 A

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
ta

tu
s

N
um

be
r

  F
irs

t I
ns

ta
llm

en
t A

m
ou

nt
Se

co
nd

 In
st

al
lm

en
t A

m
ou

nt

M
us

t b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

st
an

di
ng

 w
ith

 s
ix

 
m

on
th

s 
of

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

ci
ty

 a
s 

of
 8

/1
1/

20
22

M
us

t b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 
ha

ve
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 fi
rs

t i
ns

ta
llm

en
t 

an
d 

re
m

ai
n 

co
nt

in
uo

us
ly

 
em

pl
oy

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ci

ty
 a

s 
of

 
8/

11
/2

02
3

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e:
36

$2
,0

00
$7

2,
00

0
$4

,0
00

$1
44

,0
00

P
ar

t T
im

e:
4

$1
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$8

,0
00

Fi
rs

t I
ns

ta
llm

en
t T

ot
al

:
$7

6,
00

0
Se

co
nd

 In
st

al
lm

en
t T

ot
al

:
$1

52
,0

00

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L:
$2

28
,0

00



EM
PL

O
YE

E 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 IN

C
EN

TI
VE

 P
R

O
PO

SA
L 

- O
PT

IO
N

 B

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
ta

tu
s

N
um

be
r

  F
irs

t I
ns

ta
llm

en
t A

m
ou

nt
Se

co
nd

 In
st

al
lm

en
t A

m
ou

nt

M
us

t b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

st
an

di
ng

 w
ith

 s
ix

 
m

on
th

s 
of

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

ci
ty

 a
s 

of
 8

/1
1/

20
22

M
us

t b
e 

in
 g

oo
d 

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 
ha

ve
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 fi
rs

t i
ns

ta
llm

en
t 

an
d 

re
m

ai
n 

co
nt

in
uo

us
ly

 
em

pl
oy

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ci

ty
 a

s 
of

 
8/

11
/2

02
3

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e:
36

$1
,0

00
$3

6,
00

0
$2

,0
00

$7
2,

00
0

P
ar

t T
im

e:
4

$5
00

$2
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$4
,0

00

Fi
rs

t I
ns

ta
llm

en
t T

ot
al

:
$3

8,
00

0
Se

co
nd

 In
st

al
lm

en
t T

ot
al

:
$7

6,
00

0

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L:
$1

14
,0

00





 

 

 

 

 

  

Coronavirus State & Local  

Fiscal Recovery Funds:  

Overview of the Final Rule 

 

 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

 

 

 

January 2022 



2 

  
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

 

Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds: Overview of the Final Rule 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Overview of the Final Rule provides a summary of major provisions of the final 

rule for informational purposes and is intended as a brief, simplified user guide to the 

final rule provisions. 

The descriptions provided in this document summarize key provisions of the final rule 

but are non-exhaustive, do not describe all terms and conditions associated with the use 

of SLFRF, and do not describe all requirements that may apply to this funding. Any SLFRF 

funds received are also subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement entered 

into by Treasury and the respective jurisdiction, which incorporate the provisions of the 

final rule and the guidance that implements this program. 

  



27 

  
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

 

Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds: Overview of the Final Rule 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

 

employee, or his or her operating unit or division, is “primarily dedicated” to responding to COVID-

19. Primarily dedicated means that more than half of the employee, unit, or division’s time is 

dedicated to responding to COVID-19. 

Recipients must periodically reassess their determination and maintain records to support their 

assessment, although recipients do not need to track staff hours. 

3. Use SLFRF funding for payroll and covered benefits for the portion of eligible staff time spent on 

COVID-19 response. SLFRF funding may be used for payroll and covered benefits for the portion of 

the employees’ time spent on COVID-19 response, as calculated above, through the period of 

performance. 

Government Employment and Rehiring Public Sector Staff 

Under the increased flexibility of the final rule, SLFRF funding may be used to support a broader set of 

uses to restore and support public sector employment. Eligible uses include hiring up to a pre-pandemic 

baseline that is adjusted for historic underinvestment in the public sector, providing additional funds for 

employees who experienced pay cuts or were furloughed, avoiding layoffs, providing worker retention 

incentives, and paying for ancillary administrative costs related to hiring, support, and retention. 

• Restoring pre-pandemic employment. Recipients have two options to restore pre-pandemic 

employment, depending on the recipient’s needs. 

 

• If the recipient simply wants to hire back employees for pre-pandemic positions: Recipients 

may use SLFRF funds to hire employees for the same positions that existed on January 27, 

2020 but that were unfilled or eliminated as of March 3, 2021. Recipients may use SLFRF 

funds to cover payroll and covered benefits for such positions through the period of 

performance. 

 

• If the recipient wants to hire above the pre-pandemic baseline and/or would like to have 

flexibility in positions: Recipients may use SLFRF funds to pay for payroll and covered 

benefits associated with the recipient increasing its number of budgeted FTEs up to 7.5 

percent above its pre-pandemic baseline. Specifically, recipients should undergo the 

following steps: 

 

a. Identify the recipient’s budgeted FTE level on January 27, 2020. This includes all 

budgeted positions, filled and unfilled. This is called the pre-pandemic baseline. 

b. Multiply the pre-pandemic baseline by 1.075. This is called the adjusted pre-

pandemic baseline. 

c. Identify the recipient’s budgeted FTE level on March 3, 2021, which is the beginning 

of the period of performance for SLFRF funds. Recipients may, but are not required 

to, exclude the number of FTEs dedicated to responding to the COVID-19 public 

health emergency.  This is called the actual number of FTEs. 

d. Subtract the actual number of FTEs from the adjusted pre-pandemic baseline to 

calculate the number of FTEs that can be covered by SLFRF funds. Recipients do not 

have to hire for the same roles that existed pre-pandemic. 



28 

  
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

 

Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds: Overview of the Final Rule 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

 

 

Recipients may use SLFRF funds to cover payroll and covered benefits through the period of 

performance; these employees must have begun their employment on or after March 3, 

2021. Recipients may only use SLFRF funds for additional FTEs hired over the March 3, 2021 

level (i.e., the actual number of FTEs). 

 

• Supporting and retaining public sector workers. Recipients can also use funds in other ways 

that support the public sector workforce.10 These include: 

 

o Providing additional funding for employees who experienced pay reductions or were 

furloughed since the onset of the pandemic, up to the difference in the employee’s pay, 

taking into account unemployment benefits received.  

 

o Maintaining current compensation levels to prevent layoffs. SLFRF funds may be used 

to maintain current compensation levels, with adjustments for inflation, in order to 

prevent layoffs that would otherwise be necessary.  

 

o Providing worker retention incentives, including reasonable increases in 

compensation to persuade employees to remain with the employer as compared to 

other employment options. Retention incentives must be entirely additive to an 

employee’s regular compensation, narrowly tailored to need, and should not exceed 

incentives traditionally offered by the recipient or compensation that alternative 

employers may offer to compete for the employees. Treasury presumes that retention 

incentives that are less than 25 percent of the rate of base pay for an individual 

employee or 10 percent for a group or category of employees are reasonably 

proportional to the need to retain employees, as long as other requirements are met. 

 

• Covering administrative costs associated with administering the hiring, support, and retention 

programs above.  

 

Effective Service Delivery 

SLFRF funding may be used to improve the efficacy of public health and economic programs through 

tools like program evaluation, data, and outreach, as well as to address administrative needs caused or 

exacerbated by the pandemic. Eligible uses include: 

• Supporting program evaluation, data, and outreach through: 

 
10 Recipients should be able to substantiate that these uses of funds are substantially due to the public health emergency or its 
negative economic impacts (e.g., fiscal pressures on state and local budgets) and respond to its impacts. See the final rule for 
details on these uses. 



 
 AGENDA ITEM #8A  
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
                      
MEETING DATE:  May 3rd, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: TUP for Life Time Fitness Triathlon Series, LLC to Host Leadville Trail 

Marathon and Heavy Half 

PRESENTED BY:  Lori Tye 
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 _____RESOLUTION 
 __X__MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                
                                                                                                      

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:  Temporary Use Permit for LTF/LRS to host their annual 
Leadville Trail Marathon and Heavy Half on Saturday June 18th, 2022 from 7:00 am until 
6:00 pm. 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: This will be the 20th year of the Marathon and the 16th year of 
the Heavy Half.  The marathon will start at 7:00 am and the Heavy Half at 8:00 am, both with the 
same finish of 4:30 pm.  The race course is an out and back through the historic mining district on 
the east side of Leadville.  The course is primarily on old mining roadsand trails, topping out at 
13,185’ at Mosquito Pass.  The marathon climbs Adelaide then descends to California Gulch, prior 
to climbing the Venir.  Athletes then descend back to Adelaide before climbing to Lincoln Gulch 
on the way to Mosquito Pass.  Athletes then return via the same route to the finish. 

Applicant is requesting the closure of east ½ of the 100 block of East 6th to be handled by the City 
of Leadville staff.  All other equipment to be set up by race official staff. 

LLCFR Fire Marshal Steve Boyle has the following for the LMSP event: 
At no time during the event is there to be any parking in the alleyway entrances nor any 
parking in front of fire hydrants.  LLCFR has no other concerns. 

 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:  N/A 

IV. LEGAL ISSUES:  N/A 

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Consider and Review Temporary Use Permit Application 
for LTF/LRS to host their annual Leadville Trail Marathon and Heavy Half on Saturday 



June 18th, 2022 from 7:00 am until 6:00 pm.  Staff recommends applicant address 
parking, shuttles and security and conveys to Council plans for those stressers. 

VI. COUNCIL OPTIONS:  Approve, Approve with Condition or Deny 

VII. PROPOSED MOTION:  I move to approve Temporary Use Permit for LTF/LRS to host 
their annual Leadville Trail Marathon and Heavy Half on Saturday June 18th, 2022 from 
7:00 am until 6:00 pm. 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS:  Complete Temporary Use Permit Application, with venue map, and 
this cover sheet. 



 

  

         

            

 

 

 Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov        Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

 

  1 of 8 
  

Temporary Use Permit Application (Event):  
 

A Temporary Use Permit is required for any organized activity involving the use of, or having impact upon, public 

property, public facilities, parks, sidewalks, paths, trails, streets or other public areas or the temporary use of private 

property in a manner that varies from its current land use, that lies within the boundaries of the City of Leadville. This 

application does not apply to nor will it be reviewed by any state or federal entity; this is the applicant’s responsibility.  
 

Impact is defined as:  Any closure, impedance, damage, destruction, abnormal wear and tear, interference 

or use of any public facility, property, roadway, trail, structure, ingress, egress or business function that causes 

extraordinary or unusual expense, or deters or detracts from other duties for any governmental agency within 

the City of Leadville, Colorado.   
 

All Event Permit applications are handled through the Director of Administrative Services office.  After the 

applicant completes the Application and attaches any required documents, it is to be returned to the Director of 

Administrative Services.  Applications are available on line at www.cityofleadville.com.  They can be printed and faxed or 

emailed back to the City.  
 

Reasons that your application may be denied are:  

 Agencies may not have the resources to dedicate to your event,  

 Your event may be deemed as too intrusive to the community,  

 Your event may be deemed as inappropriate for the community or  

 Your event may be deemed to be too destructive to the community.  

 Other reasons may be expressed in the denial. 
 

Acceptance of your application should in no way be construed as final approval or confirmation of your 

request. You will be notified if your event requires any additional information, permits, licenses or certificates. During the 

initial application screening process you will be given time to provide us with all pending documents (e.g. certificate of 

insurance, secondary permits, etc.). All documentation must be received before a Special Event Permit will be issued.  
 

Permit applications must be received no later than ninety (90) days prior to the actual date of your event if the event 

will require closure of Harrison Ave/HWY 24 (unless City Council agrees and approves to a less amount of time for the 

submission). For applications that will require a temporary closure of Harrison Ave/HWY 24, that would delay access to 

Harrison Ave for two hours or less, do not require a ninety (90) application submittal. Permit applications must be received 

no later than thirty (30) days prior to the actual date of your event for all other requests that do not require closure of Harrison 

Ave/HWY 24 or for temporary closure as noted above. Information from your permit application is considered public 

information and may be used in developing the calendar of community events or reviewed by the public under the Open 

Records Act. 
 

Issuance of a Special Events Permit does not create any liability for the issuing entities outside of their normal 

responsibilities under Colorado Revised Statutes. It does not create a contractual agreement with you and the issuing 

entities to perform any duty, responsibility or to perform any function other than what is provided for under the permit. The 

applicant will not have any fees returned after the permit has been issued due to weather, lack of participation or 

any other reason. 

 
The applicant is responsible to ensure appropriate porta-potties, trash receptacles, arrange for Fire, ambulance, or law 

enforcement to manage their event as needed.  If the event is deemed by local officials that these needs have not been met 

and additional resources are called in, the event will pay for those costs. 

      

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov


Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov  Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

2 of 8 

APPLICATION

Event Title:   ____Leadville Trail Marathon and Heavy Half ___________________________________

Description: (Describe what your event is about, who and what will be involved, how it will work  

and any special information that you feel is important to help us understand the details of the event) 

This will be the 20th year of the Marathon and the 16th year of the Heavy Half. The marathon will start at 0700 and the Heavy Half at 
0800, both with the same finish time of 16:30. The race course is an out and backthrough the historic mining district on the east side of 
Leadville. The course is primarily on old mining roadsand trails, topping out at 13,185' at Mosquito Pass. The Marathon climbs 
Adelaide then descends to California Gulch. prior to climbing up the Venir. Athletes then descend back to Adelaide before climbing to 
Lincoln Gulch on the way to Mosquito pass. Athletes then return via the same route to the finish.

___COVID-19 Protocols will be in place(if required at the time and will match local requirements at the time of the event; They will 
include but not limited to: masks required at Registration, start, finish, and aid stations, hand sanitizer readily available at Registration, 

Start, Aid Stations, Finish line, restrooms, etc, spectators highly discouraged, social distancing highly encouraged, different start times 

to keep athletes distanced throughout the day 

Set up Dat June 17th, 2022 Time _8:00am_____ Day of Week_Friday_______

Event Starts Date _June 18th , 2022 Time _0700_____ Day of Week__Saturday________

Event Ends    Date _June 18th , 2022_ Time _1800______ Day of Week _Saturday_______

Dismantle       Date _June 19th, 2022 Time ___12:00 noon___ Day of Week _Sunday________

Location(s) requested:  _ Closure of east 1/2 of the 100 block of East 6th to be handled by the City of Leadville staff All other 
equipment to be set up by race official staff. We currently plan to continue to eliminate bleachers for 2022 to deter spectating and 
group gathering.

See operating
Anticipated Attendance    Total _Continuing to encourage Zero and expect there will still be a number of folks up to 
1000___________ Per Day ___1000_______   (not including participants)

Anticipated Participants  Total _1200_     Total: 1200___

Anticipated # of vehicles 1500
CONTACTS 

Host Organization __LTF Triathlon Series, LLC_________________ 

Chief Officer of Host Organization ___Bahram Akradi____________________________ 

Applicant (Contact) Name __Tamira Jenlink________________

Address__213 Harrison Avenue_______ City Leadville__ State CO__ Zip __80461_____ 

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov


Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov  Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

3 of 8 

Telephone Number Tamira 303-990-2559__ FAX Number ________________________ Pager/Cellular

_Above______________ E-Mail Address:_tjenlink@lt.life_________

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov


Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov  Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

4 of 8 

APPLICATION, CONTINUED 

If your event will impact city services please give description:   

Closure of east 1/2 of the 100 block of East 6th to be handled by the City of Leadville staff. All other equipment to be 

setup by race official staff. 

If your event involves alcohol, weapons, speed activities, high speed vehicles, pyrotechnics, 

loud noise of any kind or any unusual activity please describe: 

____Race begins and ends with a shotgun blast. Emcee entertaining spectators throughout the day, and alcohol is 

planned to be served by the Leadville Sports Hall of Fame (separate permit)_______________________________  

Does your event require Harrison Ave/ HWY 24 to be closed?  Please indicate in the box below. If it does 

require closure of Harrison/HWY 24 you will be required to adhere to the City of Leadville traffic 

control plan A or B. If you have comments related to this section please indicate in the space below. 

YES NO 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Does your event require Harrison Ave/ HWY 24 to be closed for a short term duration of up to a few 

hours?  Please indicate in the box below. If it does require temporary closure of Harrison/HWY 24 you 

will be required to adhere to the City of Leadville traffic control plan C. If you have comments related to 

this section please indicate in the space below. 

YES             NO 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please see Operating Plan. 

________________________________________________________________________ 

If required, an original Certificate of Insurance must be received by the City of Leadville prior to the approval and 

issuance of your Special Event Permit.  

 The applicant will need commercial general liability insurance that names as Additional Insured, the “City of Leadville its 

officers, employees, and agents” and any other public entities impacted by your event to which this permit applies. Insurance 

coverage must be maintained for the duration of the event including setup and dismantle dates. 

Name of Insurance Agency ____Hays Companies__________________________________________ 

Address _80 South 8th Street Suite 700_City Minneapolis__ State _MN_ Zip _55402_______ 

X 

X

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov


Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov  Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

5 of 8 

Telephone Number __1-612-333-3323________    Pager/Cellular __________________________ 

Contact Name __Dawn Heinemann and Angela Whirley___________________________________ 

Policy Type __Commercial General Liability__________________________________ 

Policy Amount __$1,000,000__________________________ Policy Number _PHPK2073324________________ 

*** Please see attached COI 

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov
tpj
Highlight



Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov  Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

6 of 8 

APPLICATION, CONTINUED 

Please Provide an Event Map that includes the following information 

If the item does not apply please write N/A in the box. 

 Location of fencing, barriers and/or barricades. Indicate any removable fencing for emergency access.

  Provision of minimum twenty foot (20') emergency access lanes throughout the event venue.

  Location of first-aid facilities and ambulances.

  Location of all stages, platforms, scaffolding, bleachers, grandstands, canopies, tents, portable toilets, 
booths, beer gardens, cooking areas, trash containers and dumpsters, and other temporary structures. 

  A detailed or close-up of the food booth and cooking area configuration including booth identification of all 
vendors cooking with flammable gases or barbecue grills. 

  Generator locations and/or source of electricity.

  Placement of vehicles and/or trailers.

  Exit locations for outdoor events that are fenced and/or locations within tents and tent structures.

  Other related event components not listed above. _____________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION: 
I/we certify that the information contained in the foregoing application is true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge 

and belief that I/we have read, understand and agree to abide by the requirements, rules and regulations governing the 

proposed Special Event Permit under the City of Leadville. I/we agree to comply with all other requirements of the City, 

County, State, Federal Government, and any other applicable entity which may pertain to the use of the Event venue and 

the conduct of the Event, I/we agree to pay all fees, taxes and the City shall not be liable for the payment of such taxes. I/we 

agree to abide by the requirements of the Special Events Permit, and further certify that I/we, on behalf of the Host 

Organization, am also authorized to commit that organization, and therefore agree to be financially responsible, in 

conjunction with the Host Organization, for any costs and fees that may be incurred by or on behalf of the Event to the City 

of Leadville. 

Print Name Host Organization ___LTF Triathlon Series, LLC______________ 

Print Name of Authorized Agent __Tim Brosious____________________________ 

Title ___Event Manager____________________________________________________________ 

Signature______________________________________________________________________ 

Date _3/27/2022___________________________________ 

Approved by:   __________________________________________________________ 

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov
tpj
Cross-Out



 

  

         

            

 

 

 Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov        Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

 

  7 of 8 
  

  

APPROVAL/DENIAL PAGE 
(copy to be given to applicant along with the application, and filed with documentation) 

 

REQUEST HAS BEEN:     

 

Event approved: ______________________          Event Denied: __________________ 

                              Date                                                                         Date 

 

INSURANCE REQUIRED?                   YES                              NO  

(Attach Certificate of Insurance to file copy) 

 

Special Events Permit Requirements: 
 

    ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

    ____________________________________________________________________  

 

 

Approval Granted by: _____________________________________________ 

 

Date: ___________________________________ 

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov


 

  

         

            

 

 

 Email:  adminservices@leadville-co.gov        Phone: 719-486-2092 Fax: 719 486-5813 

 

  8 of 8 
  

 

mailto:adminservices@leadville-co.gov


LEADVILLE TRAIL MARATHON AND HEAVY HALF MARATHON 

2022 OPERATING PLAN 

1. On site agents:      
Events Manager:  Tamira Jenlink                                        
 Cell:303-990-2559         
 Email: tjenlink@lt.life       
Office: 303-990-2559      
     
 
2. Dates: 11:00am  Friday, June 17, 2022 – 8 pm, Saturday, June 18, 2022. 
 
3. Description of event:  

Trail Marathon climbs to Adelaide, then drops into California Gulch before ascending to Venir, athletes 
then descend back down to Adelaide, pass Lincoln Gulch, then climb Mosquito Pass, and return. 
The Heavy Half Marathon course passes through Lincoln Gulch, climbs Mosquito Pass, and returns. 

 
4. Location (map attached): See map 
 
5. Services needed: Use of 6th Street from Poplar to Ash, and closure of ½ of 100 block of East 6th Street, 
from 2:00 p.m. Friday to 8 p.m. on Saturday. Police Lead out at start of race to 5th Street and Fryer/Trail 
 
6. Planned number of participants: 1200  Maximum number: 1200 
 
7. Number of spectators anticipated: 0                Maximum number: 0 
 
8. Duration of event: 

June 16 – Trash receptacles, port-a-potties staged, tent installed 
June 17 - Expo set - up and Packet Pick-up in H&R block parking lot 
June 18 – Race from 7am  to 5 pm 
June 19 – Pick up port-a-potties (course picked up June 19) 

 
9. Overnight areas needed: No 
 
10. After hour activities for multiple-day events (music, food, etc.): Not applicable 
 
12. Other permits required and coordination or cooperating agreements: Lake County  
 
13. Facilities provided: 

Temporary facilities include tents, port-a-potties, dumpster or other garbage receptacles, recycling 
boxes, and trail signage and markings. The trail markings will include trail marking tape, signs, and 
flour arrows along the course. Tents will be erected at aid stations – Venir, Resurrection, and Lincoln 
Gulch. Table with fluids only will be located at Adelaide.  

 
14. Provisions for drinking water: 

Filtered Water is available at all aid stations, and start / finish area. In addition there will be single 
serve canned water available for all participants and staff.  



 
15. Signing: 

Temporary race route marking will be put up the week of the race (day of race on 6th Street) and 
removed by 5pm June 19th. We will provide Pre-event notice Beginning Monday of Race week 
switching to “EVENT in PROGRESS” signage Early Saturday am.  

 
16. Sanitation Plan: 

Port-a-potties will be located:  
19 Units to be located at the Start/Finish (spread out to ensure social distancing) 
1 ADA to be located at Start/ FInish area 
2 Dual Station Hand Wash Unit located at the Start/Finish 
4 Units to be located at the Resurrection Mine (Lower Parking Lot) 
4 Units to be located at the Venir Mine 
4 Units to be located at the Lincoln Gulch 1/2 Marathon Aid Station 
 
Recycling boxes and dumpster or other garbage receptacles located at LRS gravel lots.  Recycling and 
garbage boxes at every aid station. 

 
17.  Accommodations for disabled visitors (i.e., parking, access): 

Accommodations will be made on a per-case, as needed basis. 
 
18. Power supply requirements: 

Power needed for the announcer stand and timing system – portable generator will supply this need 
and be located at start/finish at 125 E. 6th St.  

 
19. Public address system requirements: N/A 

 
VENDORS 

 
20. Will food or beverages be provided? Yes, they are required to have a single Dry Chemical 
Extinguisher accessible near the heat source.  All aid stations will provide food and water.  

- Post race food/beverage (Silver Dollar Saloon – Eric St. Johns)  
- All racers will be offered a water bottle upon finishing 

 
21. Included in price? Yes 
 
22. Agreements with vendors or caterers: Yes 
 
23. Numbers of vendors or caterers: 2 / One Caterer and one Non-Profit for disseminating beer.  
 
24. Location of food or beverage:  H & R Block parking lot located across from 6th Street Gym.  
 
25. Alcohol for sale: Yes, Leadville Sports Hall of Fame 

- If possible/approved. 
 
26. Insurance coverage for alcohol: Yes 
 



27. Other products for sale: N/A 
 
28. Other equipment for rental: N/A 
 
29. Additional third party agreements: N/A 
 
 

 
PARKING AND VEHICLES 

 
When planning for parking volunteers at aid stations, one lane will always be open for emergency 
vehicles. LRS plans to secure the community field for parking and provide additional shuttle resources to decrease 
burden on immediate parking within the community. 
 
 
31. Locations: 

Racers and spectators will be advised of parking locations in town with specific focus on the 
community fields. 

 
32. Parking attendants and locations used: 

Parking areas will be monitored by paid traffic control staff and volunteers, wearing safety vests.  
 
33. Parking security: N/A 
 
34. Traffic controls: Volunteers will be required to wear safety vests. 
 
35. Shuttle service: Planned service from satellite parking areas to decrease parking burden on town 
proper. Specifically, we plan to secure the community field and offer a shuttle service to mitigate 
parking issues in town.  
 
36. Will any road closures be needed?  

East ½ of the 100 block of East 6th Street 
 

 
SAFETY/COMMUNICATIONS/MEDICAL 

 
37. Medical Plan:  

 
Emergency vehicle access is always a top priority.  
 Rapid Response Paramedic - Robert Montoya - 303-917-5465 

Leadville Police Department –  (719) 486-1365 
Lake County Sheriff’s Department – Sheriff – (719) 486-1249 
Colorado State Patrol – Corp Greg Muse – (720)-576-3893 
Lake County Search and Rescue – (719) 293-1244 
St. Vincent’s Hospital – (719) 486-0230 
 

38. Communication type and number of equipment: 



Cell phones and hand-held radios (LRS owned). In addition, our staff will coordinate with the OEM 
with our comms plan to include LRS mutli-band radios which will facilitate comms direct with SARS 
/EMS and Law as necessary, and will be coordinated with all teams to insure efficient/effective and 
optimal comms throughout all races.  

 
39. Safety closures for high risk areas and protection of spectators: N/A 
 

 
 
 
 

ADVERTISING 
 
40. Description of event advertising: 

All event advertising includes, but not limited to – entry forms, newspaper postings, radio 
announcements, magazine ads, social media, and race website. Use of overhead signs at north and 
south ends of Leadville.  

 
41. Target audiences: 

Local and regional participants. 
 
42. Planned filming 

At this time, there are no plans for filming.  
 
43. What is the reason for filming: N/A 
 
44. Type of advertising proposed for the event: 

Aid Station signs, banners. 
 

CLEANUP 
 
45. Time frame to remove all facilities and garbage after the event:  

Completed by 8 pm on June 18, 2022. 
 
46. Garbage collection site location: 

Race volunteers are assigned to clean-up, remove trail marking, and police the trail. Recycling boxes 
and dumpster or garbage receptacles located at 135 6th Street (H&R Block building). Recycling and 
garbage boxes at all aid stations, and staffed by C4 staff. C4 is contracted to will staff all aid stations 
and manage garbage as well as recycling. IN addition they will handle  all garbage and recycling and 
removal from aid stations and start / finish area to be taken to proper disposal site.  

 
Leadville Trail Marathon and Heavy Half 2022 

 
Event Schedule 

 
Friday, June 18 

● Registration and Packet Pick Up - 2:00pm - 8:00pm 



○ 6th and Poplar Streets - LRS Gravel Lots 
■ Outdoor Packet Pick Up 

● Athletes ONLY 
● Longer hours to spread out the field  
● One way direction in and out 
● Signage regarding social distancing 
● Mask requirements 
● Hand Sanitizer Stands 
● NO Expo or Sponsor Tents/Activations 

Saturday, June 19 
● Registration and Packet Pick Up - 5:45am-7:30am 

○ Same as above 
● Race Start! Marathon at 7:00am - Wave Start - 500 total athletes 

○ Location: 6th and Poplar 
○ Masks Required until out of Start Corral/Safely away from others 
○ Waves of 100 every 5 minutes 

■ Wave 1 - 7:00am 
■ Wave 2 - 7:05am 
■ Wave 3 - 7:10am 
■ Wave 4 - 7:15am 
■ Wave 5 - 7:20am 

● Race Start! Heavy Half Marathon at 8:00am - Wave Start - 500 total athletes 
○ Location: 6th and Poplar 
○ Masks required until out of Start Corral/Safely away from others 
○ Waves of 100 every 5 minutes 

■ Wave 1 - 8:00am 
■ Wave 2 - 8:05am 
■ Wave 3 - 8:10am 
■ Wave 4 - 8:15am 
■ Wave 5 - 8:20am 

● Cut-Offs - these will be implemented at the following times and locations 
○ Outbound  

■ Resurrection Aid Station: 11:20am 
○ Inbound 

■ Resurrection Aid Station: 1:30pm 
■ Lincoln Gulch Aid Station: 2:00pm 
■ Venir Aid Station: 3:00pm 

 



Le
ad

vi
lle

 H
ea

vy
 H

al
f/

M
ar

at
ho

n
Ev

en
t M

ed
ic

al
 P

la
n 

(E
M

P)

Ju
ne

 1
8,

 2
02

2



M
ed

ic
al

 C
om

m
an

d
Ka

re
n 

W
ill

ia
m

s
(R

)3
03

-3
49

-2
75

9

St
ar

t/
Fi

ni
sh

  L
in

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 

G
ro

up
 

M
ed

ic
al

 T
en

t T
ea

m
(R

) 
To

m
 H

en
er

y
Da

vi
d 

W
ex

ne
r (

V)

(R
) L

ak
e 

Co
un

ty
 E

M
S

(R
) L

ak
e 

Co
un

ty
 S

&
R

N
ot

 o
n 

si
te

Ve
ni

rM
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up

Le
ad

(R
) A

m
y 

Sh
am

ba
rg

er

Er
in

 L
an

de
nd

or
f

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

Re
su

rr
ec

tio
n 

M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

up

Le
ad

(R
) L

ei
gh

 F
os

te
r

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Ca
rm

an
 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

M
os

qu
ito

 P
as

s G
ro

up

Le
ad

(R
) C

ha
rli

e 
Ha

ye
s

M
ot

o 
1 

–
(R

) T
ra

vi
s B

al
co

m
e

Ca
rt

 –
(R

) R
ot

at
in

g
Po

sit
io

n

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
–

Ah
m

ed
 S

to
w

er
s

30
3-

25
0-

56
71

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

: 
Pr

im
ar

y:
  L

ak
e 

Co
un

ty
 8

00
m

H
z R

ad
io

 
Al

te
rn

at
e:

 R
ac

e 
Ra

di
o 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y:
 C

el
l

Em
er

ge
nc

y:
 R

ED
 N

W

H
os

pi
ta

l: 
St

 V
in

ce
nt

 H
os

pi
ta

l
82

2
W

.4
th

 S
t,

Le
ad

vi
lle

71
9 

-4
86

 -
02

30

So
ut

hl
an

ds
 E

D
 –

Re
fu

sa
ls

: 
30

3-
64

9-
30

11

**
Ah

m
ed

 S
to

w
er

s –
 M

D 
   

  
30

3-
25

0-
56

71
**

Ta
m

ir
a 

Je
nl

in
k 

- R
ac

e 
D

ir
ec

to
r  

  3
03

-9
90

-2
55

9

M
ed

ic
al

 R
es

po
ns

e:
 

Pr
im

ar
y:

  P
ar

am
ed

ic
 e

ve
nt

 re
sp

on
se

Tr
an

sp
or

t S
t V

in
ce

nt
 E

M
S

Al
te

rn
at

e:
 9

11
 E

M
S 

re
sp

on
se

 –
 V

ar
io

us
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y:

  F
lig

ht
 fo

r L
ife

Co
or

di
na

tin
g 

Ag
en

ci
es

:
La

ke
 C

ou
nt

y
Se

ar
ch

 &
Re

sc
ue

Co
lo

ra
do

 S
ta

te
 P

at
ro

l  
   

   
 La

ke
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sh

er
iff

Ci
ty

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e P

ol
ic

e
St

Vi
nc

en
tE

M
S

Le
ad

vi
lle

 H
ea

vy
 H

al
f/

M
ar

at
ho

n
Ev

en
t M

ed
ica

l P
la

n 
fo

r S
at

ur
da

y 
– 

Ju
ne

 1
8,

 2
02

2 
06

00
-1

70
0 

(R
)=

 R
ad

io
(N

)–
N

ot
 o

n 
Si

te





Le
ad

vi
lle

 H
ea

vy
 H

al
f /

 M
ar

at
ho

n 
– 

M
ed

ic
al

 P
la

n 
– 

Ju
ne

 1
8,

 2
02

2

Re
sp

on
se

 P
la

n:
U

ni
fe

d
Co

m
m

an
d

w
ill

 b
e 

se
t u

p 
fo

r t
hi

s e
ve

nt
.

M
ai

n 
M

ed
ic

al
 (1

0x
10

) t
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

se
t u

p 
at

 th
e 

st
ar

t/
fin

ish
 a

re
a 

an
d 

st
af

fe
d 

w
ith

 a
 

Pa
ra

m
ed

ic
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

te
er

s.
 P

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
 A

LS
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t o
n 

sit
e.

 

Ea
ch

 a
id

 st
at

io
n 

w
ith

 b
e 

st
af

fe
d 

w
ith

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 w

ith
 a

 ra
di

o 
an

d 
ba

sic
 

w
ou

nd
 c

ar
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 a
n 

AE
D.

 If
 tr

an
sp

or
t i

s n
ee

de
d,

 th
ey

 w
ill

 ra
di

o 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
an

d 
po

st
 to

 re
qu

es
t t

ra
ns

po
rt

 o
r o

th
er

 re
co

ur
se

s.
 

La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y 

Se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 R

es
cu

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 to
 a

ss
ist

 if
 n

ee
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 p
re

se
nt

 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
an

d 
po

st
. S

t V
in

en
tE

M
S 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
on

e 
am

bu
la

nc
e 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r t
he

 
ev

en
t.

Ai
d

St
at

io
ns

 st
af

f n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 n
o 

la
te

r t
ha

n 
07

00

Do
cu

m
en

ta
ll 

at
hl

et
e 

co
nt

ac
ts

.



I U
nt

itl
ed

 m
ap

 
La

st
 ed

it w
as

 se
co

nd
s a

go
 

•
Ad

d l
ay

er
 

�
 + 

Sh
ar

e 
0

 P
re

vie
w

X
 

a_
 L

ea
dv

ill
e,

 C
O 

at
he

r D
ye

r C
am

pg
ro

un
d 

f
 L

ea
dv

ille
 

0
 U

nt
itl

ed
 la

ye
r 

I 
r
 In

div
idu

al
 st

yle
s 

Q
 Co

m
m

un
ity

 F
iel

ds
 P

ar
kin

g a
 ...

 
E)

 S
hu

ttl
e f

ro
m

 H
er

e 
to

 S
ta

rt 
/ .

..

rn
 

Q
 H

S 
Pa

rk
in

g A
re

a
Q

M
 ld

dl
e S

ch
oo

l P
ar

ki
ng

 A
re

a
rn

 

Q
 Ic

e 
Pa

la
ce

 P
ar

kin
g

0
 U

nt
itl

ed
 la

ye
r 

r
 In

div
idu

al
 st

yle
s 

0
 S

ta
rt/

 F
in

is
h 

Ba
se

 m
ap

 
!'-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-.
.,,,-

M
r.M

as
si

ve
 G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 

[ID
 

Fa
st

 S
to

p 
Tr

av
el

 C
en

te
rs

 

Gr
an

dW
es

tQ
 

Vi
lla

ge
 R

es
or

t T
 

ffil

ffil
 

M
o

un
ta

in
 'v

ie
w

 O
r 

[ill
 

[ill
 

[ID
 

Le
ad

vi
lle

 
N

or
th

 

S
af

ew
ay

q
 

\l.\
e_,.,

o
r 

M
ou

nt
-a\'(\

 

Le
Q

;11
e 

m
 

0
 

0
 

�
 

St
. V

in
ce

n �
e _,?l

lh
.

Q
, M

ou
n1

ai
n 

Pi
es

al.!f'
1C

om
ro

u
ni

ty
 Fi

eld
s P

ar
ki .

.. 
!
V

=-
�

 
-

O
t 

4
 

5
i\s

et
 

�
 

Co
lo

ra
do

 a
,0

o\
 S\

 
Ro

de
w

ay
 In

n 
T

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
'

rn
 

Co
lle

ge
 

Le
ad

vil
le

 

!ID
 f
 Le

ad
vil

le
 R

ai
lro

ad
m
 

rn
 Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

G
ul

ch
0

 
Su

pe
rfu

nd
 si

te
 Y

 

La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y 

La
nd

fil
l 

Le
ad

vil
le

-L
ak

e 
Co

un
ty

 
Re

gi
on

al
 

Ai
rp

or
t ..

. 

q
 

lli
 

Le
ad

vil
le

 M
ot

oc
ro

ss
 P

ar
k q

 
ft

 La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 

T
 Sh

oo
tin

g 
Ra

ng
�

 
I 

M
 

M
 

�
o

o
g

e
 

y 
ap

s 

**L
RS

 St
aff

 wi
ll b

e s
tro

ng
ly e

nc
ou

rag
ing

 fir
st 

ch
oic

e f
or 

pa
rki

ng
 at

 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y f

ield
s 

wit
h a

 sh
utt

le 
se

rvi
ce

 pr
ov

ide
d. 

Are
as

 ar
e m

ark
ed

 on
 th

is m
ap

 wi
th 

a R
ed

 
Cir

cle
 wi

th 
a P

 fo
r p

ark
ing

 ar
ea

s. 

Ad
dit

ion
al 

are
as

 in
clu

de
 th

e H
igh

 Sc
ho

ol 
an

d 
the

 M
idd

le 
Sc

ho
ol 

as
 we

ll a
s I

ce
 Pa

lac
e 

Pa
rk.

We
 wi

ll w
ork

 to
 di

sco
ura

ge
 pa

rki
ng

 on
 

Ha
rris

on
 an

d/o
r n

eig
hb

ori
ng

 st
ree

ts 
to 

he
lp 

de
cre

as
e b

urd
en

/ im
pa

ct 
on

 to
wn

. 



Le
ad

vi
lle

 T
ra

il 
M

ar
at

ho
n 

an
d 

He
av

y 
Ha

lf 
20

22
 

St
ar

t/
Fi

ni
sh

 V
en

ue
 M

ap
  

 



St
ar

t a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Ve
nu

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
 St

ar
t: 

Fo
r 2

02
1 

th
e 

St
ar

t o
f t

he
 T

ra
il 

M
ar

at
ho

n 
w

ill
 u

til
ize

 w
av

e 
st

ar
ts

 w
ith

 a
th

le
te

s p
la

ce
d 

in
to

 c
ol

or
 c

od
ed

 c
or

ra
ls.

 1
00

 a
th

le
te

s t
o 

be
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

pe
r c

or
ra

l. 
Co

rr
al

s w
ill

 st
ar

t t
he

 e
ve

nt
 in

 w
av

es
 e

ve
ry

 5
 m

in
ut

es
. M

as
ks

 re
qu

ire
d 

un
til

 a
th

le
te

s l
ea

ve
 th

e 
St

ar
t c

hu
te

 a
nd

 a
re

 sa
fe

ly
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 o
th

er
s.

  
- 

Go
ld

 C
or

ra
l w

ill
 b

e 
lin

ed
 u

p 
in

 th
e 

St
ar

t C
hu

te
 fi

rs
t. 

 
- 

Si
lv

er
, R

ed
, P

ur
pl

e,
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 w
ill

 b
e 

st
ag

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
gr

av
el

 lo
ts

 o
f t

he
 L

RS
 p

ro
pe

rt
y.

   
- 

Go
ld

 C
or

ra
l s

ta
rt

 ti
m

es
: 

o
 

M
ar

at
ho

n:
 7

:0
0a

m
 

o
 

He
av

y 
Ha

lf:
 8

:0
0a

m
 

- 
As

 a
th

le
te

s s
ta

rt
 th

e 
ra

ce
 th

e 
Si

lv
er

 c
or

ra
l w

ill
 e

nt
er

 th
e 

St
ar

t c
hu

te
 a

t t
he

 w
es

t c
ur

b 
cu

t o
ut

 in
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 H
&

R 
Bl

oc
k 

bu
ild

in
g 

o
 

Si
lv

er
 S

ta
rt

 T
im

es
: 

▪ 
M

ar
at

ho
n:

 7
:0

5a
m

 
▪ 

He
av

y 
Ha

lf:
 8

:0
5a

m
 

- 
Th

is 
pr

oc
es

s w
ill

 b
e 

re
pe

at
ed

 e
ve

ry
 5

 m
in

ut
es

 fo
r R

ed
, G

re
en

, t
he

n 
Pu

rp
le

 c
or

ra
l l

as
t. 

 
o

 
Pu

rp
le

 C
or

ra
l (

LA
ST

) S
ta

rt
 T

im
es

: 
▪ 

M
ar

at
ho

n:
 7

:2
0a

m
 

▪ 
He

av
y 

Ha
lf:

 8
:2

0a
m

 
- 

Ea
ch

 st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

/c
or

ra
l r

ep
re

se
nt

s a
bo

ut
 8

0 
fe

et
 d

ia
m

et
er

; 5
,0

27
 sq

ua
re

 fe
et

, 5
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 p

er
 a

th
le

te
 (6

’ d
ia

m
et

er
 c

irc
le

 is
 2

8’
). 

Th
er

e 
is 

pl
en

ty
 o

f 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r p

ro
pe

r d
ist

an
ci

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

at
hl

et
es

 a
nd

 fo
r a

th
le

te
s t

o 
sa

fe
ly

 m
ov

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 c

or
ra

l. 
 

- 
Sp

ec
ta

tin
g 

is 
di

sc
ou

ra
ge

d 
un

le
ss

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

ie
s.

  
 Fi

ni
sh

: U
po

n 
fin

ish
in

g 
th

e 
ev

en
t, 

at
hl

et
es

 w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
fin

ish
er

’s
 m

ed
al

 a
nd

 b
ot

tle
d 

w
at

er
 in

 th
e 

fin
ish

 c
hu

te
.  

 
- 

M
as

ks
 re

qu
ire

d 
in

 F
in

ish
 C

hu
te

 
- 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
ta

ff 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

th
e 

fin
ish

 c
hu

te
 

- 
O

N
LY

 A
th

le
te

s, 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 v

ol
un

te
er

s,
 m

ed
ic

al
, a

nd
 st

af
f a

llo
w

ed
 in

 F
in

ish
 C

hu
te

  
- 

Ba
na

na
s,

 n
ut

rit
io

n,
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 se

rv
ed

 fo
od

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
if 

at
hl

et
es

 n
ee

d.
  

- 
At

hl
et

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Em

ce
e,

 st
af

f, 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 to
 c

le
ar

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

as
 q

ui
ck

ly
 a

s p
os

sib
le

. S
pe

ct
at

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

hi
gh

ly
 d

isc
ou

ra
ge

d.
 



   

 AGENDA ITEM # _8B_ 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
                      
MEETING DATE: May 3rd, 20212 
 
SUBJECT:   Haler Properties LLC COA for 800 Poplar Street Rehabilitation & 

Renovation  
 

PRESENTED BY:  Lori Tye 
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 _____RESOLUTION 
 __X__MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                                                                                                   

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:  Consideration of a Certificate of Appropriateness for the 
purposes of Rehabilitation & Renovation at 800 Poplar Street. 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Historical Preservation Commission met on 
Tuesday, April 26th, 2022 for consideration of Rehabilitation & Renovation at 800 Poplar St 
in the National Historic Landmark District. The original structure dates back to 1883 
according to Sanborn Maps, but was altered many times before 1937.  The commission 
heard from staff, Morgan Law, architect and the applicant, Alex Haler.  The HPC reviewed 
the COA criteria regarding renovation, and any impacts that would have on the neighboring 
structures. There were no public comments. The HPC discussed siding and the requested 
altering of doors and windows, with the contractor and applicant.  

A motion was made to approve the COA for Rehabilitation & Renovation at 800 Poplar 
Street, it was seconded and unanimously voted to approve and recommend to City Council 
for project approval. 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A 

IV. LEGAL ISSUES:  

 N/A 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Consider the Historical Preservation Commission’s 
recommendation on this proposed Certificate of Appropriateness.  The alteration of a few 



window and door openings would actually make the windows more symmetrical and 
uniform.  The current widows, as well as the openings, are not historic.   Staff recommends 
that the Council approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for the rehabilitation & 
renovation of 800 Poplar St. 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS:   Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny or request a Continuance 
for more information.                  Rehabilitation & Renovation at 800 Poplar Street 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:   Motion to Approve COA for 809 Harrison Ave: 

I move to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness for Rehabilitation/Renovation at 800 
Poplar Street, Leadville CO 80461 based on the criteria set forth in the related COA 
application materials and staff report dated April 26th, 2022, the City of Leadville’s 
municipal code, Sections 17.44, and the 2015 Leadville Comprehensive Plan. 

IX. ATTACHMENTS:  Complete 800 Poplar St Certificate of Appropriateness application, staff 
report dated April 26th, 2022 and this cover sheet. 



 
Applicant: _____________________________ Date: ________________________ 

 
LEADVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PRE-APPLICATION  
 

DETERMINATION OF NEED:  
 
1. Is this property located within the National Historic Landmark District?   ____Yes    ____ No 

2. Is the property listed on the Leadville Historical Inventory?   ____Yes    ____ No 

3. What is the property address:_________________________________________________________ 

4. Are the proposed changes certified by the State Historic Preservation Office? ____Yes    ____ No 

5. Type of construction:________________________________________________________________  
TYPE OF APPLICATION REQUIRED: 

*Note-Staff will discuss the following procedures outlined below with the applicant. 
 

1) Insubstantial modification – Planning official will determine if the project meets the qualifications.  If 

modification is insubstantial, no further action will be necessary. There is no fee for an insubstantial project. 

1. An insubstantial modification is defined as the following: 
a. The replacement of surface materials such as roofing or siding or an exterior architectural feature with 

materials and design substantially similar to the existing materials or design.  
b. The installation, removal or replacement of a fence, awning, or roofing material. 
c. The reuse of an existing window or door opening which has been covered or filled through installation of a 

replica of a historic door or glazing. 
d. Those activities deemed to not detrimentally impact or influence in any substantial way the historic integrity 

or appearance of a landmark building, structure, site or designated historic district, or as deemed to be 
minor upon petition to and determination by the Administrator or his or her designee. 

 
2) Substantial modification-- Planning official will determine if the project needs further review.  If modification 

is substantial, please complete the process as described in the attached documents and the $125.00 fee.  

1. A substantial modification is defined as the following: 
a. An activity not defined or qualifying as an insubstantial or minor activity, including, but not limited to: 

reconstruction, rehabilitation, remodeling, renovation, relocation or demolition. 
b. Alterations, additions or other work performed on a building, structure or site that result in the increase 

or decrease of site coverage, floor area or exterior wall or roof surface. 
c. The installation, alteration or removal of a window or door opening. 
d. The replacement or repair of surface materials such as roofing or siding or an exterior architectural 

feature with materials or design not substantially similar to the existing materials or design. 
e. The cleaning of an exterior surface of a contributing or landmark building or structure by sandblasting, 

high-pressure spraying or other chemical or mechanical means. 
f. Application of sealant, paint, stucco, texture or other material that would conceal, alter or damage the 

exterior of any contributing or landmark building with an existing unfinished or unpainted brick, 
masonry or other unfinished siding or structural element. 

g. Those activities deemed to potentially impact or influence in any substantial way the historic integrity 
or appearance of a landmark building, structure, site or designated historic district, or as deemed to be 
major upon petition to and determination by the Administrator or his or her designee. 

 

 Signature of Applicant:                                                                                       Date: _________                                           

Taylor Hawley 03.28.2022

Type IIIB

800 Poplar Street Leadville, CO 80461

Taylor Hawley 03.28.2022



Date(s) App. Acted On: Action Taken: 

 

THE CITY OF LEADVILLE 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATNESS APPLICATION FORM 
 
 

Application File No.   

1) ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Insubstantial Modification 
Substantial Modification 
Local Designation      
Other              

 

2) APPLICANT STATUS 

Date of Application:    
Received by:     
Application Fees Required: $125.00 for Substantial Modification $0 for Insubstantial Modification 
Date Fee Paid:   

 

 

3) APPLICANT AND OWNER INFORMATION 

Name of Applicant:     

Property Address:    

Mailing Address of Applicant if other than property address:     

 

Telephone:   

Land Owner*:     

Address:    

Telephone:    

• List Landowner(s) individually if other than applicant 
 

4) APPLICATION MATERIAL SUBMISSIONS (Items to be included with this application): 

a. Photographs: All applications shall be accompanied by photographs reasonably and accurately depicting 
the current status of the building, structure or site, or that portion thereof, subject to the application. 

b. Dimensioned Site Plan: Site plan showing street locations, existing structure and proposed new 

elements or structures. 
c. Dimensioned Floor Plan (s): Floor plans showing existing structures and proposed new elements or 

structures. 
d. Dimensioned Roof Plan: Roof plan showing proposed new roof elements in context of the existing 

roof. 
e. Dimensioned Exterior Elevations: Exterior elevations showing appearance of proposed project with 

all materials and indicating finishes. 
f. Building Sections and Construction Details: Sections and details as required adequately 

explaining and clarifying the project. Note all materials and finishes. 

03.28.2022

Taylor Hawley (Shape Architecture Studio)
800 Poplar Street Leadville, CO 80461

23 N Lincoln Street Suite 200, Denver, CO 80203
303-902-9315

Haler Properties LLC
802 W 12th Ave, Denver, CO 80204

970-452-1214



g. Specification of Materials: Manufacturer’s product literature and material samples. Product literature 

is required for replacement windows. 
h. Bids: If proposing to replace existing historic materials or features with replicas rather than repair or 

restore, firm bids must be provided for both restoration and replication. 
i. Window Replacement: If proposing to replace historic windows (aside from wooden replica sash 

replacement) justification shall be provided as outlined in National Park Service Preservation Brief #9. 
Submittal must include written assessment of condition of existing windows. 

j. New Construction shall include the following information: 
I. Block Site Plan. A site plan or aerial photograph showing relationship of proposed structure to 

existing structures. 
II. Written Statement. A written statement of the design philosophy and building program. 

III. Massing Model. A massing model illustrating the relationship between the new structure(s) and 
existing building(s) on the project site and adjacent lots. 

IV. Photographs. Photographs of the surrounding structures including both block faces and side 
streets. 

k. Demolition or relocation of a building, structure or site shall include the following: 

I. A detailed description of the reasons supporting or justifying the proposed demolition or 
relocation, including a delineation and explanation of all economic data where economic 
hardship or other economic cause is given as a reason for the proposed demolition or relocation. 

II. A detailed development or redevelopment plan for the demolition and/or receiving relocation site and 
a schedule for completion of the work. 

III. Elevations, building sections, construction details, specifications and massing model of 
proposed replacement structure similar to those required for new construction. 

IV. For landmark or contributing structures the applicant must submit a report prepared by an 
architect, appraiser, engineer or other qualified person experienced in the rehabilitation, 
renovation and/or restoration of historic buildings, structures or sites addressing: 

1. The structural soundness of the building, structure or site and its suitability for 
rehabilitation, renovation, restoration or relocation. 

2. The economic and structural/engineering feasibility of the rehabilitation, renovation 
and/or restoration of the building, structure or site at its current location. 

3. The economic and structural/engineering feasibility of relocating the building, structure or 
site. 

 

Additional Pertinent Information:    
 

 
 

5) CERTIFICATION BY THE APPLICANT 

 

I hereby state that this application is made with full knowledge of the design standards, procedures, disclaimers 
(see especially Titles 17.44 and 17.52) and other provisions of the Leadville Zoning Ordinance/Municipal Code 
pertaining to this application: 

 
Signature of Applicant: Date:    

 

6) FINAL ACTION 

Approved Conditionally Approved or Denied by the authorized Leadville permitting authority: 
 

Name:  Signature:  
Title:  Date:    

 

* Special Conditions of Approval: (List Separately) 

Taylor Hawley 03.28.2022



 
Lake County Building Department 

P.O. Box 513 • 505 Harrison Avenue • Leadville, CO  80461 
(719) 486-2875 • Fax (719) 486-4179 

 
Building Permit Application 

 
Office Use Only 

  Building Valuation $  Date Received   
  Base Permit Fee $  Permit #   
  Plan Review Fee $  Check #   
  Building Permit Fee $    
 

Please Print All Information Legibly 
 
Contact Information 
Applicant:      Owner     Contractor 

1.) Owner of Property  Phone   
Mailing Address     
Email     

2.) Contractor   Phone   
Mailing Address     
Email     

3.) Architect/Engineer   Phone   
Email     
    

Site Information 
1.)  Location of Construction:   Lake County     Leadville   Twin Lakes 
2.)  Project Address   
3.)  Legal Description: 
 Section   Township   Range   
 Subdivision      
 Lot   Block   Filing   
4.) The site is____ is not____ located within the California Gulch Superfund Site 
OU 2_____ OU 3_____ OU 4_____ OU 5_____ OU 7_____ OU 8_____ OU 9_____ 
 
Project Information 
Type of Work          
  New    Addition    Alteration (Internal or External)   Change of Occupancy 
Use of Structure/ Work Description_______________________________________________ 

 Single Family Dwelling  Private Garage   Private Storage Building 
 Other Private Structure   
 Commercial   
 Industrial    
 Other   

 

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Text Box
800 Poplar Street, Leadville CO 80461

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Text Box
Multi-family Residential

Diem
Text Box
Alex Haler

Diem
Text Box
802 W 12th Ave, Denver, CO. 80204

Diem
Text Box
610.574.1515

Diem
Text Box
alex@highrockyhomes.com

Diem
Text Box
TBD

Diem
Text Box
Morgan Law

Diem
Text Box
541-729-3675

Diem
Text Box
morgan@shapearchitecturestudio.com



 
    Building Permit Application 

Page 2 
Change of Occupancy 
Previous Use   
New Use    
 
 
Building Information 
Distance to Property Line 
Street Setback:   Rear Yard Setback:    
Side Yard Setbacks (Left Side):    (Right Side):    
Area of Lot:      Total Building Height:     
Easements noticed on site plan?  
 

 Wood Frame  Modular    Steel Frame  Masonry    Other _______________ 
 
Number of Bedrooms:    (New):   (Existing):   
Number of Floors:    Number of Bathrooms:     

 
Area of Spaces (in square feet, using outside dimensions) 
Unfinished Basement:  First Floor:   Second Floor:   
Finished Basement:  ______________ Garage:    Carport: ______________                  
Deck:    Other:      
Total Area of Enclosed Spaces: _____________ 
 
Utility Information 
Water Supply  Individual Well  Public System ______________________________ 
 
Waste Disposal System  Individual System  Public System _____________________ 
 
Primary Heating System  Electric  Natural Gas  Propane  Wood  Other _______ 
 
 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge this application information is correct.  I 
understand that no work on the applied for project may be performed until authorization is given 
by the Building Official and work that is authorized must be inspected at specified stages of the 
construction and be approved before the work may proceed to the next stage.  I further understand 
that requests for inspections must be made at least 24 hours in advance. 
 
Applicant’s Signature _______________________________  Date __________________ 
 

Diem
Text Box
10'-0"

Diem
Text Box
2,221 SF

Diem
Contractor
2

Diem
Contractor
2

Diem
Text Box
TWO

Diem
Text Box
2 New Bathrooms, existing number unconfirmed

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Contractor
1

Diem
Text Box
28'-0"(EXISTING - HEIGHT OF BUILDING UNCHANGED

Diem
Text Box
Two Studios

Diem
Text Box
Two Studios

Diem
Text Box
Unconfirmed

Diem
Text Box
1,342 SF (area of work)1,979 SF total

Diem
Pen
.

Diem
Text Box
1,979 SF (not in scope)

Diem
Text Box
N/A

Diem
Line

Diem
Line

Diem
Text Box
737 SF(not in scope)

Diem
Text Box
1,342 SF (area of work)4,695 SF (total bldg) 

Diem
Text Box
NOT A CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY

Morgan Law
Morgan Law, Architect 

Morgan Law
02/28/2022

Taylor
Text Box
6'-0"

Taylor
Text Box
3'-0"

Taylor
Text Box
3'-0"

Taylor
Text Box
(Upper Level not in scope)

Diem
Line

Taylor
Text Box
N/A



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A0
01

C
ov

er
 S

he
et Pr

in
te

d:
 2

/2
3/

20
22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

Sh
ee

t 
In

de
x

C
ov

er
 S

he
et

, S
ite

 P
la

ns
, P

er
m

it 
Re

qu
ire

m
en

ts

Pl
an

s

El
ev

at
io

ns

In
te

rio
r 

El
ev

at
io

ns

D
et

ai
lsA
00

1
A

00
2

A
10

1

A
20

1
A

20
2

A
30

1

A
50

1
A

50
2

S-
1

C
ov

er
 S

he
et

Si
te

 P
la

n

Fl
oo

r 
Pl

an
s

Bl
dg

 E
le

va
tio

ns
 -

 W
es

t
Bl

dg
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 -
 E

as
t

In
te

rio
r 

El
ev

at
io

ns

W
in

do
w

 &
 D

oo
r 

D
et

ai
ls

Sc
he

du
le

s
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 D
et

ai
ls

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE
80

0 
Po

pl
ar

 S
tre

et

Pr
op

er
ty

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e:

 M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

 In
te

rio
r R

en
ov

at
io

n
O

w
ne

r: 
Al

ex
 H

al
er

Si
te

 A
dd

re
ss

: 8
00

 P
op

la
r L

ea
dv

ille
, C

O
 8

04
61

Pa
rc

el
 N

um
be

r: 
26

33
-2

43
-0

3-
00

7
Le

ga
l S

um
m

ar
y:

 S
 8

3'
 O

F 
LO

T 
11

 B
LK

 N
 S

&L

Vi
ci

ni
ty

 P
la

n
no

t t
o 

sc
al

e

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es

1.
 A

ll 
w

or
k 

sh
al

l c
on

fo
rm

 to
 th

e 
20

15
 IR

C
 a

nd
 a

ny
 C

ity
 o

f A
sp

en
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
.

2.
 D

o 
no

t s
ca

le
 d

ra
w

in
gs

: u
se

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

on
ly

. V
er

ify
 e

xi
st

in
g 

"a
s-

bu
ilt

"
di

m
en

si
on

s 
as

 re
q'

d.
 A

ll 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
ar

e 
to

 fa
ce

 o
f s

tu
d 

un
le

ss
 n

ot
ed

 o
th

er
w

is
e.

3.
 V

er
ify

 a
ll 

ro
ug

h-
in

 d
im

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
fix

tu
re

s 
et

c.
 P

ro
vi

de
al

l b
lo

ck
in

g,
 b

uc
k-

ou
ts

, b
ac

ki
ng

 a
nd

 ja
ck

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n.

4.
 A

ll 
w

oo
d 

in
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

es
su

re
 tr

ea
te

d.

5.
 A

ll 
fla

sh
in

g 
to

 b
e 

ga
lv

an
iz

ed
, g

al
va

lu
m

e 
or

 fa
ct

or
y 

fin
is

h 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y

ar
ch

ite
ct

 a
nd

 o
w

ne
r.

6.
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
ve

rif
y 

al
l e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
in

iti
at

in
g 

an
y 

po
rti

on
 o

f t
he

w
or

k.

7.
 P

ro
vi

de
 a

ll 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n,

 s
ho

rin
g 

an
d 

br
ac

in
g 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 s
ite

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

sa
fe

 jo
b 

si
te

 a
nd

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s 

to
 re

m
ai

n.

8.
 S

ta
ir 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l o
pe

ni
ng

s 
to

 b
e 

le
ss

 th
an

 4
".

9.
 T

ig
ht

 li
ne

 a
ll 

af
fe

ct
ed

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
.

10
. A

ll 
fra

m
in

g 
to

 b
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 c
au

lk
ed

, s
ea

le
d,

 g
as

ke
te

d 
or

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

tre
at

ed
 to

m
in

im
iz

e 
ai

r i
nf

ilt
ra

tio
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

sh
ea

th
in

g 
an

d 
fin

is
hi

ng
.

11
. A

ll 
(n

ew
) s

m
ok

e 
de

te
ct

or
s 

to
 b

e 
ha

rd
w

ire
d 

to
 h

om
e'

s 
el

ec
tri

ca
l s

ys
te

m
.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ea
m

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
Sh

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

St
ud

io
M

or
ga

n 
La

w
23

 L
in

co
ln

 S
tre

et
, S

ui
te

 2
00

D
en

ve
r, 

C
O

 8
02

03
54

1.
72

9.
36

75
m

or
ga

n@
sh

ap
ea

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
es

tu
di

o.
co

m

EN
G

IN
EE

R
Ec

lip
se

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

Su
sh

il 
Sh

en
oy

ss
he

no
y@

ee
im

t.c
om

50
9-

92
1-

77
31

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

TB
D

N̂
or

th

Sc
op

e 
of

 W
or

k
1.

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
st

or
ag

e 
an

d 
la

un
dr

y 
sp

ac
e 

in
to

(2
) l

on
g 

te
rm

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 re

nt
al

 u
ni

ts
 a

nd
 a

 n
ew

st
or

ag
e 

la
un

dr
y 

sp
ac

e.
 T

he
re

 w
ill 

be
 n

o 
ne

w
 s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e
ad

de
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

fo
ot

pr
in

t o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ill 

re
m

ai
n

un
ch

an
ge

d.

Zo
ni

ng

Zo
ne

d:
 R

-2
 T

ra
di

tio
na

l R
es

id
en

tia
l

Se
tb

ac
ks

:
 

Si
de

 (S
): 

0'
-0

"
 

Si
de

 (N
): 

3'
-0

"
 

R
ea

r (
W

): 
6'

-0
"

 
Fr

on
t (

E)
: 1

0'
-0

"
Bu

ild
in

g 
H

ei
gh

t: 
35

'-0
" M

ax
.

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

od
es

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

od
e

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l R
es

id
en

tia
l C

od
e

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
ne

rg
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

od
e

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l P
lu

m
bi

ng
 C

od
e

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l C

od
e

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
ue

l G
as

 C
od

e
20

15
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l F

ire
 C

od
e

20
17

 N
at

io
na

l E
le

ct
ric

 C
od

e

80
0 

PO
PL

A
R

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
ES

E 
10

th
 S

t E 
9t

h 
St E 

8t
h 

St E 
7t

h 
St E 

6t
h 

St

E 
11

th
 S

t

Hemlock St

Poplar St

Harrison Ave (Hwy 24)

Ex
is

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 th
at

 u
nd

er
go

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 o
cc

up
an

cy
sh

al
l c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n.

Ex
ep

tio
n:

 T
yp

e 
B 

dw
el

lin
g 

or
 s

le
ep

in
g 

un
its

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
Se

ct
io

n 
11

07
 o

f t
he

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

od
e 

ar
e 

no
t

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

un
de

rg
oi

ng
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
al

te
ra

tio
ns

 w
he

re
 th

e 
w

or
k 

ar
ea

 is
 5

0%
 o

r l
es

s 
of

 th
e

ag
gr

eg
at

e 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g.

20
18

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
xi

st
in

g 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
od

e

30
5.

4 
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 O
cc

up
an

cy

80
4.

2.
2 

G
ro

up
s 

A,
 B

, E
, F

-1
, H

, I
, M

, R
-1

, R
-2

, R
-4

, S
-1

an
d 

S-
2

A
ut

om
at

ic
 S

pr
in

kl
er

 S
ys

te
m

 E
xe

m
pt

io
n

In
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 w
ith

 o
cc

up
an

ci
es

 in
 G

ro
up

s 
A,

 B
, E

, F
-1

, H
, I

,
M

, R
-1

, R
-2

, R
-4

, S
-1

 a
nd

 S
-2

, w
or

k 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
ex

its
or

 c
or

rid
or

s 
sh

ar
ed

 b
y 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 te

na
nt

 o
r t

ha
t h

av
e

ex
its

 o
r c

or
rid

or
s 

se
rv

in
g 

an
 o

cc
up

an
t l

oa
d 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

30
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 s
pr

in
kl

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
w

he
re

al
l o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

oc
cu

r:

1.
 T

he
 w

or
k 

ar
ea

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 a
ut

om
at

ic
sp

rin
kl

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

IB
C

 a
s

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 to

 n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n;
 a

nd
2.

 T
he

 w
or

k 
ar

ea
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 fl

oo
r a

re
a.

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A0
02

Si
te

 P
la

n Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

C
:\U

se
rs

\T
ay

lo
r\D

ro
pb

ox
 (P

er
so

na
l)\

00
0-

AC
TI

VE
 J

O
BS

\P
O

P-
80

0 
Po

pl
ar

 h
ou

si
ng

\0
02

-A
R

C
H

IC
AD

\c
ur

re
nt

\P
O

P-
22

02
14

.p
ln

D
O

W
N

AP
PR

R
O

X.
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PO
PL

A
R

 S
TR

EE
T

8TH STREET
N

EI
G

H
B

O
R

IN
G

PR
O

PE
R

TY

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
IN

G
SH

ED

ALLEY

KI
D

D
Y 

KO
R

AL
 P

AR
K

PA
TH

 O
F 

EG
R

ES
S

10
'-0

"
FR

O
N

T 
SE

TB
AC

K

3'-0"

6'
-0

"
R

EA
R

 S
ET

BA
C

K

3'-0"
SIDE 

SETBACK

80
0 

PO
PL

A
R

N

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

1
Si

te
 P

la
n

A
00

2
0

4'
8'

16
'

Zo
ni

ng
(R

-2
) T

ra
di

tio
na

l R
es

id
en

tia
l D

is
tr

ic
t

M
in

im
um

 d
is

tri
ct

 s
iz

e:
 1

 a
cr

e

M
in

im
um

 lo
t a

re
a:

 2
,2

50
 S

F

M
in

im
um

 lo
t w

id
th

: 2
5 

fe
et

Fr
on

t S
et

ba
ck

: 1
0 

fe
et

, e
xc

ep
t z

er
o 

fe
et

 fo
r s

in
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 a
tta

ch
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
on

 w
al

l

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 m
or

e 
th

an
 th

re
e 

(3
) s

uc
h 

si
ng

le
-fa

m
ily

 a
tta

ch
ed

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 b

y

co
m

m
on

 w
al

ls

Si
de

 S
et

ba
ck

: 3
 fe

et
, e

xc
ep

t z
er

o 
fe

et
 fo

r s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 a

tta
ch

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

on
 w

al
l

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 m
or

e 
th

an
 th

re
e 

(3
) s

uc
h 

si
ng

le
-fa

m
ily

 a
tta

ch
ed

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 b

y

co
m

m
on

 w
al

ls

R
ea

r s
et

ba
ck

: 6
 fe

et
, e

xc
ep

t z
er

o 
fe

et
 fo

r s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 a

tta
ch

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

on
 w

al
l

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 m
or

e 
th

an
 th

re
e 

(3
) s

uc
h 

si
ng

le
-fa

m
ily

 a
tta

ch
ed

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 b

y

co
m

m
on

 w
al

ls

M
ax

im
um

 B
ld

g 
H

t: 
35

 fe
et

M
in

im
um

 d
w

el
lin

g 
si

ze
: 6

00
 s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
 (m

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

so
ry

 d
w

el
lin

g 
un

its

ex
cl

ud
ed

)

M
ax

im
um

 lo
t c

ov
er

ag
e:

 7
5 

pe
rc

en
t

M
ax

im
um

 g
ro

ss
 d

en
si

ty
: 1

9 
dw

el
lin

g 
un

its
 p

er
 a

cr
e

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A1
01

Fl
oo

r P
la

ns Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

D
O

W
N

DW FRE

DW
F

RE

WWWDRDR

6
5

4
3

2
1

7
8

53
'-2

"

6'-6"

10'-6"

6'
-2

"
2'

-1
"

13
'-7

 3
/4

"
5'

-1
"

5'
-1

"
12

'-1
0"

9'-1"

3'
-0

"
3'

-6
"

2'
-0

 3
/4

"

2'-6 1/4"5'-0"

2'
-1

 1
/4

" 4'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

5'
-1

 1
/4

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-6

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

6'
-0

"
5'

-0
"4 

3/
4"

4'
-9

"

3'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

1'-5"

12'-8 3/4"

5'-3"5'-0"12'-8 1/4"

2'
-1

"
3'

-7
"

2'-6 1/4"5'-0"

5'-3"5'-0"

9"
3'

-5
"

2'
-6

"
2'

-0
"

1
A2

02

1
A2

01

1
A3

01

2
A3

01

D
10

3
10

4
D

10
2

D
10

1

A

10
3

10
2

10
1

F

E

D

C

B

AL
IG

N
AL

IG
N

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

O
PE

N
 W

D
 S

H
EL

VE
S

O
PE

N
 W

D
 S

H
EL

VE
S

EN
TR

Y 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

AB
O

VE
N

.I.
C

.

EN
TR

Y 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

AB
O

VE
N

.I.
C

.

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

W
D

R
D

R
W

DR

W

6
5

4
3

2
1

7
8

A B C

3'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

5'-3"5'-0"12'-8 1/4"

2'-6 1/4"5'-0"

5'-3"5'-0"

9"
3'

-5
"

2'
-6

"
2'

-0
"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

IN
D

O
W

S 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
,

PR
EP

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 N

EW
W

IN
D

O
W

S,
 S

EE
 W

IN
D

O
W

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

FO
R

 S
IZ

E,
 T

YP
. EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
AL

LS
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

, T
YP

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
M

AC
H

IN
ES

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
, S

AL
VA

G
E 

FO
R

 R
EU

SE
, T

YP
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

ES
K 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

, T
YP

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

AD
IA

TO
R

S 
TO

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
, S

AL
VA

G
E 

FO
R

 R
EU

SE
, T

YP
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

O
O

R
 T

O
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

,
PR

EP
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 F

O
R

 N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
, S

EE
 W

IN
D

O
W

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 F
O

R
SI

ZE
, T

YP
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

U
R

R
ED

 W
AL

LS
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

, T
YP

.

N
EW

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

IN
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 M
AS

O
N

R
Y

W
AL

L 
FO

R
 N

EW
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
, P

R
EP

 N
EW

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 N
EW

 W
IN

D
O

W
S,

 S
EE

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

ES
, T

YP
,

N

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

1
M

ai
n 

Le
ve

l P
la

n 
- 

Pr
op

os
ed

A
10

1
0

2'
4'

8'

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

2
D

em
ol

iti
on

 F
lo

or
 P

la
n

A
10

1
0

2'
4'

8'

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A2
01

Bl
dg

 E
le

va
tio

ns
 - 

W
es

t

Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

±0
"

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l

+8
'-9

"
U

pp
er

 L
ev

el

2'-10"4'-6"
R

EM
O

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 D
O

U
BL

E
D

O
O

R
S,

 P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

FO
R

 N
EW

 W
IN

D
O

W

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

FO
R

 N
EW

 D
O

O
R R

EM
O

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 W
AL

L 
AS

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
, P

R
EP

 O
PE

N
IN

G
FO

R
 N

EW
 D

O
O

R

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
AN

D
 S

ID
EL

IT
E,

 P
R

EP
O

PE
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

EW
 D

O
O

R
,

PA
TC

H
 O

PE
N

IN
G

 IN
 W

AL
L

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

FO
R

 N
EW

 W
IN

D
O

W

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

FO
R

 N
EW

 W
IN

D
O

W

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

FO
R

 N
EW

 D
O

O
R

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

±0
"

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l

+8
'-9

"
U

pp
er

 L
ev

el

10
1

D
10

1
10

2
D

10
2

10
3

10
4

D
10

3

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

1
W

es
t 

El
ev

at
io

n 
- 

D
em

ol
iti

on
A

20
1

0
2'

4'
8'

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

2
W

es
t 

El
ev

at
io

n 
- 

Pr
op

os
ed

A
20

1
0

2'
4'

8'

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A2
02

Bl
dg

 E
le

va
tio

ns
 - 

Ea
st

Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

±0
"

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l

+8
'-9

"
U

pp
er

 L
ev

el

3'-0"3'-0"

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

EW
ST

EE
L 

LI
N

TE
L 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
, R

E:
ST

R
U

C
T

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

EW
ST

EE
L 

LI
N

TE
L 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
, R

E:
ST

R
U

C
T

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

EW
ST

EE
L 

LI
N

TE
L 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
, R

E:
ST

R
U

C
T

R
EM

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 W

AL
L 

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, P
R

EP
 O

PE
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

EW
ST

EE
L 

LI
N

TE
L 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
, R

E:
ST

R
U

C
T

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

1
Ea

st
 E

le
va

tio
n 

- 
Pr

op
os

ed
A

20
2

0
2'

4'
8'

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A3
01

In
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

SC
AL

E:
 3

/8
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

1
Ki

tc
he

n 
El

ev
at

io
n 

- 
U

ni
t 

02
A

30
1

0
2'

4'
6'

SC
AL

E:
 3

/8
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

2
Ki

tc
he

n 
El

ev
at

io
n 

- 
U

ni
t 

01
A

30
1

0
2'

4'
6'

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A5
01

W
in

do
w

 &
 D

oo
r D

et
ai

ls

Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

C
:\U

se
rs

\T
ay

lo
r\D

ro
pb

ox
 (P

er
so

na
l)\

00
0-

AC
TI

VE
 J

O
BS

\P
O

P-
80

0 
Po

pl
ar

 h
ou

si
ng

\0
02

-A
R

C
H

IC
AD

\c
ur

re
nt

\P
O

P-
22

02
14

.p
ln

1/
4"

SI
LL

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

W
O

O
D

 S
IL

L
C

LE
AR

 S
TA

IN
ED

W
AT

ER
 &

VA
PO

R
 B

AR
R

IE
R

D
R

YW
AL

L
R

ET
U

R
N

BR
EA

K 
M

ET
AL

, C
O

LO
R

TO
 M

AT
C

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

76
17

1+
R

76
27

2+
R

Triple Pane Ug:0.14 Btu/hrft2F SHGC 0.56 Vt.70 (TEMP)

D
R

YW
AL

L
R

ET
U

R
N

BR
EA

K 
M

ET
AL

, C
O

LO
R

TO
 M

AT
C

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

76
17

1+
R

76
27

2+
R

Triple Pane Ug:0.14 Btu/hrft2F SHGC 0.56 Vt.70 (TEMP)

A0
76

76
27

2+
R

A062

G060

76504

Triple Pane Ug:0.14 Btu/hrft2F SHGC 0.56 Vt.70 (TEMP)

D
R

YW
AL

L
R

ET
U

R
N

BR
EA

K 
M

ET
AL

, C
O

LO
R

TO
 M

AT
C

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

D
R

YW
AL

L
R

ET
U

R
N

BR
EA

K 
M

ET
AL

, C
O

LO
R

TO
 M

AT
C

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

SC
AL

E:
 3

"  
   

  =
   

 1
'-0

"

1
W

IN
D

O
W

 S
IL

L 
D

ET
A

IL
A

50
1

0
3'

'
6'

'
9'

'

SC
AL

E:
 3

"  
   

  =
   

 1
'-0

"

3
D

O
O

R 
H

EA
D

 D
ET

A
IL

A
50

1
0

3'
'

6'
'

9'
'

SC
AL

E:
 3

"  
   

  =
   

 1
'-0

"

4
D

O
O

R 
JA

M
B 

D
ET

A
IL

A
50

1
0

3'
'

6'
'

9'
'

SC
AL

E:
 3

"  
   

  =
   

 1
'-0

"

5
Pr

op
os

ed
 S

ite
 P

la
n

A
50

1
0

3'
'

6'
'

9'
'

SC
AL

E:
 3

"  
   

  =
   

 1
'-0

"

7
W

IN
D

O
W

 H
EA

D
 D

ET
A

IL
A

50
1

0
3'

'
6'

'
9'

'

SC
AL

E:
 3

"  
   

  =
   

 1
'-0

"

12
W

IN
D

O
W

 J
A

M
B 

D
ET

A
IL

A
50

1
0

3'
'

6'
'

9'
'

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



800 POPLAR RESIDENCES
800 POPLAR LEADVILLE, CO 80461

m
or

ga
n@

sh
ap

ea
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

es
tu

di
o.

co
m

M
or

ga
n 

La
w

, C
PH

C
54

1.
72

9.
36

75

A5
02

Sc
he

du
le

s Pr
in

te
d:

 2
/2

3/
20

22

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

of
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
on

ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
ex

ce
pt

 b
y 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

an
d

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
.

Th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r

co
nf

irm
in

g 
an

d 
co

rre
la

tin
g 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

at
th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. T

he
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ill 

no
t b

e
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ea
ns

,
m

et
ho

ds
, t

ec
hn

iq
ue

s,
 s

eq
ue

nc
es

, o
r

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, o

r f
or

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

SH
AP

E 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

 L
LC

 ©
 2

02
1

C
:\U

se
rs

\T
ay

lo
r\D

ro
pb

ox
 (P

er
so

na
l)\

00
0-

AC
TI

VE
 J

O
BS

\P
O

P-
80

0 
Po

pl
ar

 h
ou

si
ng

\0
02

-A
R

C
H

IC
AD

\c
ur

re
nt

\P
O

P-
22

02
14

.p
ln

W
in

do
w

 a
nd

 D
oo

r S
ch

ed
ul

e

ID 10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

D
10

1
D

10
2

D
10

3

FR
O

N
T

TY
PE

W
 S

lid
in

g2
 2

4
W

 S
lid

in
g2

 2
4

W
 S

lid
in

g2
 2

4
W

 S
lid

in
g2

 2
4

W
 S

lid
in

g2
 2

4
W

 S
lid

in
g2

 2
4

W
 S

lid
in

g2
 2

4
W

 S
lid

in
g2

 2
4

D
1 

24
D

1 
24

D
1 

24

W 6'
-0

"
3'

-6
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-0

"

H

4'
-6

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-6

"
4'

-6
"

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

6'
-8

"
6'

-8
"

6'
-8

"

H
ea

d 
H

ei
gh

t

7'
-4

"
7'

-4
"

7'
-4

"
7'

-4
"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-8

"
6'

-8
"

6'
-8

"

Q
TY

.

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11

U
-v

al
ue

< 
0.

32
< 

0.
32

< 
0.

32
< 

0.
32

< 
0.

32
< 

0.
32

< 
0.

32
< 

0.
32

<0
.3

2
<0

.3
2

<0
.3

2

Eg
re

ss N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

Te
m

p.

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
ot

es

In
te

rio
r D

oo
r S

ch
ed

ul
e

ID A B C D E

FR
O

N
T

TY
PE

Po
ck

et
 D

oo
r

Po
ck

et
 D

oo
r

Po
ck

et
 D

oo
r

Po
ck

et
 D

oo
r

Po
ck

et
 D

oo
r

W 3'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

2'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

4'
-0

"

H 6'
-8

"
6'

-8
"

6'
-8

"
6'

-8
"

6'
-8

"

Q
TY 1 1 1 1 1 5

H
ar

dw
ar

e 
Se

t

SC
AL

E:
 1

:0
.5

7

1
Ex

te
rio

r 
W

in
do

w
 a

nd
 D

oo
r 

Sc
he

du
le

A
50

2

SC
AL

E:
 1

:0
.5

7

2
In

te
rio

r 
D

oo
r 

Sc
he

du
le

A
50

2

Is
su

e 
fo

r P
er

m
it

02
.0

2.
22



 

 

 

 

 
February 25, 2022 
 

 

Mr. Morgan Law 

Shape Architecture 

23 N Lincoln St, STE 200 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

Project Number:  22-02-127 
 

Re: CMU Wall Openings 

 800 Poplar  

 Leadville, CO 80461 
 

Morgan, 

 

Per you request, Eclipse Engineering, P.C. (EEPC) designed the reinforcement of the CMU wall at the 
above noted project location for new windows to be installed.  

 

Based on the attached calculations, the CMU wall shall be reinforced with a 6x6x5/16 header angle and 

4x4x5/16 strongback angles. See the attached details for more information.  
 

EEPC designed the reinforcement for the CMU wall at the above noted location only. We take no 

responsibility for any other element of the structure or for the structure as a whole. Please contact us with 

any questions.  
 

 

Sincerely, 

Eclipse Engineering, P.C. 

 

 

 

 
 

Sushil Shenoy, P.E. 

Principal Engineer 

02/26/2022



800 Poplar Affordable Housing Units

800 Poplar
Leadville, CO 80461

S-1
Structural Details

6X6X5/16" STEEL
LINTEL, TYP.

1/2" DIA. THRU-BOLTS
@ 24" O.C.

STANDARD WASHER,
TYP.

INTERIOREXTERIOR

EXISTING CMU TO BE
REMOVED ONLY AFTER

LINTELS ARE INSTALLED &
SECURELY ATTACHED

EXISTING CMU WALL

3'-0"
3'-0"

2'-0"
MIN

2'-0"
MIN

105106107108

6x6x5/16" STEEL
LINTEL

1/2" DIA.
BOLTS, TYP.

WINDOW LOCATIONS
PER PLAN

CMU TO REMAIN
BETWEEN WINDOWS

L4X4X5/16 STRONGBACK W/
1/2" DIA TITEN HD ANCHORS @

12" O.C., TYP.

SECTION @ STRUCTURAL LINTEL
3" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION @ STRUCTURAL LINTEL
1/4" = 1'-0" 16" OC, TYP (3) PLACES



Bending Capacity of Ungrounted and Unreinforced Masonry

3ft pier check between windows

ASCE 41 - CH 11

≔S ⋅12 in 87.6 ――
in

3

ft

≔c 38 ――
lbf

in
2

≔Ma =⋅S c 277.4 ⋅ft lbf

≔M =―――――――
⋅⋅6 ft 28 psf ((3 ft))

2

8
189 ⋅ft lbf

=――
M

Ma

0.68 Less than 1, OK



Steel Beam
ECLIPSE ENGINEERING, P.C.Lic. # : KW-06005483

DESCRIPTION: Angle Header

Title Block Line 1
You can change this area
using the "Settings" menu item
and then using the "Printing &
Title Block" selection.
Title Block Line 6

Software copyright ENERCALC, INC. 1983-2020, Build:12.20.8.24
File: calcs.ec6

Project Title:
Engineer:
Project ID:

Printed: 14 FEB 2022,  6:12PM

Project Descr:

CODE REFERENCES
Calculations per AISC 360-16, IBC 2018, CBC 2019, ASCE 7-16
Load Combination Set : ASCE 7-16
Material Properties

Analysis Method :
ksi

Bending Axis : Major Axis Bending
Beam is Fully Braced against lateral-torsional buckling
Allowable Strength Design Fy : Steel Yield : 36.0 ksi

Beam Bracing : E: Modulus : 29,000.0

Vertical Leg Up

.Service loads entered. Load Factors will be applied for calculations.Applied Loads
Beam self weight calculated and added to loading

Uniform Load :  D = 0.10,  L = 0.040 ksf,  Tributary Width = 7.0 ft, (Floor)

Uniform Load :  D = 0.0150,  S = 0.040 ksf,  Tributary Width = 16.0 ft, (Roof)

.Design OKDESIGN SUMMARY
Maximum Bending Stress Ratio   = 0.488 : 1

Load Combination +D+0.750L+0.750S

Span # where maximum occurs Span # 1
Location of maximum on span 2.000ft

3.285 k
Mn / Omega : Allowable 6.732 k-ft Vn/Omega : Allowable

L6x6x5/16Section used for this span

Span # where maximum occurs
Location of maximum on span

Span # 1

Load Combination +D+0.750L+0.750S
24.290 k

Section used for this span L6x6x5/16
Ma : Applied

Maximum Shear Stress Ratio = 0.135 : 1

0.000 ft

3.285 k-ft Va : Applied

0 <360
1904

Ratio = 0 <180

Maximum Deflection
Max Downward Transient Deflection 0.010 in 4,886Ratio = >=360
Max Upward Transient Deflection 0.000 in Ratio =
Max Downward Total Deflection 0.025 in Ratio = >=180
Max Upward Total Deflection 0.000 in

.Maximum Forces & Stresses for Load Combinations

Span #
Summary of Moment ValuesLoad Combination Summary of Shear ValuesMax Stress Ratios

M V Mmax -Mmax + Rm VnxMa Max Mnx/Omega Cb Va MaxMnx Vnx/OmegaSegment Length
D Only

Dsgn. L =    4.00 ft 1 0.283 0.078 1.90 1.90 11.24 6.73 1.00 1.00 1.90 40.56 24.29
+D+L

Dsgn. L =    4.00 ft 1 0.366 0.101 2.46 2.46 11.24 6.73 1.00 1.00 2.46 40.56 24.29
+D+S

Dsgn. L =    4.00 ft 1 0.473 0.131 3.18 3.18 11.24 6.73 1.00 1.00 3.18 40.56 24.29
+D+0.750L

Dsgn. L =    4.00 ft 1 0.345 0.096 2.32 2.32 11.24 6.73 1.00 1.00 2.32 40.56 24.29
+D+0.750L+0.750S

Dsgn. L =    4.00 ft 1 0.488 0.135 3.28 3.28 11.24 6.73 1.00 1.00 3.28 40.56 24.29
+0.60D

Dsgn. L =    4.00 ft 1 0.170 0.047 1.14 1.14 11.24 6.73 1.00 1.00 1.14 40.56 24.29
.

Location in SpanLoad CombinationMax. "-" Defl Location in SpanLoad Combination Span Max. "+" Defl
Overall Maximum Deflections

+D+0.750L+0.750S 1 0.0252 2.011 0.0000 0.000
.

Load Combination Support 1 Support 2
Vertical Reactions Support notation : Far left is #1 Values in KIPS

Overall MAXimum 3.285 3.285
Overall MINimum 0.560 0.560



Steel Beam
ECLIPSE ENGINEERING, P.C.Lic. # : KW-06005483

DESCRIPTION: Angle Header

Title Block Line 1
You can change this area
using the "Settings" menu item
and then using the "Printing &
Title Block" selection.
Title Block Line 6

Software copyright ENERCALC, INC. 1983-2020, Build:12.20.8.24
File: calcs.ec6

Project Title:
Engineer:
Project ID:

Printed: 14 FEB 2022,  6:12PM

Project Descr:

Load Combination Support 1 Support 2
Vertical Reactions Support notation : Far left is #1 Values in KIPS

D Only 1.905 1.905
+D+L 2.465 2.465
+D+S 3.185 3.185
+D+0.750L 2.325 2.325
+D+0.750L+0.750S 3.285 3.285
+0.60D 1.143 1.143
L Only 0.560 0.560
S Only 1.280 1.280



Steel Beam
ECLIPSE ENGINEERING, P.C.Lic. # : KW-06005483

DESCRIPTION: Strongback

Software copyright ENERCALC, INC. 1983-2020, Build:12.20.8.24
File: calcs.ec6

Project Title:
Engineer:
Project ID:
Project Descr:

CODE REFERENCES
Calculations per AISC 360-16, IBC 2018, CBC 2019, ASCE 7-16
Load Combination Set : ASCE 7-16
Material Properties

Analysis Method :
ksi

Bending Axis : Major Axis Bending
Beam is Fully Braced against lateral-torsional buckling
Allowable Strength Design Fy : Steel Yield : 36.0 ksi

Beam Bracing : E: Modulus : 29,000.0

Vertical Leg Up

.Service loads entered. Load Factors will be applied for calculations.Applied Loads
Beam self weight NOT internally calculated and added

Uniform Load :  W = 0.0280 ksf,  Tributary Width = 10.0 ft

.Design OKDESIGN SUMMARY
Maximum Bending Stress Ratio   = 0.614 : 1

Load Combination +0.60W

Span # where maximum occurs Span # 1
Location of maximum on span 5.000ft

0.840 k
Mn / Omega : Allowable 3.422 k-ft Vn/Omega : Allowable

L4x4x5/16Section used for this span

Span # where maximum occurs
Location of maximum on span

Span # 1

Load Combination +0.60W
16.194 k

Section used for this span L4x4x5/16
Ma : Applied

Maximum Shear Stress Ratio = 0.052 : 1

0.000 ft

2.100 k-ft Va : Applied

0 <180.0
336

Ratio = 0 <180

Maximum Deflection
Max Downward Transient Deflection 0.594 in 201Ratio = >=180.
Max Upward Transient Deflection 0.000 in Ratio =
Max Downward Total Deflection 0.357 in Ratio = >=180
Max Upward Total Deflection 0.000 in

.Maximum Forces & Stresses for Load Combinations

Span #
Summary of Moment ValuesLoad Combination Summary of Shear ValuesMax Stress Ratios

M V Mmax -Mmax + Rm VnxMa Max Mnx/Omega Cb Va MaxMnx Vnx/OmegaSegment Length

Dsgn. L =   10.00 ft 1 0.000 5.71 3.42 1.00 1.00 -0.00 27.04 16.19
+0.60W

Dsgn. L =   10.00 ft 1 0.614 0.052 2.10 2.10 5.71 3.42 1.00 1.00 0.84 27.04 16.19
+0.450W

Dsgn. L =   10.00 ft 1 0.460 0.039 1.58 1.58 5.71 3.42 1.00 1.00 0.63 27.04 16.19
.

Location in SpanLoad CombinationMax. "-" Defl Location in SpanLoad Combination Span Max. "+" Defl
Overall Maximum Deflections

W Only 1 0.5946 5.029 0.0000 0.000
.

Load Combination Support 1 Support 2
Vertical Reactions Support notation : Far left is #1 Values in KIPS

Overall MAXimum 1.400 1.400
Overall MINimum 0.630 0.630
+0.60W 0.840 0.840
+0.450W 0.630 0.630
W Only 1.400 1.400







   

 AGENDA ITEM # _8C_ 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
                      
MEETING DATE: May 3rd, 20212 
 
SUBJECT:   Leadville Main Street Program COA for 809 Harrison Ave Addition of 

Public Parklet & Restroom Facility 
 

PRESENTED BY:  Lori Tye 
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 _____RESOLUTION 
 __X__MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                                                                                                   

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:  Consideration of a Certificate of Appropriateness for the 
purposes of the Addition of a Public Parklet & Restroom Facility at 809 Harrison Ave. 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Historical Preservation Commission met on 
Tuesday, April 26th, 2022 for consideration of the proposed Addition of a Public Parklet & 
Restroom Facility at 809 Harrison Avenue in the National Historic Landmark District. The 
requested location currently has no structure on it.  The commission heard from staff, Hope 
Colitz, contractor and Nancy Bailey, LMSP.  The HPC reviewed the COA criteria regarding 
renovation, and any impacts that would have on the neighboring structures. There were no 
public comments. The HPC discussed materials used, colors and design with the contractor 
and applicant.  

A motion was made to approve the COA for the Addition of a Public Parklet & Restroom 
Facility, it was seconded and unanimously voted to approve and recommend to City Council 
for project approval. 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

 N/A 

IV. LEGAL ISSUES: 

 N/A 

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Consider the Historical Preservation Commission’s recommendation on this proposed 



Certificate of Appropriateness.  The addition of a public restroom facility on Harrison Ave is 
much needed. Making sure it fits in with Leadvile’s unique look was a main concern for 
the HPC, and feels the presented design does.  Staff recommends that the Council 
approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for the Addition of a Public Parklet & Restroom 
Facility at 809 Harrison Ave. 

VI. COUNCIL OPTIONS:   Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny or request a Continuance 
for more information. 

VII. PROPOSED MOTION:   Motion to Approve COA for 809 Harrison Ave: 

I move to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness for the Addition of a Public Parklet 
& Restroom Facility at 809 Harrison Avenue Leadville CO 80461 based on the criteria set 
forth in the related COA application materials and staff report dated April 26th, 2022, the 
City of Leadville’s municipal code, Sections 17.44, and the 2015 Leadville Comprehensive 
Plan. 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS:  Complete 809 Harrison Ave Certificate of Appropriateness application, 
staff report dated April 26th, 2022 and this cover sheet. 

















 
 
June 23, 2021 
  
Ms. Nancy Bailey  
Leadville Main Street Program Director  
400 Harrison Avenue 
Leadville, CO   80461  

Dear Nancy,  

On behalf of the Leadville/Lake County Chamber of Commerce, I would like to express support 
for your application to fund a public restroom on Harrison Avenue. Our team, as home of the 
Lake County Visitor Center, has first-hand knowledge of the heavy foot traffic downtown and 
can attest to the need for an attractive, well-maintained public facility in a highly visible, safe 
location.  The need is especially critical during times of special events when large numbers of 
visitors come to Leadville/Lake County. Historically, we have rented porta-johns for the summer 
months to help alleviate the need. This is a highly unattractive first glance for visitors to our 
historic community. 

The Leadville/Lake County Chamber of Commerce owns the structure located at the proposed 
site for placement of the new public restroom and has a 99-year lease/land swap agreement on 
the land from the Lake County Civic Center Association. We are 44 years into this lease and are 
on good terms with the lessor. 

This is an asset that is long overdue.  It will be well-received and very much appreciated by 
residents and visitors (and pets!), and by our local businesses that can be overwhelmed with 
requests to use their own facilities which are reserved for their customers and guests.  

This facility would fit in well with your plans for downtown beautification and revitalization.  

Best of luck for positive results with the application.   

Sincerely,  

 

 
Tracy Purdy 
President 
Leadville/Lake County Chamber of Commerce 







E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

JO
B

 C
R

E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

G
0

TITLE SHEET
REVISION & SHEET SCHEDULE

(5
41

)-4
96

-3
54

1  
  F

AX
 (5

41
)-4

96
-0

80
3

18
24

0 N
OR

TH
 B

AN
K 

RO
AD

 - 
 R

OS
EB

UR
G,

 O
R 

97
47

0

R
E
V

.
D

A
T
E

B
Y

D
E
S
C
R

IP
T
IO

N

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

JR
M

G
O

, 
A
1.
1,
 A

2
.1
, 
A
2
.2

, 
A
3
.1
, 
A
4
.1
, 
A
4
.2

, 
A
4
.3

, 
A
5
.2

, 
S
10

.1

R
E
V

IS
IO

N
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

JR
M

G
0

, 
G

1,
 G

2
, 
A
3
.1
, 
A
3
.2

, 
A
5
.3

, 
S
7.

2
, 
S
9.

1,
 S

10
.1

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 I
.D

. 
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 I
N
F
O

R
M

A
T
IO

N

C
IT

Y
 /

 S
T
A
T
E
:

S
IT

E
 A

D
D

R
E
S
S
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 N

A
M

E
:
LE

A
D

V
IL

LE
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

EE
T 

- 
HI

ST
O

R
IC

A
L 

D
O

W
NT

O
W

N 
R

ES
TR

O
O

M
L
M

S
0

1
8
0

9 
H
A
R

R
IS

O
N
 A

V
E
N
UE

L
E
A
D

V
IL

L
E
, 
C
O

L
O

R
A
D

O
 8

0
4
6
1

S
H
E
E
T
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

S
H
E
E
T

C
O

N
T
E
N
T
S

A
5
.1

D
O

O
R

 S
C
H
E
D

UL
E

G
0

T
IT

L
E
 S

H
E
E
T
 /

 R
E
V

IS
IO

N
 &

 S
H
E
E
T
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

G
1

G
E
N
E
R

A
L
 N

O
T
E
S
 /

 S
Y
M

B
O

L
 L

E
G

E
N
D

A
1.
1

F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A
N

S
7.

1
F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 P

L
A
N

S
8
.2

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 C

M
U 

R
E
B

A
R

 L
A
Y
O

UT

S
10

.1
R

O
O

F
 C

O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

A
5
.2

D
O

O
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S

A
2
.1

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S

G
2

D
E
S
IG

N
 C

R
IT

E
R

IA
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E
 S

UM
M

A
R

Y

A
3
.1

S
E
C
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S

S
7.

2
F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

S
9.

1
R

O
O

F
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

 P
L
A
N

A
4
.1

W
A
L
L
 F

IN
IS

H
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E
 (

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

/E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

)

A
1.
2

A
D

A
 C

L
E
A
R

A
N
C
E
S

S
7.

3
F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
S
8
.1

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 C

M
U 

P
L
A
N

S
8
.3

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 C

M
U 

D
E
T
A
IL

S

E
1

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

E
3

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 R

IS
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S

P
1

P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

A
1.
3

A
D

A
 R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
 F

IX
T
UR

E
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

A
2
.2

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S

S
8
.4

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 C

M
U 

E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
S
8
.5

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 C

M
U 

E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S

P
2

P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 P

L
A
N

E
2

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 P

L
A
N

R
1

R
O

O
F
IN

G
 P

L
A
N

R
2

R
O

O
F
IN

G
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

A
4
.2

W
A
L
L
 F

IN
IS

H
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

M
1

M
E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 P

L
A
N

S
10

.2
R

O
O

F
 C

O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

A
1.
4

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S
 V

IE
W

S

R
3

R
O

O
F
IN

G
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

A
3
.2

T
R

US
S
E
S

A
4
.3

W
A
L
L
 F

IN
IS

H
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

A
5
.3

D
O

O
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

G
1

GENERAL NOTES
SYMBOL LEGEND

A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
T
IO

N
S

N
O

T
E
: A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T
/E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 I
S
 N

O
T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

L
E
 F

O
R

 A
N
Y
 S

IT
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
 O

R
E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

IN
G

 A
N
D

 W
IL

L
 N

O
T
 B

E
 H

E
L
D

 A
C
C
O

UN
T
A
B

L
E
 O

R
 L

IA
B

L
E
 F

O
R

 A
N
Y

IS
S
UE

S
 R

E
L
A
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H
IS

 S
IT

E
. 
IT

 I
S
 T

H
E
 O

W
N
E
R

'S
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 T

O
A
C
C
UR

A
T
E
L
Y
 L

O
C
A
T
E
 T

H
IS

 B
UI
L
D

IN
G

, 
S
E
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
N
D

 A
D

JA
C
E
N
T
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S
,

D
E
T
E
R

M
IN

E
 S

IT
E
 I
S
 S

UI
T
A
B

L
E
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
, 
V

E
R

IF
Y
 A

L
L
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
, 
E
T
C
.

S
Y
M

B
O

L
  
L
E
G

E
N
D

D
E
T
A
IL

 R
E
F
E
R

E
N
C
E

B
UI
L
D

IN
G

 S
E
C
T
IO

N

S
H
E
E
T
 N

O
.

D
E
T
A
IL

 N
O

.

1
A
3
.1

2
1

R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

R
E
C
Y
C
L
E
 A

L
L
 U

S
E
D

 S
H
IP

P
IN

G
M

A
T
E
R

IA
L
S
 A

N
D

  
L
E
F
T
 O

V
E
R

B
UI
L
D

IN
G

 M
A
T
E
R

IA
L
S

3

1
A
1.
4

D
E
T
A
IL

 C
A
L
L
O

UT

1.
T
H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T
 S

H
A
L
L
 C

O
M

P
L
Y
 W

IT
H
 A

L
L
 C

O
D

E
S
 A

N
D

 S
T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
 I
D

E
N
T
IF

IE
D

 O
N
 S

H
E
E
T
 G

2
. 
 A

L
L
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A
L
L
 M

E
E
T

O
R

 E
X
C
E
E
D

 I
N
D

US
T
R

Y
 S

T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
 F

O
R

 M
A
T
E
R

IA
L
S
, 
W

O
R

K
M

A
N
S
H
IP

, 
E
T
C
.

2
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 S

H
A
L
L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 T
H
E
 D

R
A
W

IN
G

S
 T

H
O

R
O

UG
H
L
Y
 B

E
F
O

R
E
 P

R
O

C
E
E
D

IN
G

  
W

IT
H
 A

N
Y
 W

O
R

K
. 
 A

N
Y

D
IS

C
R

E
P
A
N
C
IE

S
 F

O
UN

D
 W

IT
H
IN

 T
H
E
S
E
 D

O
C
UM

E
N
T
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
  
B

R
O

UG
H
T
 T

O
 T

H
E
 I
M

M
E
D

IA
T
E
 A

T
T
E
N
T
IO

N
 O

F
 R

O
M

T
E
C
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 S

H
A
L
L
 N

O
T
 P

R
O

C
E
E
D

 W
IT

H
 A

N
Y
 W

O
R

K
  
H
E
 K

N
O

W
S
 T

O
 B

E
 I
N
 C

O
N
F
L
IC

T
  
W

IT
H
 O

T
H
E
R

 W
O

R
K
, 
O

R
 I
S
 N

O
T

A
P
P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y
 C

O
D

E
, 
UN

T
IL

 R
E
S
O

L
V

E
D

 B
Y
 R

O
M

T
E
C
 O

R
 T

H
E
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

/A
R

C
H
IT

E
C
T
.

3
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 S

H
A
L
L
 M

A
IN

T
A
IN

 G
E
N
E
R

A
L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 I
N
S
UR

A
N
C
E
 A

N
D

 W
O

R
K
E
R

'S
 C

O
M

P
. 
IN

S
UR

A
N
C
E
 A

S
 P

E
R

 S
P
E
C
IF

IC
S
T
A
T
E
 M

IN
IM

UM
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
S
.

4
.

F
O

O
T
IN

G
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 C

O
N
S
T
R

UC
T
E
D

 O
N
 U

N
D

IS
T
UR

B
E
D

 N
A
T
IV

E
 S

O
IL

 O
R

 E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

 A
P
P
R

O
V

E
D

 F
IL

L
. 
C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 T

O
V

E
R

IF
Y
 A

S
S
UM

E
D

 S
O

IL
 B

E
A
R

IN
G

 C
A
P
A
C
IT

Y
 N

O
T
E
D

 O
N
 S

H
E
E
T
 G

2
.  

S
H
O

UL
D

 S
O

IL
 N

O
T
 M

E
E
T
 O

R
 E

X
C
E
E
D

 T
H
E
 A

S
S
UM

E
D

 S
O

IL
B

E
A
R

IN
G

 C
A
P
A
C
IT

Y
, 
C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 T

O
 M

O
D

IF
Y
 S

O
IL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S
 T

O
 S

A
T
IS

F
Y
 C

R
IT

E
R

IA
 O

R
 N

O
T
IF

Y
 T

H
E
 S

T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L

E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

 T
O

 R
E
V

IS
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
 P

E
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S
 E

N
C
O

UN
T
E
R

E
D

. 
B

A
C
K
F
IL

L
 A

R
O

UN
D

 B
UI
L
D

IN
G

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E
 S

L
O

P
E
 A

W
A
Y

F
R

O
M

 B
UI
L
D

IN
G

 N
O

T
 L

E
S
S
 T

H
A
N
 A

 2
%

 S
L
O

P
E
 F

O
R

 A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 D

IS
T
A
N
C
E
 O

F
 1

0
' F

R
O

M
 T

H
E
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

, 
P
E
R

 2
0

12
 I
B

C
18

0
4
.3

.

5
.

 A
. 
C
A
S
T
-I
N
-P

L
A
C
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E
: 
 3

0
0

0
 P

S
I 
M

IN
IM

UM
 C

O
M

P
R

E
S
S
IV

E
 S

T
R

E
N
G

T
H
 A

T
 2

8
 D

A
Y
S
 4

" 
+/

- 
1"

 S
L
UM

P
, 
W

IT
H

M
A
X
 1

" 
A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T
E
, 
A
N
D

 A
L
L
 M

A
T
E
R

IA
L
S
 I
N
 A

C
C
O

R
D

A
N
C
E
 W

IT
H
 A

C
I 
3
18

 S
T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
. 
 F

IN
E
 B

R
O

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

S
UR

F
A
C
E
S
 A

N
D

 E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 S
L
A
B

S
. 
 J

O
IN

T
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 I
N
 F

L
A
T
 W

O
R

K
, 
S
E
E
 F

O
UN

D
A
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
 F

O
R

 R
E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
S
.

B
. 
C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K
S
 “
M

E
D

IU
M

 W
E
IG

H
T
 D

E
N
S
IT

Y
” 
A
R

E
 M

A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
D

 T
O

 A
S
T
M

C
90

-0
2
 S

T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
 W

IT
H
 A

 M
IN

C
O

M
P
R

E
S
S
IV

E
 S

T
R

E
N
G

T
H
 F

m
  
= 

15
0

0
 P

S
I. 

 A
L
L
 C

M
U 

B
L
O

C
K
S
 M

US
T
 B

E
 F

UL
L
Y
 G

R
O

UT
E
D

 I
N
 5

 F
T
 M

A
X
IM

UM
 L

IF
T
S

(E
X
C
E
P
T
IO

N
 -

 H
IG

H
 L

IF
T
 G

R
O

UT
IN

G
 F

O
R

 8
'-
8
" 
W

A
L
L
S
 M

A
Y
B

E
 U

S
E
D

 A
S
 L

O
N
G

 A
S
 C

L
E
A
N
O

UT
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
S
 A

R
E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 A
T

T
H
E
 B

O
T
T
O

M
 O

F
 E

V
E
R

Y
 C

E
L
L
 F

O
R

 E
A
C
H
 P

O
UR

 A
B

O
V

E
 5

 F
T
).
 T

H
E
 M

O
R

T
A
R

 T
O

 B
E
 U

S
E
D

 S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 T

Y
P
E
 S

 1
8
0

0
 P

S
I

M
O

R
T
A
R

 C
O

N
F
O

R
M

IN
G

 T
O

 A
S
T
M

 C
2
70

. 
M

A
S
O

N
R

Y
 (

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
) 

G
R

O
UT

: 
2
5
0

0
 P

S
I 
M

IN
IM

UM
 C

O
M

P
R

E
S
S
IV

E
 S

T
R

E
N
G

T
H
 A

T
2
8
 D

A
Y
S
 9

" 
+/

- 
1"

 S
L
UM

P
, 
W

IT
H
 M

A
X
 1

/2
" 
A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T
E
, 
A
N
D

 T
E
S
T
E
D

 I
N
 A

C
C
O

R
D

A
N
C
E
 T

O
 M

E
E
T
 A

C
I 
3
18

. 
F
IN

E
 O

R
 C

O
UR

S
E

G
R

O
UT

 M
A
Y
 B

E
 U

S
E
D

 I
N
 A

C
C
O

R
D

A
N
C
E
 W

IT
H
 2

0
12

 I
B

C
. 
C
O

N
S
O

L
ID

A
T
E
 G

R
O

UT
 A

T
 T

H
E
 T

IM
E
 O

F
 P

L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
. 
C
O

N
S
O

L
ID

A
T
E

P
O

UR
S
 E

X
C
E
E
D

IN
G

 1
2
 I
N
. 
IN

 H
E
IG

H
T
 B

Y
 M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 V

IB
R

A
T
IO

N
, 
A
N
D

 R
E
C
O

N
S
O

L
ID

A
T
E
 B

Y
 M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 V

IB
R

A
T
IO

N
 A

F
T
E
R

IN
IT

IA
L
 W

A
T
E
R

 L
O

S
S
 A

N
D

 S
E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
 H

A
S
 O

C
C
UR

R
E
D

. 
C
O

N
S
O

L
ID

A
T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E
C
O

N
S
O

L
ID

A
T
IO

N
 A

R
E
 N

O
R

M
A
L
L
Y

A
C
H
IE

V
E
D

 W
IT

H
 A

 M
E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 V

IB
R

A
T
O

R
. 
A
 L

O
W

 V
E
L
O

C
IT

Y
 V

IB
R

A
T
O

R
 W

IT
H
 A

 3
/4

 I
N
. 
H
E
A
D

 I
S
 U

S
E
D

.

6
.

A
N
C
H
O

R
 A

N
D

 M
A
C
H
IN

E
 B

O
L
T
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 A

S
T
M

 A
3
0

7,
 U

N
L
E
S
S
 N

O
T
E
D

 O
T
H
E
R

W
IS

E
 B

O
L
T
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 P
E
R

T
UR

N
-O

F
-N

UT
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
 M

E
T
H
O

D
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 T
UR

N
S
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-T

E
N
S
IO

N
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 S

N
UG

-T
IG

H
T
, 
U.

N
.O

. 
IN

 T
H
IS

 P
L
A
N
 S

E
T

O
R

 B
Y
 A

N
C
H
O

R
, 
B

O
L
T
 O

R
 F

A
S
T
E
N
E
R

 M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

. 
S
C
R

E
W

S
 A

N
D

 M
A
C
H
IN

E
 B

O
L
T
 C

A
L
L
O

UT
S
 A

R
E
 M

IN
IM

UM
 S

IZ
E

A
L
L
O

W
E
D

, 
A
C
T
UA

L
 S

IZ
E
 M

A
Y
 V

A
R

Y
. 
T
S
 S

T
E
E
L
 B

E
A
M

S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 A

S
T
M

 A
5
0

0
 G

R
A
D

E
 B

, 
F
y 

= 
4
6
 k

s
i. 

W
ID

E
 F

L
A
N
G

E
 B

E
A
M

S
S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 A

S
T
M

 A
99

2
, 
F
y 

= 
5
0

 k
s
i. 

 S
T
E
E
L
 P

L
A
T
E
S
 &

 S
H
A
P
E
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 A

S
T
M

 A
3
6
, 
F
y 

= 
3
6
 k

s
i. 

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
IN

G
S
T
E
E
L
 (

R
E
B

A
R

):
  
6
0

 k
s
i. 

(G
R

A
D

E
 6

0
).
  
W

O
O

D
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

 S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 #

2
 &

 B
T
R

 D
O

UG
L
A
S
 F

IR
, 
UN

O
.

G
L
U-

L
A
M

 B
E
A
M

S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 G

R
A
D

E
 2

4
F
-V

4
.

7.
Q

UE
S
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N
C
E
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T
E
R

IA
L
S
 O

R
 C

O
N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
 C

O
N
T
A
C
T
 R

O
M

T
E
C
 T

E
C
H
N
IC

A
L
 A

S
S
IS

T
A
N
C
E
 A

T
: 
5
4
1-

4
96

-3
5
4
1

8
.

R
O

M
T
E
C
 S

C
O

P
E
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 A

N
D

 D
E
S
IG

N
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L
 (

S
S
D

S
) 

ID
E
N
T
IF

Y
 S

P
E
C
IF

IC
 M

O
D

E
L
, 
M

A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

 &
 B

R
A
N
D

 O
F
 A

L
L

P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 A

N
D

 E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 F

IX
T
UR

E
S
 A

N
D

 A
C
C
E
S
S
O

R
IE

S
. 
R

E
F
E
R

 T
O

 T
H
E
 S

S
D

S
 F

O
R

 S
P
E
C
IF

IC
 L

IS
T
 O

F
 I
T
E
M

S
 S

UP
P
L
IE

D
B

Y
 R

O
M

T
E
C
, 
A
N
Y
 I
T
E
M

S
 N

O
T
 L

IS
T
E
D

 I
N
 T

H
E
 S

S
D

S
 I
S
 A

S
S
UM

E
D

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

.

9.
T
H
E
 O

W
N
E
R

 /
 C

O
N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 M

A
Y
 E

X
E
R

C
IS

E
 D

IS
C
R

E
T
IO

N
 I
N
 S

E
L
E
C
T
IN

G
 T

H
E
 F

IN
A
L
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 N
O

N
-D

IM
E
N
S
IO

N
E
D

A
C
C
E
S
S
O

R
IE

S
 A

N
D

 F
IX

T
UR

E
S
 (

E
.G

., 
L
IG

H
T
S
, 
C
O

M
F
O

R
T
 H

E
A
T
E
R

S
, 
E
T
C
.)

G
E
N
E
R

A
L
 N

O
T
E
S

A
B

A
N
C
H
O

R
 B

O
L
T

A
FF

A
B

O
V

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E
D

 F
L
O

O
R

A
TS

A
UT

O
M

A
T
IC

 T
R

A
N
S
F
E
R

 S
W

IT
C
H

B
N

B
O

UN
D

A
R

Y
 N

A
IL

B
O

T
B

O
T
T
O

M
B

P
B

R
E
A
K
E
R

 P
A
N
E
L

C
J

C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 J

O
IN

T
C

L
C
E
N
T
E
R

 L
IN

E
C

O
C
L
E
A
N
 O

UT
C

M
U

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 M

A
S
O

N
R

Y
 U

N
IT

db
N
O

M
IN

A
L
 B

A
R

 D
IA

M
E
T
E
R

D
D

D
IA

P
E
R

 D
E
C
K

D
IA

D
IA

M
E
T
E
R

D
IS

C
D

IS
C
O

N
N
E
C
T

E
M

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
 M

E
T
E
R

E
N

E
N
D

 N
A
IL

E
W

E
A
C
H
 W

A
Y

FD
F
L
O

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

FF
F
IN

IS
H
E
D

 F
L
O

O
R

FG
F
IN

IS
H
E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
FN

F
IE

L
D

 N
A
IL

FR
P

F
IB

E
R

G
L
A
S
S
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 P
A
N
E
L

G
B

G
R

A
B

 B
A
R

G
LB

G
L
UE

 L
A
M

IN
A
T
E
D

 B
E
A
M

H
B

H
O

S
E
 B

IB
B

H
D

H
A
N
D

 D
R

Y
E
R

H
M

H
O

L
L
O

W
 M

E
T
A
L
 (

D
O

O
R

)
H

TR
H
E
A
T
E
R

H
Y

P
H
Y
P
O

T
E
N
US

E
I.S

.
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
K

S
I

K
IP

S
 P

E
R

 S
Q

UA
R

E
 I
N
C
H

L
S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 S

T
E
E
L
 A

N
G

L
E

LA
V

L
A
V

A
T
O

R
Y

LF
L
IG

H
T
 F

IX
T
UR

E
M

B
P

M
A
IN

 B
R

E
A
K
E
R

 P
A
N
E
L

M
D

M
A
IN

 D
IS

C
O

N
N
E
C
T

M
IN

M
IN

IM
UM

M
IR

M
IR

R
O

R
M

O
M

A
S
O

N
R

Y
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
M

R
M

E
T
A
L
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
M

S
M

IL
D

 S
T
E
E
L

N
D

N
A
P
K
IN

 D
IS

P
O

S
A
L

N
TS

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A
L
E

O
C

O
N
 C

E
N
T
E
R

O
C

E
W

O
N
 C

E
N
T
E
R

 E
A
C
H
 W

A
Y

O
S

B
O

R
IE

N
T
E
D

 S
T
R

A
N
D

 B
O

A
R

D
P

P
H
O

T
O

 E
Y
E

P
C

C
P
O

R
T
L
A
N
D

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 C

O
M

P
A
N
Y

P
E

N
P
A
N
E
L
 E

D
G

E
 N

A
IL

IN
G

P
L

P
L
A
T
E

P
S

F
P
O

UN
D

S
 P

E
R

 S
Q

UA
R

E
 F

O
O

T
P

S
I

P
O

UN
D

S
 P

E
R

 S
Q

UA
R

E
 I
N
C
H

P
T

P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 T

R
E
A
T
E
D

P
TD

P
A
P
E
R

 T
O

W
E
L
 D

IS
P
E
N
S
E
R

P
V

P
H
O

T
O

 V
O

L
T
A
IC

R
4S

R
O

UG
H
 F

O
UR

 S
ID

E
S

R
E

Q
D

R
E
Q

UI
R

E
D

R
O

R
O

UG
H
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
S

4S
S
UR

F
A
C
E
D

 F
O

UR
 S

ID
E
S

S
C

H
S
C
H
E
D

UL
E

S
D

S
O

A
P
 D

IS
P
E
N
S
E
R

S
IP

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 I
N
S
UL

A
T
E
D

 P
A
N
E
L

S
J

S
A
W

 J
O

IN
T

S
M

S
H
E
E
T
 M

E
T
A
L

S
N

S
H
E
A
R

 N
A
IL

IN
G

S
S

S
T
A
IN

L
E
S
S
 S

T
E
E
L

S
S

T
S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 S

T
E
E
L
 T

UB
E

TB
D

T
O

 B
E
 D

E
T
E
R

M
IN

E
D

T&
B

T
O

P
 &

 B
O

T
T
O

M
T&

G
T
O

N
G

UE
 &

 G
R

O
O

V
E

TL
T

T
O

IL
E
T

TP
T
O

IL
E
T
 P

A
P
E
R

 D
IS

P
E
N
S
E
R

TS
T
IM

E
R

 S
W

IT
C
H

TS
C

D
T
O

IL
E
T
 S

E
A
T
 C

O
V

E
R

 D
IS

P
E
N
S
E
R

TY
P

T
Y
P
IC

A
L

U
N

O
UN

L
E
S
S
 N

O
T
E
D

 O
T
H
E
R

W
IS

E
V

B
V

A
P
O

R
 B

A
R

R
IE

R
V

TR
V

E
N
T
 T

H
R

O
UG

H
 R

O
O

F
W

H
W

A
T
E
R

 H
E
A
T
E
R

W
W

M
W

O
V

E
N
 W

IR
E
 M

E
S
H

W
/

W
IT

H

E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

1
A
2
.1

1
S
10

.1
D

E
T
A
IL

N
A
M

E

V
E
N
T
 N

UM
B

E
R

 O
R

W
IN

D
O

W
 N

UM
B

E
R

 -
 S

E
E

A
P
P
L
IC

A
B

L
E
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

D
O

O
R

 N
UM

B
E
R

 -
 S

E
E

A
P
P
L
IC

A
B

L
E
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

W
O

O
D

 F
IL

L
E
R

 W
A
L
L
 -

 S
E
E

A
P
P
L
IC

A
B

L
E
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
R

E
F
E
R

E
N
C
E

1
S
10

.1
D

E
T
A
IL

N
A
M

E

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

G
2

DESIGN CRITERIA &
CODE SUMMARY

C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S

AN
AL

YS
IS

 M
ET

HO
D:

   
EQ

UI
VA

LE
NT

 S
TA

TI
C 

FO
RC

E 
M

ET
HO

D

BE
AR

IN
G 

W
AL

L 
SY

ST
EM

:  
SP

EC
IA

L 
RE

IN
FO

RC
ED

 M
AS

ON
RY

 S
HE

AR
 W

AL
L

AC
I  

   
   

AM
ER

IC
AN

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
IN

ST
IT

UT
E,

 A
CI

 3
18

, "
BU

IL
DI

NG
 C

OD
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
OR

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L 

CO
NC

RE
TE

"

TM
S 

   
  T

HE
 M

AS
ON

RY
 S

OC
IE

TY
, T

M
S 

40
2,

 "B
UI

LD
IN

G 
CO

DE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

 F
OR

 M
AS

ON
RY

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S"

SP
EC

IA
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
PE

CI
AL

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 N

OT
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

PE
R 

IB
C 

17
05

.3
EX

CE
PT

IO
N 

2.
3 

 [F
OO

TI
NG

S]
EX

CE
PT

IO
N 

3 
 [S

LA
B]

SP
EC

IA
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S,
 C

O
N

T'
D

M
A

SO
N

R
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

: L
EV

EL
 B

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E 
(P

ER
 T

A
B

LE
 1

.1
9.

2 
IN

 T
M

S4
02

/1
1)

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 T
A

SK

A
. P

R
O

P
O

R
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IT

E
-P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 M

O
R

TA
R

A
. S

IZ
E

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

E
LE

M
E

N
TS

 

A
. G

R
O

U
T 

S
P

A
C

E
 

 F
R

EQ
U

EN
C

Y 
O

F 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 

- - - -- -

PE
R

IO
D

IC

X X X X XX X

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

C
R

IT
ER

IA

A
C

I 5
30

 / 
 

- -- -

 A
C

I 5
30

.1
 / 

A
R

T.
 2

.1
, 2

.6
A

A
R

T.
 3

.4
/ 3

.6
A

A
R

T.
 2

.4
, 3

.4

-

A
R

T.
 1

.8
C

, 1
.8

D

A
R

T.
 3

.2
D

, 3
.2

 F

A
SC

E5
A

SC
E6

-
-

S
E

C
. 1

.1
6.

4.
3,

 1
.1

7.
1 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N

IN
H

O
U

SE
FI

EL
D

-
X

-
X

-
X

-
X

-
X

-
X

-
X

-
X

1.
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
LS

-
X

-
A

R
T.

 1
.5

-
X

TM
S 

40
2 

/
TM

S 
60

2 
/

2
. 
A

S
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 B

E
G

IN
S

, 
V

E
R

IF
Y

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

E
F

O
L
L
O

W
IN

G
 A

R
E

 I
N

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
:

B
. C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

O
R

TA
R

 J
O

IN
TS

-
X

-
A

R
T.

 3
.3

 B
-

X

D
. 
L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
, 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

O
R

S
, 
A

N
D

P
R

E
S

T
R

E
S

S
IN

G
 T

E
N

D
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

S

3
. 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 G

R
O

U
T

IN
G

, 
V

E
R

IF
Y

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

E
 F

O
L
L
O

W
IN

G
 A

R
E

 I
N

C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
:

X
-

-
X

B
. 
G

R
A

D
E

, 
T

Y
P

E
, 
A

N
D

 S
IZ

E
 O

F
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
N

C
H

O
R

B
O

L
T

S
, 
A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

T
R

E
S

S
IN

G
 T

E
N

D
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

S

C
. 
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

, 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

O
R

S
 A

N
D

P
R

E
S

T
R

E
S

S
IN

G
 T

E
N

D
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

S

S
E

C
. 1

.1
6

S
E

C
. 1

.1
6

A
R

T.
 3

.2
E

, 3
.4

, 3
.6

A

-
X

-
X

D
. 
P

R
O

P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 S

IT
E

-P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 G
R

O
U

T
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

T
R

E
S

S
IN

G
G

R
O

U
T

 F
O

R
 B

O
N

D
E

D
 T

E
N

D
O

N
S

A
R

T.
 2

.6
B

, 2
.4

G
.1

.b
-

-
X

-
X

E
. 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
O

R
T

A
R

 J
O

IN
T

S
A

R
T.

 3
.3

B
-

4
. 
V

E
R

IF
Y

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

:

A
R

T.
 3

.3
F

B
. 
T

Y
P

E
, 
S

IZ
E

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 A
N

C
H

O
R

S
, 
IN

C
L
U

D
IN

G
 O

T
H

E
R

D
E

T
A

IL
S

 O
F

 A
N

C
H

O
R

A
G

E
 O

F
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 T
O

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, 
F

R
A

M
E

S
 O

R
 O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

D
. 
P

R
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
, 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
L
D

 W
E

A
T

H
E

R
 (

T
E

M
P

E
R

A
T

U
R

E
 B

E
L
O

W
 4

0
°F

(4
.4

°C
))

 O
R

H
O

T
 W

E
A

T
H

E
R

 (
T

E
M

P
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 A
B

O
V

E
 9

0
°F

(3
2
.2

°C
))

5
. 
O

B
S

E
R

V
E

 P
R

E
P

A
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 G
R

O
U

T
 S

P
E

C
IM

E
N

S
, 
M

O
R

T
A

R
S

P
E

C
IM

E
N

S
, 
A

N
D

/O
R

 P
R

IS
M

S
-

X
A

R
T

. 
1
.4

B
.2

.a
.3

,
1
.4

B
.2

.b
.3

, 
1
.4

B
.2

.c
.3

,
1
.4

B
.3

,1
.4

B
.4

RI
SK

 C
AT

EG
OR

Y:
II ± 0

.1
8

IN
TE

RN
AL

 P
RE

SS
UR

E 
CO

EF
E 

=

EX
PO

SU
RE

:
C

M
PH

W
IN

D 
SP

EE
D 

=
11

5
SS

:

S1
:

SI
TE

 C
LA

SS
:

SD
S:

SD
1:

SE
IS

M
IC

 D
ES

IG
N 

CA
TE

GO
RY

:

BA
SE

 S
HE

AR
:  

V 
=

W

R 
=

SM
S:

SM
1:

SE
IS

M
IC

 D
ES

IG
N

 D
A

TA
:

RI
SK

 C
AT

EG
OR

Y:

IM
PO

RT
AN

CE
 F

AC
TO

R:II 1
.0 0
.2

5
8

0
.0

7
5

D 0
.4

1
1

0
.1

7
9

0
.2

7
4

0
.1

1
9

B 5 0
.0

5
5

D
ES

IG
N

 L
O

A
D

S
R

O
O

F
:

R
O

O
F
: 
D

E
A
D

 L
O

A
D

W
A
L
L
 D

E
A
D

 L
O

A
D

IB
C
 S

E
IS

M
IC

 D
E
S
IG

N
 C

A
T
E
G

O
R

Y
D

E
S
IG

N
 W

IN
D

 S
P
E
E
D

 (
UL

T
IM

A
T
E
)

A
L
L
O

W
A
B

L
E
 S

O
IL

 B
E
A
R

IN
G

E
X
P
O

S
UR

E
 M

P
H

P
S
F

P
S
F

P
S
F P
S
F

L
O

A
D

S
N
O

W
5
0

15 8
1

B 11
5

C
15

0
0

W
IN

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 :

2
0

12
 I
N
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

2
0

12
 I
N
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
 C

O
D

E

2
0

12
 I
N
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 C

O
D

E

2
0

14
 N

A
T
IO

N
A
L
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 C

O
D

E

2
0

12
 I
N
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 F

IR
E
 C

O
D

E

2
0

0
9 

A
C
C
E
S
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 C

O
D

E
 I
C
C
/A

N
S
I 
A
11

7.
1

2
0

0
6
 I
N
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 E

N
E
R

G
Y
 C

O
N
S
E
R

V
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
D

E

O
C
C
UP

A
N
C
Y
 C

L
A
S
S
.:

C
O

N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
:

A
R

E
A
: 
__

__
__

 F
T

2

A
R

E
A
 A

L
L
O

W
A
B

L
E
: 
__

__
__

_F
T

2

H
E
IG

H
T
: 
_ 

S
T
O

R
Y

H
E
IG

H
T
 A

L
L
O

W
A
B

L
E
: 
_ 

S
T
O

R
Y

O
C
C
UP

A
N
T
 L

O
A
D

: 
__

_

C
O

D
E
 S

UM
M

A
R

Y
:

U
V

B
18

5
5
5
0

0
1

1
3

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



2
A
3
.1

E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
1.
1

FLOOR PLAN

A

B

C

D
1

F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"C
A
2
.2

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
5
'-
4
"

8'-8"

2
1'
-4

"

D
A
2
.2

A
A
2
.1

B
A
2
.1

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 W

A
L
K

(B
Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

)

W
A
L
L
 T

Y
P
E
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

8
" 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

M
A
S
O

N
R

Y
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 W

IT
H

M
O

R
T
A
R

 J
O

IN
T
S
, 
G

R
O

UT
E
D

 S
O

L
ID

A
L
L
 C

E
L
L
S
 R

UN
N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N
.

2

KICKPLATE

1

KICKPLATE

3

KICKPLATE

TP

UN
IS

E
XFD

-2

W
C

-1

G
B

42

GB18

GB36

TP UN
IS

E
X

FD
-2

W
C

-1

LV-1G
B

42

GB18

GB36

B
P M

E
C
H

FD
-1

LV-1

H
T

H
T

H
T

W
H

W
H

SD

SD

PTD

PTD

HB-2

ER
V

L
A
V

 G
UA

R
D

L
A
V

 G
UA

R
D

1
A
3
.1

2
'-
8
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

3
'-
4
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

2
'-
8
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

2
'-
8
"

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
1.
2

ADA CLEARANCES

30"x36"

60"x59"

N
O

T
E
: 
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 T
O

 R
E
F
E
R

T
O

 M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
'S

 P
A
R

T
IT

IO
N

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 E
X
A
C
T

IN
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
S

A

B

C

D
1

A
D

A
 R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
 F

IX
T
UR

E
 C

L
E
A
R

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

3
0

"x
4
8
" 2

KICKPLATE

1

KICKPLATE

3

KICKPLATE

TP

UN
IS

E
XFD

-2

W
C

-1

G
B

42

GB18

GB36

TP UN
IS

E
X

FD
-2

W
C

-1

LV-1G
B

42

GB18

GB36

B
P M

E
C
H

FD
-1

LV-1

H
T

H
T

H
T

W
H

W
H

SD

SD

PTD

PTD

HB-2

ER
V

60"x60"

48"x48"

60"x60"

48"x48"

60"x59"

3
0

"x
4
8
"

1
A
1.
4

3
0

"x
4
8
"

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
1.
3

ADA RESTROOM FIXTURE DETAILS

A
. 
T
H
E
 A

C
C
E
S
S
IB

L
E
 S

IN
K
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 M

O
UN

T
E
D

 W
IT

H
T
H
E
 C

O
UN

T
E
R

 O
R

 R
IM

 N
O

 H
IG

H
E
R

 T
H
A
N
 3

4
” 
A
B

O
V

E
F
IN

IS
H
 F

L
O

O
R

. 
K
N
E
E
 C

L
E
A
R

A
N
C
E
 T

H
A
T
 I
S
 A

T
 L

E
A
S
T

2
7”

 H
IG

H
, 
3
0

” 
S
ID

E
 A

N
D

 1
9”

 U
N
D

E
R

N
E
A
T
H
 T

H
E
 S

IN
K

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

. 
H
O

T
 W

A
T
E
R

 A
N
D

 D
R

A
IN

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 I
N
S
UL

A
T
E
D

 O
R

 O
T
H
E
R

W
IS

E
 C

O
N
F
IG

UR
E
D

S
O

 A
S
 T

O
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
 A

G
A
IN

S
T
 C

O
N
T
A
C
T
. 
T
H
E
R

E
S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 N

O
 S

H
A
R

P
 O

R
 A

B
R

A
S
IV

E
 S

UR
F
A
C
E
S

UN
D

E
R

 T
H
E
 S

IN
K
. 
S
E
C
T
IO

N
 1

1B
- 

6
0

6
.

B
. 
F
A
UC

E
T
 C

O
N
T
R

O
L
S
 A

N
D

 O
P
E
R

A
T
IN

G
M

E
C
H
A
N
IS

M
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 O

P
E
R

A
B

L
E
 W

IT
H
 O

N
E
 H

A
N
D

A
N
D

 S
H
A
L
L
 N

O
T
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
 T

IG
H
T
 G

R
A
S
P
IN

G
,

P
IN

C
H
IN

G
 O

R
 T

W
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F
 T

H
E
 W

R
IS

T
. 
L
E
V

E
R

O
P
E
R

A
T
E
D

, 
P
US

H
-T

Y
P
E
 A

N
D

 E
L
E
C
T
R

O
N
IC

A
L
L
Y

C
O

N
T
R

O
L
L
E
D

 M
E
C
H
A
N
IS

M
S
 A

R
E
 A

C
C
E
P
T
A
B

L
E
.

S
E
L
F
-C

L
O

S
IN

G
 V

A
L
V

E
S
 A

R
E
 A

L
L
O

W
E
D

 I
F
 T

H
E

F
A
UC

E
T
 R

E
M

A
IN

S
 O

P
E
N
 F

O
R

 A
T
 L

E
A
S
T
 1

0
S
E
C
O

N
D

S
. 
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
 1

1B
-6

0
6
.4

.

1 
1/

4
" 
T
O

 1
 1

/2
"

N
O

M
IN

A
L
 D

IA
M

E
T
E
R

1 
1/

2
"

W
A
L
L

F
A
S
T
E
N
 T

O
 C

M
U

W
A
L
L
 W

/ 
(2

) 
5
/1

6
"Ø

X
 1

 3
/4

" 
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

A
N
C
H
O

R
S

IN
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 G
R

A
B

 B
A
R

S
 M

US
T

M
E
E
T
 2

5
0

# 
M

IN
IM

UM
 L

O
A
D

 &
G

R
A
B

 B
A
R

S
 S

H
A
L
L
 N

O
T
 R

O
T
A
T
E

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H
E
IR

 F
IT

T
IN

G
S
 P

E
R

 C
O

D
E
.

G
R

A
B

 B
A
R

 S
E
C
T
IO

N
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"
2

1
A
D

A
 R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
 F

IX
T
UR

E
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A
D

A
G

R
A
B

 R
A
IL

S

L
A
V

A
T
O

R
Y

(S
IN

K
)

W
A
T
E
R

C
L
O

S
E
T

(T
O

IL
E
T
)

T
O

IL
E
T
 P

A
P
E
R

D
IS

P
E
N
S
E
R

S
O

A
P

D
IS

P
E
N
S
E
R

P
A
P
E
R

 T
O

W
E
L

D
IS

P
E
N
S
E
R

A
D

A
 S

IG
N
S
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

N
O

T
E
 'A

'
N
O

T
E
 'B

'

N
O

T
E
S
:

A
)

C
H
A
R

A
C
T
E
R

S
 O

N
 S

IG
N
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
R

A
IS

E
D

 1
/3

2
“ 
IN

C
H
 M

IN
IM

UM
 A

N
D

 S
H
A
L
L

B
E
 'S

A
N
S
 S

E
R

IF
' U

P
P
E
R

C
A
S
E

C
H
A
R

A
C
T
E
R

S
 A

C
C
O

M
P
A
N
IE

D
 B

Y
 G

R
A
D

E
 I
I

B
R

A
IL

L
E
 (

W
H
E
R

E
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

).
 R

A
IS

E
D

C
H
A
R

A
C
T
E
R

S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F

5
/8

” 
IN

C
H
 A

N
D

 A
 M

A
X
IM

UM
 O

F
 2

” 
IN

C
H
E
S

H
E
IG

H
T
.

B
)

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
 I
I 
B

R
A
IL

L
E

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 U

S
E
D

 W
H
E
N
E
V

E
R

 B
R

A
IL

L
E
 I
S

R
E
Q

UI
R

E
D

. 
D

O
T
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 1

/1
0

”T
H
 I
N
C
H

O
N
 C

E
N
T
E
R

S
 I
N
 E

A
C
H
 C

E
L
L
 W

IT
H
 A

 2
/1

0
T
H

IN
C
H
 S

P
A
C
E
 B

E
T
W

E
E
N
 C

E
L
L
S
, 
M

E
A
S
UR

E
D

F
R

O
M

 T
H
E
 S

E
C
O

N
D

 C
O

L
UM

N
 O

F
 D

O
T
S
 I
N

T
H
E
 F

IR
S
T
 C

E
L
L
 T

O
 T

H
E
 F

IR
S
T
 C

O
L
UM

N
O

F
 D

O
T
S
 I
N
 T

H
E
 S

E
C
O

N
D

 C
E
L
L
. 
D

O
T
S

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 A

 R
A
IS

E
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F
 1

/4
0

T
H

(0
.0

2
5
) 

IN
C
H
 A

B
O

V
E
 T

H
E
 B

A
C
K
G

R
O

UN
D

.

R
E
S
T
R
O
O
M

5"

8"
6"

8
"

3/8" MIN.
1/2" MAX.

3/8"
MIN.

3

S
IG

N
 F

A
S
T
E
N
E
R

S
:

(4
) 

#1
0

 3
/4

" 
P
H
IL

L
IP

S
 R

O
UN

D
H
E
A
D

 S
C
R

E
W

.

E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

40" MAX.
TO BUTTON

40" MAXPT
D

SD

G
B

42

33"

40"

4
0

"
R

E
A
R

W
A
L
L

G
B

18

G
B

36

12
"

1 1/2"
MIN

19" TO

BOTTOM
OF ROLL

7"
-9

" 
T
O

F
R

O
N
T

O
F
 T

L
T

9 
3
/8

"
M

IN
TP

17" - 19"
TO SEAT

18
"

T
O

 W
A
L
L

W
C

-1
LV

-1

9"
MIN

6
"

M
A
X

27" MIN

34" MAX
(RIM)

8
 1

/2
"

8
"

M
IN

29" MIN
CLEAR

17
 1

/2
"

17
" 
M

IN
2
5
" 
M

A
X

11
 1

/2
"

11
" 
M

IN

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
1.
4

INTERIOR ELEVATION VIEWS

W
A
L
L
S
 A

N
D

 P
A
R

T
IT

IO
N
S
 W

IT
H
IN

 2
 F

E
E
T
 O

F
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 S

IN
K
S
,

UR
IN

A
L
S
 A

N
D

 W
A
T
E
R

 C
L
O

S
E
T
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 H

A
V

E
 S

M
O

O
T
H
, 
H
A
R

D
,

N
O

N
A
B

S
O

R
B

E
N
T
 S

UR
F
A
C
E
, 
T
O

 A
 H

E
IG

H
T
 O

F
 N

O
T
 L

E
S
S
 T

H
A
N
 4

F
E
E
T
 A

B
O

V
E
 T

H
E
 F

L
O

O
R

 O
R

 P
E
R

 L
O

C
A
L
 C

O
D

E

A
L
L
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

 R
E
S
T
R

O
O

M
 W

A
L
L
S
 T

O
 B

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E
D

 W
IT

H
 P

R
IM

E
R

(B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
) 

A
N
D

 T
W

O
 C

O
A
T
S
 O

F
 E

P
O

X
Y
 P

A
IN

T
 (

B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
)

S
L
A
B

 T
O

 C
E
IL

IN
G

 T
O

 S
A
T
IS

F
Y
 C

O
D

E
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
.

1
A
D

A
 R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

L
A
V

 G
A
UR

D
A
D

A
 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N

V
IE

W
 A

V
IE

W
 D

V
IE

W
 C

V
IE

W
 B

C
O

V
E
 B

A
S
E

S
E
E
 2

/A
4
.1

H
T

G
B

42

36"

40"

4
0

"
R

E
A
R

W
A
L
L

G
B

18

G
B

36

12
"

1 1/2"
MIN

12
"

W
C

-1

K
IC

K
P
L
A
T
E

C
H
IC

A
G

O
E
L
E
C
T
R

O
N
IC

-D
C

11
6
.6

0
6
.A

B
.1

O
R

E
L
E
C
T
R

O
N
IC

-A
C

11
6
.7

0
6
.A

B
.1

LV
-1

G
B

18

G
B

42

36"

G
B

36

6
"

18
"

17
"-

18
"

W
C

-1
12

" 
M

IN

IN
T
A
K
E
 D

UC
T
 R

E
G

IS
T
E
R

TP
TP

LV
-1

PT
D

SD
SD

PT
D

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
2
.1

EXTERIOR ELEVATION VIEWS

B
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

12
12

12
12

8
'-
8
"

F
G

F
G

F
G

F
G

2
1'
-4

"

1X
4
 C

E
D

A
R

 T
R

IM
, 
T
Y
P
.

3
" 
V

T
R

 W
/ 

V
E
N
T
 B

O
O

T
, 
T
Y
P
 (

2
)

2
X
 F

A
S
C
IA

, 
T
Y
P

G
UT

T
E
R

S
 &

 D
O

W
N
S
P
O

UT
S
,

(B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
)

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 W

A
L
K
 B

Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

C
O

M
P
. 
R

O
O

F
IN

G
, 
O

V
E
R

 U
N
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
 -

IC
E
 &

 W
A
T
E
R

 S
H
IE

L
D

 A
T
 P

E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

/R
ID

G
E

F
O

R
 2

4
" 
M

IN
. 
& 

#3
0

 R
O

O
F
IN

G
 F

E
L
T
 I
N

F
IE

L
D

, 
O

V
E
R

 W
O

O
D

 T
R

US
S
E
S
, 
T
Y
P

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

 2
" 
C
O

N
T
IN

UO
US

IN
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

 8
"x

16
" 
C
M

U 
S
P
L
IT

F
A
C
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 F

UL
L
Y

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 R
UN

N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N

1X
4
 C

E
D

A
R

 T
R

IM
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
X
 F

A
S
C
IA

, 
T
Y
P

G
UT

T
E
R

S
 &

 D
O

W
N
S
P
O

UT
S
,

(B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
)

C
O

M
P
. 
R

O
O

F
IN

G
, 
O

V
E
R

 U
N
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
 -

IC
E
 &

 W
A
T
E
R

 S
H
IE

L
D

 A
T
 P

E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

/R
ID

G
E

F
O

R
 2

4
" 
M

IN
. 
& 

#3
0

 R
O

O
F
IN

G
 F

E
L
T
 I
N

F
IE

L
D

, 
O

V
E
R

 W
O

O
D

 T
R

US
S
E
S
, 
T
Y
P

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

 2
" 
C
O

N
T
IN

UO
US

IN
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

 8
"x

16
" 
C
M

U 
S
P
L
IT

F
A
C
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 F

UL
L
Y

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 R
UN

N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N

3
" 
V

T
R

 W
/ 

V
E
N
T
 B

O
O

T
, 
T
Y
P
 (

2
)

E
X
H
A
US

T
 R

O
O

F
 H

O
O

D

E
X
H
A
US

T
 R

O
O

F
 H

O
O

D

8'-0"

8'-0"

E
R

V
 W

A
L
L
 C

A
P

2'-4"

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
2
.2

EXTERIOR ELEVATION VIEWS

C
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

D
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

12
12

F
G

F
G

LF
-1

R
E
S
T
R
O
O
M

F
G

F
G

2
1'
-4

"

R
E
S
T
R
O
O
M

UN
IS

E
X
 I
S
A
 W

IT
H
 B

R
A
IL

L
E
 S

IG
N

P
E
R

 A
D

A
 &

 L
O

C
A

L
 C

O
D

E
S

1X
4
 C

E
D

A
R

 T
R

IM
, 
T
Y
P
.

3
" 
V

T
R

 W
/ 

V
E
N
T
 B

O
O

T
, 
T
Y
P
 (

2
)

2
X
 F

A
S
C
IA

, 
T
Y
P

G
UT

T
E
R

S
 &

 D
O

W
N
S
P
O

UT
S
,

(B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
)

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 W

A
L
K
 B

Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

C
O

M
P
. 
R

O
O

F
IN

G
, 
O

V
E
R

 U
N
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
 -

IC
E
 &

 W
A
T
E
R

 S
H
IE

L
D

 A
T
 P

E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

/R
ID

G
E

F
O

R
 2

4
" 
M

IN
. 
& 

#3
0

 R
O

O
F
IN

G
 F

E
L
T
 I
N

F
IE

L
D

, 
O

V
E
R

 W
O

O
D

 T
R

US
S
E
S
, 
T
Y
P

1
3

2

LF
-1

LF
-1

1X
4
 C

E
D

A
R

 T
R

IM
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
X
 F

A
S
C
IA

, 
T
Y
P

G
UT

T
E
R

S
 &

 D
O

W
N
S
P
O

UT
S
,

(B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
)

C
O

M
P
. 
R

O
O

F
IN

G
, 
O

V
E
R

 U
N
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
 -

IC
E
 &

 W
A
T
E
R

 S
H
IE

L
D

 A
T
 P

E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

/R
ID

G
E

F
O

R
 2

4
" 
M

IN
. 
& 

#3
0

 R
O

O
F
IN

G
 F

E
L
T
 I
N

F
IE

L
D

, 
O

V
E
R

 W
O

O
D

 T
R

US
S
E
S
, 
T
Y
P

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

 2
" 
C
O

N
T
IN

UO
US

IN
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

 8
"x

16
" 
C
M

U 
S
P
L
IT

F
A
C
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 F

UL
L
Y

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 R
UN

N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N

W
A
L
L
 M

O
UN

T
 L

IG
H
T
, 
T
Y
P

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

 W
O

O
D

 G
A
B

L
E
 T

R
US

S

P
H
O

T
O

C
E
L
L
 U

N
D

E
R

R
O

O
F
 O

V
E
R

H
A
N
G

12
12

8
'-
8
"

E
X
H
A
US

T
 R

O
O

F
 H

O
O

D

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

 2
" 
C
O

N
T
IN

UO
US

IN
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

 8
"x

16
" 
C
M

U 
S
P
L
IT

F
A
C
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 F

UL
L
Y

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 R
UN

N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
3
.1

SECTION VIEWS

8
'-
8
"

5
'-
0

"

F
G

F
G

2
1'
-4

"

F
G

F
G

T
2

T
3

J1

T
1

T
4

T
1

T
5

T
1

T
1

T
2

T
3

J1

T
1

T
1

T
1

5
/8

" 
O

S
B

 O
V

E
R

 T
R

US
S
E
S

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
O

V
E
R

 2
" 
IN

S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

8
" 
X
 1

6
" 
C
M

U 
S
P
L
IT

 F
A
C
E

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L

F
UL

L
Y
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

R
UN

N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N

2
x
4
 V

A
L
L
E
Y
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G

2
x
4
 O

UT
L
O

O
K
E
R

S

2
x
6
 F

A
S
C
IA

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

8
" 
X
 1

6
" 
C
M

U 
S
M

O
O

T
H

F
A
C
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E

B
L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 F

UL
L
Y

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 R
UN

N
IN

G
B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N

8'
-1
 1
1/
16

" S
HE

AT
HI
NG

2
S
10

.1

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L

C
O

N
N
E
C
T
IO

N

1
S
7.

3

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L

F
O

O
T
IN

G
 D

E
T
A
IL

8'-0 15/16" FASCIA

8'-0" WALL
1

S
7.

2

F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
D

E
T
A
IL

5
/8

" 
O

S
B

O
V

E
R

 T
R

US
S
E
S

2
x
4
 H

IP
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G

2
x
4
 O

UT
L
O

O
K
E
R

S

2
x
6
 F

A
S
C
IA

2
x
4
 V

A
L
L
E
Y
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G

7'
-4

 3
/8

" 
IN

T
. 
W

A
L
L

UN
IS

E
X

M
E
C
H

7'
-4

 3
/8

" 
IN

T
. 
W

A
L
L

UN
IS

E
X

M
E
C
H

1
S
10

.1

E
A
V

E
D

E
T
A
IL

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 W

A
L
K

B
Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

1
S
E
C
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"
2

S
E
C
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

4
'-
0

 3
/4

"
IN

T
. 
W

A
L
L

12
12

2
'-
0

"
T
Y
P
.

2
'-
0

"
2
'-
4
"

6
 1

/2
"

2
'-
0

"
T
Y
P
.

2
'-
0

"
2
'-
4
"

8'
-1
 1
1/
16

" S
HE

AT
HI
NG

P
R

E
-E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 W
O

O
D

 T
R

US
S
E
S
 S

H
A
L
L

B
E
 P

E
R

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 I
N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S
 I
N
 T

H
E
:

"F
IN

A
L
"

R
O

M
T
E
C
 S

C
O

P
E
 O

F
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 A

N
D

D
E
S
IG

N
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L

T
5

2'
-0

"
2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

2'
-0

"
2'
-0

"
2'
-0

"
1'-

8"

6 
5/

16
"±

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
3
.2

TRUSSES

T
1

T
4

5'
-1
1 
7/

16
"

TO
P 

CH
O
RD

1'
-4

" 
T
A
IL

8
'-
8
" 
B

UI
L
D

IN
G

1'-8 15/16" HEEL

6'-0 15/16"

9'
-1

0
 1

/2
"

-1
 1

/2
"

T
3T
2

8'
-0

 3
/1

6"
 T

O
P 

CH
O

RD

1'
-4

" 
T
A
IL

8
'-
8
" 
B

UI
L
D

IN
G

1'-8 15/16" HEEL

6'-0 15/16"

11
'-
4
"

1'
-4

" 
T
A
IL

5'
-2

 1
/4

"

TO
P 

CH
O

RD

1'
-4

" 
T
A
IL

8
'-
8
" 
B

UI
L
D

IN
G

1'-8 15/16" HEEL

11
'-
4
"

1'
-4

" 
T
A
IL

8'
-0

 3
/1
6"
 T
O
P 

CH
O
RD

4'-0 15/16"

6'
-4

 3
/8

"

TO
P 

CH
O

RD

9'
-0

" 4'-10 15/16"

T
1

C
L
IP

P
E
D

 T
R

US
S

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

T
2

F
UL

L
 T

R
US

S
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

T
3

G
IR

D
E
R

 T
R

US
S

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

T
4

G
A
B

L
E
 T

R
US

S
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

T
5 1'
-1

0
 1

/2
"

1'-8 15/16"

T
5

S
E
C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 T

R
US

S
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
4
.1

WALL FINISH SCHEDULE
(INTERIOR/EXTERIOR)

A

B

C

D
1

W
A
L
L
 F

IN
IS

H
 P

L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

F
IN

IS
H
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

N
O

.
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
F
IN

IS
H

D
E
T
A
IL

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 S
ID

E
O

F
 C

M
U

B
L
O

C
K
 S

E
A
L
IN

G
: 
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 T
O

A
P
P
L
Y
 2

 C
O

A
T
S
 O

F
 R

A
IN

 G
UA

R
D

B
L
O

K
 L

O
K
 O

N
 C

M
U 

S
UR

F
A
C
E
S

B
E
F
O

R
E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 O

F
 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
(I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

IN
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

S
UP

P
L
IE

D

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

 2
"

R
ID

G
E
D

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

V
E
R

 8
" 
S
P
L
IT

F
A
C
E
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

M
A
S
O

N
R

Y
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 W

/ 
M

O
R

T
A
R

J
O

IN
T
S
, 
G

R
O

UT
E
D

 S
O

L
ID

 A
L
L
 C

E
L
L
S

R
UN

N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N
.

S
H
E
E
T
 A

4
.2

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L

P
R

IM
E
D

 &
 (

2
) 

C
O

A
T
S
 O

F
 E

P
O

X
Y
 P

A
IN

T
C
M

U 
W

A
L
L
S
 F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 C
E
IL

IN
G

(I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

C
E
IL

IN
G

5
/8

" 
M

O
IS

T
UR

E
 R

E
S
IS

T
A
N
T
 D

R
Y
W

A
L
L

T
O

 B
E
 T

E
X
T
UR

E
D

, 
P
R

IM
E
D

 &
 P

A
IN

T
E
D

(I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

F
L
O

O
R

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 W

IT
H
 A

 W
A
T
E
R

 B
A
S
E
D

W
E
T
 C

UR
E
 S

E
A
L
E
R

 C
UR

E
-N

-S
E
A
L
 O

R
E
Q

UA
L
 (

IN
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

C
O

V
E
 B

A
S
E
  

IN
R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
S

O
N
L
Y

S
A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 T

IL
E
 C

O
V

E
 B

A
S
E

D
E
T
A
IL

 2
/A

4
.1

3
/1

6
" 
T
H
IN

-S
E
T
, 
T
Y
P

(I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

1"
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 F

L
O

O
R

:

C
M

U 
W

A
L
L

S
A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 T

IL
E
 C

O
V

E
 B

A
S
E
 W

/
C
M

U 
W

A
L
L
 &

 C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 F

L
O

O
R

6
x
6
 S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 C

O
V

E
 B

A
S
E R
3/

8
"

6"

7/
16

"

3
/1

6
"

1/
4
"

N
O

T
E
: 
G

R
O

UT
 T

O
 B

E
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

C
O

V
E
 B

A
S
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

2

1 2 3

2

KICKPLATE

1

KICKPLATE

3

KICKPLATE

TP

UN
IS

E
XFD

-2

W
C

-1

G
B

42

GB18

GB36

TP UN
IS

E
X

FD
-2

W
C

-1

LV-1G
B

42

GB18

GB36

B
P M

E
C
H

FD
-1

LV-1

H
T

H
T

H
T

W
H

W
H

SD

SD

PTD

PTD

HB-2

ER
V

1
2

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3

3
3

3

1
2

1

2
2

1

6
x
6
 C

O
V

E
 B

A
S
E
 C

O
R

N
E
R

 R
IG

H
T
, 
T
Y
P
.

6
X
6
 C

O
V

E
 B

A
S
E
 C

O
R

N
E
R

 L
E
F
T
, 
T
Y
P
.

C
A
2
.2

D
A
2
.2

A
A
2
.1

B
A
2
.1

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
4
.2

WALL FINISH DETAILS

8
"2

A
4
.3

1
F
UR

R
IN

G
 w

/ 
IN

S
UL

. 
W

A
L
L
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

2
"x

6
" 
P
T
 F

UR
R

IN
G

V
E
R

T
IC

A
L
 @

 C
O

R
N
E
R

S
,

2
"x

4
" 
T
O

P
 A

N
D

 B
O

T
T
O

M
.

S
E
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

 1
/A

4
.3

S
M

O
O

T
H
 F

A
C
E

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 C
M

U 
W

A
L
L

2
" 
R

IG
ID

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N

R
O

M
TE

C
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
F
T
-0

0
0

-5
14

3

O
S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

2
 C

O
A
T
S
 O

F
 R

A
IN

 G
UA

R
D

B
L
O

K
 L

O
K
 O

N
 C

M
U 

S
UR

F
A
C
E
S

(I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

S
L
O

P
E
 1

/4
"-

12
" 
(2

%
) 

M
IN

.

(2
) 

10
d
 N

A
IL

S
, 
S
E
E
 N

O
T
E
 1

/A
4
.3

B
O

T
T
O

M
 O

F
 W

A
L
L
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

8
 1

/4
" 
F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P

(7
" 
R

E
V

E
A
L
)

2

#1
5
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

 P
A
P
E
R

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



1
C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

 F
IN

IS
H
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

m
in e
m
b
e
d

min embed

1 
1/

2
" 
M

IN
.

2
"x

6
" 
P
T
 F

UR
R

IN
G

R
E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

1

7/
16

" 
O

S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
R

E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

3

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P

S
ID

IN
G

R
E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

5

1/8"
GAP

3
/8

" 
M

IN
.

5
/4

x
4
 F

IB
E
R

C
E
M

E
N
T
 T

R
IM

R
E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

6

S
E
A
L
A
N
T
 I
N
 G

A
P

#1
5
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

 P
A
P
E
R

R
E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

4

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
, 
A
T
T
A
C
H
E
D

 3
/8

" 
M

IN
. 
A
T
 E

D
G

E
S
 &

IN
T
O

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
, 
R

E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

5

2
" 
R

IG
ID

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
R

E
F
E
R

 T
O

 N
O

T
E
 #

2

1.
2
"x

6
" 
P
T
 F

UR
R

IN
G

 -
 A

T
 C

O
R

N
E
R

S
, 
2
"x

4
" 
P
T
 F

UR
R

IN
G

 -
 T

O
P
 &

B
O

T
T
O

M
 O

F
 S

M
O

O
T
H
 F

A
C
E
 C

M
U 

W
A
L
L
 A

N
D

 A
R

O
UN

D
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
S
.

F
A
S
T
E
N
 F

UR
R

IN
G

 W
/ 

1/
4
" 
X
 4

" 
S
P
L
IT

 A
N
C
H
O

R
 B

O
L
T
S
 @

 1
6
" 
O

.C
. 
M

A
X
.

2
.

2
" 
R

IG
ID

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 -

 E
N
E
R

G
Y
 S

H
IE

L
D

 (
R

-1
9)

, 
S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 F

A
S
T
E
N
E
D

T
O

 C
M

U 
W

/ 
3
 1

/2
" 
G

R
IP

-D
E
C
K
 S

C
R

E
W

S
 &

 P
L
A
S
T
I-
G

R
IP

 W
A
S
H
E
R

S
, 
12

"
o
.c

. 
P
E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

 &
 1

6
" 
o
.c

. 
IN

 F
IE

L
D

. 
US

E
 V

E
N
T
UR

E
 T

A
P
E
 &

 S
C
R

E
W

S
 W

/
W

A
S
H
E
R

S
 T

O
 F

A
S
T
E
N
 (

2
) 

S
H
E
E
T
S
 T

O
G

E
T
H
E
R

 @
 S

E
A
M

S
.

3
.

7/
16

" 
O

S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
 -

 S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 F

A
S
T
E
N
E
D

 T
H
R

U 
IN

S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 T

O
C
M

U 
W

/ 
S
IP

 L
D

 4
" 
S
C
R

E
W

S
, 
12

" 
o
.c

. 
P
E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

 &
 1

6
" 
o
.c

. 
IN

 F
IE

L
D

.
4
.

#1
5
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

 P
A
P
E
R

 -
 S

E
C
UR

E
D

 T
O

 7
/1

6
" 
O

S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
'S

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 I
N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S
.

5
.

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P
 S

ID
IN

G
 (

7"
 R

E
V

E
A
L
) 

- 
B

L
IN

D
 N

A
IL

 W
/ 

S
T
UD

L
E
S
S

S
ID

IN
G

 F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R

 T
E
T
R

A
G

R
IP

 .
11

7"
 X

 1
.1
2
5
" 
X
 .
3
" 
(P

A
R

T
 #

6
5
0

8
6
7)

, 
@

16
" 
o
.c

. 
M

A
X
. 
IN

T
O

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
 P

E
R

 M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

S
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
IN

S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S
.

6
.

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 T

R
IM

 P
IE

C
E
S
 -

 5
/4

 x
 4

, 
A
T
T
A
C
H
 W

IT
H
 2

" 
F
IN

IS
H
 N

A
IL

S
@

 8
"o

.c
., 

C
O

UN
T
E
R

S
IN

K
 &

 F
IN

IS
H
.

E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
4
.3

WALL FINISH DETAILS

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
5
.1

DOOR SCHEDULE

N
O

T
E
: 
A
L
L
 D

O
O

R
S
 M

A
Y
 B

E
 O

P
E
N
E
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H
E
 I
N
S
ID

E
 W

/O
 K

E
Y
, 
S
P
E
C
IA

L
 K

N
O

W
L
E
D

G
E
,

O
R

 E
F
F
O

R
T
. 
5
# 

M
A
X
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
 E

F
F
O

R
T
 D

O
O

R
 I
S
 E

Q
UI
P
P
E
D

 W
/ 

S
IN

G
L
E
-E

F
F
O

R
T
,

N
O

N
-G

R
A
S
P
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
. 
D

O
O

R
 C

O
M

P
L
IE

S
 W

IT
H
 A

D
A
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
 F

O
R

 A
N
 I
N
S
ID

E
 L

O
C
K
.

K
IC

K
P
L
A
T
E

B
O

N
D

 B
E
A
M

 E
A

S
ID

E
 O

F
 D

O
O

R

H
E
A
D

E
R

JA
M

B

T
H
R

E
S
H
O

L
D

D
O

O
R

 C
L
IP

, 
T
Y
P

2
4
" 
M

IN
E
A
 S

ID
E

R
E
B

A
R

 @
 J

A
M

B
S

A
S
 P

E
R

 D
T
L
 2

/S
8
.3

A
D

D
IT

IO
N
A
L
 (

1)
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T
A
L

8
'-
0

" 
#5

 R
E
B

A
R

 E
X
T
E
N
D

 2
4
"

B
E
Y
O

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 (
B

O
T
H
 S

ID
E
S
)

R
E
B

A
R

 I
N
 B

O
N
D

 B
E
A
M

A
S
 P

E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

16"32"32" F
F

3
/4

" 
S
P
A
C
E

1
A
5
.2

2
A
5
.2 3
A
5
.2

S
H
O

W
N
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

 V
IE

W
:

L
E
F
T
 H

A
N
D

 R
E
V

E
R

S
E
 B

E
V

E
L
 D

O
O

R
(S

W
IN

G
 O

UT
) 

R
IG

H
T
 H

A
N
D

 F
R

A
M

E

44"

40"4"

6"

50"

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
' =

 1
'-
0

"

D
O

O
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
1

S
W

IN
G

 O
UT

R
IG

H
T
 H

A
N
D

L
E
F
T
 H

A
N
D

D
0

~

K

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

(R
E
V

E
R

S
E
)

1
3
6
"x

8
4
"x

1 
3
/4

"
S
L
16

F
16

1

N
O

D
O

O
R

S
IZ

E
 (

W
x
H
x
T
)

S
W

IN
G

 -
 D

O
O

R
 /

 F
R

A
M

E
F
R

A
M

E
H
A
R

D
-

W
A
R

E
R

E
M

A
R

K
S

D
O

O
R

 S
C
H
E
D

UL
E

G
R

O
UP

S
W

IN
G

 O
UT

L
E
F
T
 H

A
N
D

R
IG

H
T
 H

A
N
D

D
0

~
(R

E
V

E
R

S
E
)

K

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

2
3
6
"x

8
4
"x

1 
3
/4

"
S
L
16

F
16

1

S
W

IN
G

 O
UT

R
IG

H
T
 H

A
N
D

L
E
F
T
 H

A
N
D

D
0

~
K

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

(R
E
V

E
R

S
E
)

3
3
6
"x

8
4
"x

1 
3
/4

"
S
L
16

F
16

2

A
L
L
 D

O
O

R
 ~

 F
A
C

T
O

R
Y
 P

R
IM

E
D

(I
N
S
T
A

L
L
E
R

 T
O

 P
A

IN
T
 O

N
S
IT

E
)

D
O

O
R

 H
A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

 (
Q

T
Y
S
 P

E
R

 D
O

O
R

)

G
R

O
UP

D
O

-1
G

R
O

UP
D

O
-2

3
3

E
A
C
H
 H

IN
G

E
 4

.5
" 
x
 4

.5
" 
S
.S

. 
(N

R
P
)

1
1

D
O

O
R

 C
L
O

S
E
R

, 
(U

S
E
 T

H
R

U 
B

O
L
T
 A

N
C
H
O

R
IN

G
 O

P
T
IO

N
)

1
-

IN
T
E
R

C
O

N
N
E
C
T
E
D

 L
E
V

E
R

 L
O

C
K
S
E
T
 W

/ 
O

C
C
UP

A
N
C
Y
 I
N
D

IC
A
T
O

R
,

H
A
G

E
R

 -
 C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 -
 (

K
E
Y
 -

 O
UT

S
ID

E
 /

 P
US

H
 B

UT
T
O

N
 -

 I
N
S
ID

E
)

1
-

D
E
A
D

B
O

L
T
 L

O
C
K
S
E
T
, 
S
C
H
L
A
G

E
 C

 K
E
Y
W

A
Y
 -

 D
O

UB
L
E
 C

Y
L
IN

D
E
R

,
S
A
T
IN

 F
IN

IS
H
 -

 (
K
E
Y
 -

 O
UT

S
ID

E
 /

 K
E
Y
 -

 I
N
S
ID

E
)

-
1

L
E
V

E
R

 L
O

C
K
S
E
T
,

H
A
G

E
R

 -
 C

L
A
S
S
R

O
O

M
 -

 (
K
E
Y
 -

 O
UT

S
ID

E
 /

 A
L
W

A
Y
S
 O

P
E
N
 -

 I
N
S
ID

E
)

-
1

L
A
T
C
H
 G

UA
R

D
 -

 H
A
G

E
R

1
1

K
IC

K
 P

L
A
T
E
, 
 1

0
" 
X
 3

4
"

1
1

T
H
R

E
S
H
O

L
D

1
1

S
W

E
E
P

6
6

W
IR

E
 D

O
O

R
 C

L
IP

S

K
IC

K
P
L
A
T
E

B
O

N
D

 B
E
A
M

 E
A

S
ID

E
 O

F
 D

O
O

R

H
E
A
D

E
R

JA
M

B

T
H
R

E
S
H
O

L
D

D
O

O
R

 C
L
IP

, 
T
Y
P

2
4
" 
M

IN
E
A
 S

ID
E

R
E
B

A
R

 @
 J

A
M

B
S

A
S
 P

E
R

 D
T
L
 2

/S
8
.3

A
D

D
IT

IO
N
A
L
 (

1)
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T
A
L

8
'-
0

" 
#5

 R
E
B

A
R

 E
X
T
E
N
D

 2
4
"

B
E
Y
O

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 (
B

O
T
H
 S

ID
E
S
)

R
E
B

A
R

 I
N
 B

O
N
D

 B
E
A
M

A
S
 P

E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

16"32"32" F
F

3
/4

" 
S
P
A
C
E

1
A
5
.2

2
A
5
.2 3
A
5
.2

S
H
O

W
N
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

 V
IE

W
:

L
E
F
T
 H

A
N
D

 R
E
V

E
R

S
E
 B

E
V

E
L
 D

O
O

R
(S

W
IN

G
 O

UT
) 

R
IG

H
T
 H

A
N
D

 F
R

A
M

E

46"

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
' =

 1
'-
0

"

D
O

O
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
2

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
5
.2

DOOR DETAILS

S
L
O

P
E
 1

/4
":
12

"

S
L
A
B

 F
L
US

H
 &

 L
E
V

E
L

O
N
L
Y
 A

T
 D

O
O

R
W

A
Y

H
M

 D
O

O
R

 W
/ 

C
H
A
N
N
E
L
  

F
IL

L
E
R

 @
 B

O
T

C
O

N
C
 S

L
A
B

 &
 R

E
B

A
R

A
S
 P

E
R

 S
L
A
B

 P
L
A
N

E
Q

E
Q

#5
 X

 1
2
" 
D

O
W

E
L
S
 @

 1
2
" 
O

.C
.

(A
T
 D

O
O

R
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
S
)

(D
R

IL
L
 &

 D
O

W
E
L
)

D
O

O
R

 S
W

E
E
P

3/4"

T
H
R

E
S
H
O

L
D

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"
3

F
O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
L
 S

ID
IN

G
& 

W
A
L
L
 F

IN
IS

H
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
R

E
F
E
R

 T
O

 S
H
E
E
T
 A

4
.2

7 
3
/4

" 
x
 4

"

7'
-4

"
1/

4
"

1 
15

/1
6
"

R
E
B

A
R

 I
N
 B

O
N
D

 B
E
A
M

A
S
 P

E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

E
X
T
E
N
D

 F
UL

L
 W

A
L
L
 L

E
N
G

T
H

S
T
E
E
L
 D

O
O

R

G
R

O
UT

  
S
O

L
ID

A
D

D
IT

IO
N
A
L
 (

1)
 8

'-
0

"
#5

 R
E
B

A
R

 E
X
T
E
N
D

 2
4
"

B
E
Y
O

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 W
R

A
P

W
A
L
L
 I
F
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

1
H
E
A
D

E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

S
E
E
 S

H
E
E
T

A
4
.1
 F

O
R

F
IN

IS
H

R
E
B

A
R

 @
 J

A
M

B
S
 A

S
P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

A
V

O
ID

 I
N
T
E
R

F
E
R

E
N
C
E

C
A
UL

K

NOTE
 A

G
R

O
UT

  
S
O

L
ID

1/
4
"

1 
15

/1
6
"

D
O

O
R

 C
L
IP

; 
L
O

C
A
T
E

IN
 M

O
R

T
A
R

 J
O

IN
T

N
O

T
E
 A

.
S
IN

G
L
E
 D

O
O

R
 2

" 
JA

M
B

D
O

UB
L
E
 D

O
O

R
 4

" 
JA

M
B

2
J
A
M

B
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

S
E
E
 S

H
E
E
T

A
4
.1
 F

O
R

F
IN

IS
H

M
IN

. 
1/

4
" 
G

A
P

Z
-F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
 F

T-
00

0-
51

03

15
# 

B
L
D

G
. 
P
A
P
E
R

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 S

H
IM

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P
 S

ID
IN

G

7/
16

" 
O

S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 5

/4
 X

 4
 T

R
IM

2
" 
x
 6

" 
P
.T

. 
F
UR

R
IN

G

2
" 
R

IG
ID

 C
O

N
T
IN

O
US

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N

C
L
E
A
R

 S
E
A
L
A
N
T

15
# 

B
L
D

G
. 
P
A
P
E
R

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 L

A
P
 S

ID
IN

G

7/
16

" 
O

S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 5

/4
 X

 4
 T

R
IM

2
" 
X
 6

" 
P
.T

. 
F
UR

R
IN

G

2
" 
R

IG
ID

 C
O

N
T
IN

O
US

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N

S
E
A
L
A
N
T
 A

T
E
X
P
A
N
S
IO

N
G

A
P
S
, 
T
Y
P

10" o.c.

1/8"
GAP

W
H
E
N
 A

 S
IG

N
 I
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

:
S
E
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

 2
B

 F
O

R
 S

IG
N

B
A
C
K
IN

G
 B

O
A
R

D
 1

0
" 
o
.c

.
F
R

O
M

 D
O

O
R

 O
P
E
N
IN

G

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



1B

·
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
S
 &

 H
E
IG

H
T
 O

F
 S

IG
N

R
E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
S
 P

E
R

 P
L
A
N
S

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

B
A
C
K
IN

G
 B

O
A
R

D
 -

 F
IE

L
D

 C
UT

7"

10"

8
 1

/2
"

8 1/2"

(5
/4

" 
X
 4

" 
F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
)

·
F
O

R
 L

A
P
 O

R
 S

H
A
K
E
 S

ID
IN

G
 O

N
L
Y
!

F
O

R
 O

T
H
E
R

 F
IN

IS
H
E
S
 S

E
E
 2

/A
5
.2

·
A
T
T
A
C
H
 B

A
C
K
IN

G
 B

O
A
R

D
 1

0
" 
o
.c

.,
F
R

O
M

 D
O

O
R

 O
P
E
N
IN

G
 (

L
A
T
C
H

S
ID

E
)

F
O

R
 8

"x
8
" 
S
IG

N
F
O

R
 6

"x
9"

 S
IG

N

S
H
O

W
N

W
H
E
N
 A

 S
IG

N
 I
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

B
A
C
K
IN

G
 B

O
A
R

D

7/
16

" 
O

S
B

 S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
15

# 
B

L
D

G
. 
P
A
P
E
R

C
E
D

A
R

 L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G

Z
-F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
 F

T-
00

0-
51

03

2
" 
X
 6

" 
P
.T

. 
F
UR

R
IN

G

2
" 
R

IG
ID

 C
O

N
T
IN

O
US

 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N

1A
S
IG

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

A
5
.3

DOOR DETAILS

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
7.

1

FOUNDATION PLAN

R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

R
E
C
Y
C
L
E
 A

L
L
 U

S
E
D

 S
H
IP

P
IN

G
M

A
T
E
R

IA
L
S
 A

N
D

  
L
E
F
T
 O

V
E
R

B
UI
L
D

IN
G

 M
A
T
E
R

IA
L
S

F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 N

O
T
E
S
:

1.
F
IN

IS
H
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
L
O

P
E
 I
S
 2

%
 (

1/
4
" 
P
E
R

 F
T
) 

M
A
X
 &

 1
%

 (
1/

8
"

P
E
R

 F
T
) 

M
IN

2
.

V
E
R

IF
Y
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K
S
 W

/ 
O

W
N
E
R

3
.

P
R

O
V

ID
E
 B

L
O

C
K
-O

UT
S
 F

O
R

 P
L
UM

B
IN

G
, 
M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
, 
&

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 A

S
 R

E
Q

D
. 
 C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A
T
E
 W

/ 
S
UB

S
.

4
.

R
E
B

A
R

 M
IN

. 
B

E
N
D

 S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 N

O
T
 L

E
S
S
 T

H
A
N
 6

d
b
 I
N
S
ID

E
D

IA
. 
A
S
 P

E
R

 T
M

S
 4

0
2
-1

6
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
 6

.1
.8

.2
.

5
.

S
A
W

 J
O

IN
T
S
 B

Y
 C

O
N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
. 
 S

L
A
B

 A
P
P
E
A
R

A
N
C
E
 I
S
 A

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
. 
 L

O
C
A
T
E
 J

O
IN

T
S
 A

T
 1

0
' O

.C
. 
M

A
X
. 
S
E
E
 3

/S
7.

3
.

6
.

M
A
X
IM

UM
 S

L
O

P
E
 O

F
 E

X
C
A
V

A
T
IO

N
 M

A
Y
 B

E
 L

IM
IT

E
D

 B
Y

L
O

C
A
L
 S

O
IL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S
. 
 I
N
C
R

E
A
S
E
 D

E
P
T
H
 O

F
 F

O
R

M
E
D

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 A

S
 R

E
Q

D
.

7.
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 S

L
A
B

 B
E
N
E
A
T
H
 F

L
O

O
R

 M
O

UN
T
E
D

 F
IX

T
UR

E
S

A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 G

R
O

UT
E
D

 L
E
V

E
L
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
O

T
H
.

8
.

UN
D

E
R

 F
O

O
T
IN

G
S
: 
12

" 
F
IL

L
 C

O
M

P
A
C
T
E
D

 T
O

 9
0

%
 A

S
T
M

D
 1

5
5
7 

T
O

 M
E
E
T
 O

R
 E

X
C
E
E
D

 A
L
L
O

W
A
B

L
E
 B

E
A
R

P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 O

N
 S

H
E
E
T
 G

2
.

UN
D

E
R

 S
L
A
B

: 
6
" 
F
IL

L
 C

O
M

P
A
C
T
E
D

 T
O

 9
0

%
 A

S
T
M

 D
 1

5
5
7

T
O

 M
E
E
T
 O

R
 E

X
C
E
E
D

 A
L
L
O

W
A
B

L
E
 B

E
A
R

 P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 O

N
S
H
E
E
T
 G

2
.

5
" 
C
O

N
C
 S

L
A
B

 W
/ 

#4
R

E
B

A
R

 @
 1

6
" 
O

C
 E

W
 O

V
E
R

6
" 
E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 F
IL

L

A

B

C

D
1

F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 P

L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

2
A
3
.1

C
A
2
.2

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
5
'-
4
"

8'-8"

2
1'
-4

"

D
A
2
.2

A
A
2
.1

B
A
2
.1

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 W

A
L
K

(B
Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

)

1
A
3
.1

2
'-
8
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

3
'-
4
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

2
'-
8
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

2
'-
8
"

3
A
5
.2

T
H
R

E
S
H
O

L
D

D
E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

1
S
7.

2

F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
D

E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

FD
-2

FD
-2

FD
-1

1
S
7.

3

T
H
IC

K
E
N
E
D

 S
L
A
B

@
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

W
A
L
L
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
4
"

T
Y
P

12"
TYP

2
4
"

T
Y
P

2
S
7.

3

E
D

G
E
 O

F
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

W
A
L
K
W

A
Y
, 
T
Y
P
.

SLOPE

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
7.

2

FOUNDATION DETAILS

(3
) 

#5
  
C
O

N
T
IN

UE
D

S
C
A
L
E
: 
N
.T

.S
.

C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K

M
O

N
O

L
IT

H
IC

 S
L
A
B

 O
P
T
IO

N
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 S

T
E
M

 W
A
L
L
 F

O
O

T
IN

G
 O

P
T
IO

N

8
"

1

2
4
"

8"
3" F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

48"

5"

C
O

M
P
A
C
T
E
D

 F
IL

L

12
" 
M

IN

12" MIN

3"S
IM

2
S
7.

2

48"

2
4
"

(3
) 

#5
 R

E
B

A
R

 C
O

N
T
.

5"

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

(3
) 

#5
  
C
O

N
T
IN

UE
D

C
M

U 
S
T
E
M

 W
A
L
L
 O

P
T
IO

N

12
"

2
4
"

8"

3"

48"

C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

C
O

M
P
A
C
T
E
D

 F
IL

L

MORTAR JOINT

5"

#5
 H

O
R

Z
 R

E
B

A
R

@
 T

&B
 &

 1
6
" 
O

C

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

1/
S
8
.2

 A
L
T
E
R

N
A
T
E

H
O

O
K
S
 I
N
T
O

F
O

O
T
IN

G
 L

A
P
 P

E
R

W
A
L
L
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

#5
 H

O
R

IZ
 R

E
B

A
R

@
 T

&B
 I
N
 B

O
N
D

B
E
A
M

 @
 1

6
" 
O

C

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

1/
S
8
.2

 A
L
T
E
R

N
A
T
E

H
O

O
K
S
 I
N
T
O

F
O

O
T
IN

G
 L

A
P
 P

E
R

W
A
L
L
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

5
" 
C
O

N
C
 S

L
A
B

 W
/ 

#4
R

E
B

A
R

 @
 1

6
" 
O

C
 E

W
O

V
E
R

 6
" 
E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 F
IL

L

5
" 
C
O

N
C
 S

L
A
B

 W
/

#4
 R

E
B

A
R

 @
 1

6
"

O
C
 E

W
 O

V
E
R

 6
"

E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 F
IL

L

5
" 
C
O

N
C
 S

L
A
B

W
/ 

#4
 R

E
B

A
R

 @
16

" 
O

C
 E

W
 O

V
E
R

6
" 
E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 F
IL

L

D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

B
LO

C
K

 F
O

R
 S

TE
M

 W
A

LL
 S

U
PP

LI
ED

 B
Y 

IN
ST

A
LL

ER

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

1/
S
8
.2

 A
L
T
E
R

N
A
T
E

H
O

O
K
S
 I
N
T
O

F
O

O
T
IN

G
 L

A
P
 P

E
R

W
A
L
L
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

6
 M

IL
 V

A
P
O

R
B

A
R

R
IE

R
6
 M

IL
 V

A
P
O

R
B

A
R

R
IE

R

6
 M

IL
 V

A
P
O

R
B

A
R

R
IE

R

#5
 x

 1
2
"

D
O

W
E
L

@
 1

2
" 
O

.C
.

(D
R

IL
L
 &

D
O

W
E
L
)

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

1/2" MAX
AT DOORS

2" MIN
TO F.G.

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 S
L
A
B

S
L
O

P
E
 A

W
A
Y
 1

/4
":
1'
-0

"

S
E
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

 3
/A

5
.2

 F
O

R
S
L
A
B

 T
H
R

E
S
H
 H

O
L
D

 D
E
T
A
IL

S

F
IN

IS
H
 G

R
A
D

E
S
E
E
 N

O
T
E
 #

4
 S

H
E
E
T
 G

1

S
C
A
L
E
: 
3
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

W
A
L
L
-S

L
A
B

 C
O

N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
 -

 M
O

N
O

R
E
B

A
R

 I
N
 F

O
O

T
IN

G
A
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
E
E
T
 S

7.
1

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

A
L
T
E
R

N
A
T
E
 H

O
O

K
S
 I
N
T
O

 S
L
A
B

A
P
P
R

O
X
. 
3
/8

" 
L
E
V

E
L
IN

G
M

O
R

T
A
R

 B
E
D

2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
7.

3

FOUNDATION DETAILS

5"

N
A
T
IV

E
 S

O
IL

C
O

M
P
A
C
T
E
D

 F
IL

L

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

1/2" ±

12"

(2
) 

#4
 R

E
B

A
R

 C
O

N
T

E
D

G
E
 O

F
 C

O
N
C
. 
W

A
L
K
W

A
Y

12
"

F
IN

IS
H
 G

R
A
D

E

5
" 
C
O

N
C
. 
S
L
A
B

 W
/ 

6
 x

 6
 -

W
2
.9

 x
 W

2
.9

 W
W

M
 O

R
 #

4
 R

E
B

A
R

@
 1

6
" 
O

C
E
W

 C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
S

O
P
T
IO

N
, 
S
L
O

P
E
 A

W
A
Y

F
R

O
M

 B
L
D

G
. 
@

 1
/4

" 
: 
12

" 
UN

O

2

5"

M
A
K
E
 S

A
W

C
UT

 1
 1

/2
" 
D

E
E
P
 W

IT
H
IN

 2
4

H
R

S
 O

F
 P

O
UR

 "
D

O
 N

O
T
 C

UT
 B

A
R

S
".

F
IL

L
 W

/ 
E
X
P
A
N
D

IN
G

 J
O

IN
T
 C

O
M

P
O

UN
D

.
M

A
X
IM

UM
 J

O
IN

T
 S

P
A
C
IN

G
 =

 1
0

'-
0

".
 A

T
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
R

'S
 O

P
T
IO

N
, 
C
O

N
T
R

O
L
 J

O
IN

T
M

A
Y
 B

E
 T

O
O

L
E
D

 D
UR

IN
G

 C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

F
IN

IS
H
IN

G
.

C
O

M
P
A
C
T
E
D

 F
IL

L

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

S
A
W

C
UT

 J
O

IN
T

3
2
4
"

3"5"

12" S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

T
H
IC

K
E
N
E
D

 S
L
A
B

 A
T
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

A
L
T
E
R

N
A
T
E
 H

O
O

K
S
 I
N
T
O

 S
L
A
B

T
O

 M
A
T
C
H
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

.
L
A
P
 P

E
R

 W
A
L
L
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

C
E
N
T
E
R

E
D

 I
N
 W

A
L
L

A
P
P
R

O
X
.

3
/8

" 
L
E
V

E
L
IN

G
M

O
R

T
A
R

 B
E
D

C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L

(3
)#

5
 O

R
 (

4
)#

4
 R

E
B

A
R

C
O

N
T
IN

UO
US

5
" 
C
O

N
C
 S

L
A
B

 W
/ 

R
E
B

A
R

 I
N

S
L
A
B

 A
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
E
E
T
 S

7.
1 

O
V

E
R

6
" 
E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 F
IL

L

F
IL

L
 C

O
M

P
A
C
T
E
D

 A
S

N
O

T
E
D

 O
N
 S

H
E
E
T
 S

7.
1

1

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
8
.1

STRUCTURAL CMU PLAN

1
S
8
.3

8
" 
C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

, 
T
Y
P
.

2
S
8
.3

8
" 
C
M

U 
W

A
L
L
 E

N
D

, 
T
Y
P
.

4
S
8
.3

8
" 
T
O

 8
" 
C
M

U 
IN

T
E
R

S
E
C
T
IO

N
, 
T
Y
P
.

T
H
E
 C

M
U 

B
L
O

C
K
 L

A
Y
O

UT
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 P

E
R

T
H
E
 B

L
O

C
K
 L

A
Y
O

UT
 P

L
A
N
S
 I
N
 T

H
E
:

"F
IN

A
L
"

R
O

M
T
E
C
 S

C
O

P
E
 O

F
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 A

N
D

D
E
S
IG

N
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L

A

B

C

D
1

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 C

M
U 

P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

2
A
3
.1

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
5
'-
4
"

8'-8"

2
1'
-4

"

D
S
8
.5

A
S
8
.4

B
S
8
.4

1
A
3
.1

2
'-
8
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

3
'-
4
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

2
'-
8
"

3
'-
4
"

M
O

2
'-
8
"

C
S
8
.5

W
A
L
L
 T

Y
P
E
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E

8
" 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
D

 C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E

M
A
S
O

N
R

Y
 B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L
 W

IT
H

M
O

R
T
A
R

 J
O

IN
T
S
, 
G

R
O

UT
E
D

 S
O

L
ID

A
L
L
 C

E
L
L
S
 R

UN
N
IN

G
 B

O
N
D

 P
A
T
T
E
R

N
.

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
8
.2

STRUCTURAL CMU REBAR LAYOUT

R
E
B

A
R

#4 #5

M
IN

. 
L
A
P

2
4
"

3
0

"

C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

 S
C
H
E
D

UL
E

B
E
N
D

 D
IA

M
E
T
E
R

3
" 
M

IN
.

3
-3

/4
" 
M

IN
.

C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

 N
O

T
E
S
:

- 
B

E
N
D

S
: 
M

IN
. 
IN

S
ID

E
 B

E
N
D

 D
IA

M
E
T
E
R

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 N

O
T
 L

E
S
S
 T

H
A
N
 6

d
 A

S
 P

E
R

T
M

S
 4

0
2
-1

6
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
 6

.1
.8

.2
- 

S
P
L
IC

E
S
: 
L
A
P
 S

P
L
IC

E
S
 A

R
E
 P

E
R

M
IT

T
E
D

A
S
 P

E
R

 T
M

S
 4

0
2
-1

6
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
 6

.1
.6

.1
.1

P
IP

E
S
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 T
H
R

O
UG

H
 C

M
U 

W
A
L
L
 N

O
T
E
S
:

- 
S
UP

P
L
Y
: 
T
H
E
 F

IX
T
UR

E
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 L

IN
E
 S

H
O

UL
D

B
E
 B

O
R

E
D

 A
 1

/2
" 
L
A
R

G
E
R

 T
H
A
N
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

L
IN

E
 S

IZ
E
 A

N
D

 T
H
E
 P

O
R

T
IO

N
 O

F
 P

IP
E
 L

O
C
A
T
E
D

IN
 C

M
U 

W
A
L
L
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 W

R
A
P
P
E
D

 W
IT

H
 1

0
M

IL
B

L
A
C
K
 T

A
P
E

- 
W

A
S
T
E
 P

IP
E
: 
T
H
E
 F

IX
T
UR

E
 W

A
S
T
E
 L

IN
E

S
H
O

UL
D

 B
E
 B

O
R

E
D

 A
 1

/2
" 
L
A
R

G
E
R

 T
H
A
N

R
E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 L
IN

E
 S

IZ
E
.

C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

W
A
L
L
 D

E
T
A
IL

1
C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

 L
A
Y
O

UT
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

V
E
R

T
IC

A
L
 #

  
  
R

E
B

A
R

 @
  
  
 "
o
c

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
T
A
L
 #

  
  
R

E
B

A
R

 @
  
  
 "
o
c

# 
  
 R

E
B

A
R

 E
A
C
H
 S

ID
E
 O

F
O

P
E
N
IN

G
S

(1
) 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N
A
L
 8

'-
0

" 
# 

  
 R

E
B

A
R

 E
X
T
E
N
D

2
4
" 
B

E
Y
O

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 O
P
E
N
IN

G
S

(2
) 

# 
  
 R

E
B

A
R

 @
 T

O
P
 C

O
UR

S
E

4
.8
:12

N
O

T
E
: 
H
O

R
IZ

O
N
T
A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

 T
O

 G
O

A
R

O
UN

D
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
E
M

E
N
T

W
IT

H
 S

T
A
N
D

A
R

D
 B

E
N
D

 A
T
 A

L
L
 C

O
R

N
E
R

S
,

A
N
D

 H
O

R
Z
 R

E
B

A
R

 T
O

 B
E
N
D

 U
P
 O

R
 D

O
W

N
A
N
D

 L
A
P
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

 A
T
 A

L
L
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
S
 A

S
 P

E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
 O

N
 S

8
.3

F
.F

.

2
S
8
.33

S
8
.3

1
S
8
.3

C
M

U 
E
N
D

W
A
L
L
 D

E
T
A
IL

T
Y
P
. 
R

E
B

A
R

P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
 D

E
T
A
IL

1s
t 

C
O

UR
S
E

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
T
A
L

R
E
B

A
R

 B
E
N
D

 U
P

N
O

T
 S

H
O

W
N
: 
(2

) 
# 

  
 R

E
B

A
R

 A
B

O
V

E
 &

B
E
L
O

W
 M

A
JO

R
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
S
 E

X
T
E
N
D

2
4
" 
B

E
Y
O

N
D

 O
P
E
N
IN

G
S
 (

>2
'-
0

" 
W

ID
E

E
X
C
E
P
T
 D

O
O

R
 O

P
E
N
IN

G
S
)

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
8
.3

STRUCTURAL CMU DETAILS

C
M

U 
IN

T
E
R

S
E
C
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

T
Y
P
IC

A
L

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
T
A
L

R
E
B

A
R

 P
E
R

D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

8
" 
T
O

 8
" 
M

O
R

T
A
R

 J
O

IN
T

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T
A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

 W
IT

H
A
L
T
E
R

N
A
T
IN

G
 9

0
° 

B
E
N
D

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

S
P
L
IC

E
 L

A
P
 W

/ 
90

° 
B

E
N
D

MORTAR JOINT

MORTAR JOINT

M
O

R
T
A
R

 JO
IN

T

4

8
" 
C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

 P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

N
O

T
E
: 
R

E
B

A
R

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 A
S
 P

E
R

 A
C
I 
5
3
0

-1
1

IN
S
ID

E
 O

F
 W

A
L
L

O
UT

S
ID

E
 O

F
 W

A
L
L

R
E
B

A
R

 P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
 F

O
R

:
-A

B
O

V
E
 &

 B
E
L
O

W
 M

A
JO

R
O

P
E
N
IN

G
S
 (

>2
'-
0

" 
W

ID
E
)

-T
O

P
 C

O
UR

S
E
 O

F
 C

M
U 

W
A
L
L

1 
3
/4

"

3
 3

/4
"

1 
3
/4

"

5/8"
MIN.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
T
A
L

(2
) 

# 
  
R

E
B

A
R

V
E
R

T
IC

A
L

# 
  
R

E
B

A
R 3

C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

M
O

R
T
A
R

 J
O

IN
T

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T
A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

W
IT

H
 A

L
T
E
R

N
A
T
IN

G
 9

0
° 

B
E
N
D

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 (

2
) 

V
E
R

T
IC

A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T
A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

S
P
L
IC

E
 L

A
P
 W

IT
H
 9

0
° 

B
E
N
D

8
" 
C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L

M
O

R
T
A
R

 JO
IN

T

MORTAR JOINT

MORTAR JOINT

2
4
" 
- 

3
0

" 
O

V
E
R

L
A
P

1

(2
) 

V
E
R

T
IC

A
L
 #

R
E
B

A
R

 C
O

N
T

T
Y
P
IC

A
L
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T
A
L
 R

E
B

A
R

W
IT

H
 9

0
° 

B
E
N
D

 D
O

W
N

P
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

 1
/S

8
.2

C
UT

 N
O

T
C
H
 I
N
 B

L
O

C
K

A
S
 N

E
E
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 R

E
B

A
R

E
M

B
E
D

M
E
N
T

C
M

U 
W

A
L
L
 E

N
D

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"

 =
 1

'-
0

"

M
O

R
T
A
R

 J
O

IN
T

2

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



123456789

101112131415161718192
02
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

123456789

101112131415161718192
02
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
8
.4

STRUCTURAL CMU ELEVATION VIEWS

A
C
M

U 
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

B
C
M

U 
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

F
G

F
G

F
G

F
G

2
1'
-4

"

8
'-
8
"

2
A
5
.2

C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

D
E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

3
S
8
.3

C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
A
5
.2

C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

D
E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

3
S
8
.3

C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
, 
T
Y
P
.

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



123456789

101112131415161718192
02
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

123456789

101112131415161718192
02
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
8
.5

STRUCTURAL CMU ELEVATION VIEWS

2
A
5
.2

C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

D
E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

C
C
M

U 
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

D
C
M

U 
E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

F
G

F
G

F
G

F
G

12
12

1
3

2

2
1'
-4

"

8
'-
8
"

1
A
5
.2

D
O

O
R

 H
E
A
D

E
R

,
T
Y
P
.

2
A
5
.2

D
O

O
R

 J
A
M

B
,

T
Y
P
.

2
S
8
.3

C
M

U 
E
N
D

D
E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

3
S
8
.3

C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
A
5
.2

C
M

U 
C
O

R
N
E
R

D
E
T
A
IL

, 
T
Y
P
.

3
S
8
.3

C
M

U 
R

E
B

A
R

P
L
A
C
E
M

E
N
T
, 
T
Y
P
.

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



JO
B

 C
R

E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
9.

1

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

1
R

O
O

F
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

 P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"
1

R
O

O
F
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

 P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A

B

C

D

N
O

T
E
: 
A
L
L
 E

X
P
O

S
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 T
O

B
E
 S

E
A
L
E
D

 W
IT

H
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

S
UP

P
L
IE

D
 C

L
E
A
R

 C
O

A
T
 F

IN
IS

H
A
P
P
L
IE

D
 O

N
S
IT

E
 B

Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

N
O

T
E
: 
D

UR
IN

G
 T

H
E
 C

O
N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
 P

R
O

C
E
S
S

IT
 I
S
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 F

O
R

 S
M

A
L
L
 G

A
P
S
 T

O
 A

P
P
E
A
R

IN
 A

N
Y
 N

UM
B

E
R

 O
F
 P

L
A
C
E
S
. 
R

O
M

T
E
C
 D

O
E
S

N
O

T
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 C

A
UL

K
 O

R
 A

N
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

M
A
T
E
R

IA
L
 T

O
 F

IL
L
 T

H
E
S
E
 S

M
A
L
L
 G

A
P
S

UN
L
E
S
S
 I
T
 I
S
 S

P
E
C
IF

IE
D

 I
N
 O

UR
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L

2
A
3
.1

C
A
2
.2

8'-8"

2
1'
-4

"

D
A
2
.2

A
A
2
.1

B
A
2
.1

1
A
3
.1

T
2

T
3

T
1

T
1

T
1

T
2

T
3

T
1

T
1

T
1

J1 J1

J2

J2

J1

J2

J2

J1

J1

J2

J2J1

J2

J2

2
'-
0

"
T
Y
P
.

2
'-
0

"
2
'-
4
"

6
 1

/2
"

2
'-
0

"
T
Y
P
.

2
'-
0

"
2
'-
4
"

17
 1

/2
"

O
H
 T

Y
P
.

H1

2
x
4
 V

A
L
L
E
Y
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
x
4
 O

UT
L
O

O
K
E
R

S
 2

4
" 
o
.c

. 
B

A
C
K

T
O

 V
A
L
L
E
Y
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
, 
T
Y
P
.

T
4

2
x
4
 H

IP
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
, 
T
Y
P
.

S
E
C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 T

R
US

S
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
, 
T
Y
P
.

C
O

N
N
E
C
T
 A

L
L
 T

R
US

S
E
S
 T

O
 W

A
L
L
 P

L
A
T
E
 W

/ 
(1

)
US

P
 R

T
3
A
, 
F
UL

L
Y
 N

A
IL

 W
/ 

8
D

 X
 1

 1
/2

" 
N
A
IL

S
 (

M
IN

1 
1/

2
" 
E
M

B
E
D

M
E
N
T
),
 T

Y
P
.

C
O

N
N
E
C
T
 J

A
C
K
 T

R
US

S
 T

O
 H

1 
W

/ 
(1

) 
O

F
 E

IT
H
E
R

S
IM

P
S
O

N
 S

UR
2
6
 O

R
 S

UL
2
6
 I
N
 L

E
F
T
 O

R
 R

IG
H
T

C
O

N
F
IG

UR
A
T
IO

N
, 
F
UL

L
Y
 N

A
IL

 W
/ 

8
d
 x

 1
 1

/2
" 
N
A
IL

S
(M

IN
 1

 1
/2

" 
E
M

B
E
D

M
E
N
T
),
 T

Y
P
.

C
O

N
N
E
C
T
 J

1 
T
O

 T
3
 T

R
US

S
E
S
 W

/ 
(1

)
S
IM

P
S
O

N
 L

U2
6
 H

A
N
G

E
R

, 
F
UL

L
Y
 N

A
IL

 W
/ 

8
d

x
 1

 1
/2

" 
N
A
IL

S
 (

M
IN

 1
 1

/2
" 
E
M

B
E
D

M
E
N
T
),
 T

Y
P
.

2
x
6
 F

A
S
C
IA

, 
T
Y
P
.

5
/8

" 
O

S
B

 R
O

O
F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
T
IN

G
 F

A
S
T
E
N
 W

/
0

.1
3
1"

 X
 2

 1
/2

" 
N
A
IL

S
 @

 6
" 
 O

C
 T

O
 T

R
US

S
E
S

P
R

E
-E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 T
R

US
S
 @

 2
4
" 
O

C
 U

N
L
E
S
S

O
T
H
E
R

W
IS

E
 S

P
E
C
IF

IE
D

, 
S
UP

P
L
IE

D
 B

Y
 R

O
M

T
E
C

R
ID

G
E

1
S
10

.1 E
A
V

E
D

E
T
A
IL

2
S
10

.1
G

A
B

L
E

D
E
T
A
IL

3
S
10

.1

R
ID

G
E

D
E
T
A
IL

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 V

E
N
T
E
D

 S
O

F
F
IT

, 
T
Y
P
. 
@

 E
A
V

E

P
R

E
-E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 W
O

O
D

 T
R

US
S
E
S
 S

H
A
L
L

B
E
 P

E
R

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 I
N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S
 I
N
 T

H
E
:

"F
IN

A
L
"

R
O

M
T
E
C
 S

C
O

P
E
 O

F
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 A

N
D

D
E
S
IG

N
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 S

O
F
F
IT

UN
D

E
R

 G
A
B

L
E
 E

A
V

E

A
T
T
IC

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A
:

M
UL

T
IP

L
Y
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A
 B

Y
 1

/1
5
0

 F
T
2

M
UL

T
IP

L
Y
 B

Y
 1

4
4
 I
N
2
 (

R
E
Q

.V
E
N
T
IL

A
T
IO

N
)

F
T
²

V
E
N
T
E
D

 P
E
R

 L
IN

E
A
R

 F
T
. 
 (

X
 1

7 
IN

2
)

V
E
N
T
IL

A
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
 D

IS
T
A
N
C
E

IN
2

F
T

V
E

N
TE

D
 S

O
FF

IT
(X

 5
 I
N
2
 P

E
R

 L
.F

.)
IN

2

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

 E
A
V

E
 V

E
N
T
E
D

 B
L
O

C
K
IN

G
:

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
 V

E
N
T
IL

A
T
IO

N
:

V
E
N
T
E
D

 S
O

F
F
IT

S
 @

 E
A
V

E
S
:

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 V

E
N

TI
LA

TI
O

N

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 V

E
N

TI
LA

TI
O

N
 (≤

 5
0%

)

A
T
T
IC

 V
E
N
T
IL

A
T
IO

N
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 &
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

:

IN
²

~ IN
²

L
.F

.

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 V

E
N

TI
LA

TI
O

N
 (M

A
X

 6
0%

)
%%

18
5

1.
2

17
2
.8

4
94

12
.6

2
14

4
3
.3

5
6

2
8
0

5
6
.7

T
5

T
5

T
5

T
5

T
5

H1 T
5

H1
T
5

T
5

T
5

T
5

T
5

H1T
5

T
5

T
5

T
5

T
5

T5T5T5T5

T5T5T5T5

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

JR
M

2
2
"X

3
0

" 
A
T
T
IC

 A
C
C
E
S
S

C
O

N
N
E
C
T
 (

A
T
 H

IP
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
S
) 

T
3
 T

O
 J

1 
& 

H
1

T
R

US
S
E
S
 W

/ 
(1

) 
S
IM

P
S
O

N
 T

H
JA

2
6
 H

A
N
G

E
R

,
F
UL

L
Y
 N

A
IL

 W
/ 

8
d
 x

 1
 1

/2
" 
N
A
IL

S
 (

M
IN

 1
 1

/2
"

E
M

B
E
D

M
E
N
T
),
 T

Y
P
.

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
10

.1

ROOF CONNECTION DETAILS

R
O

O
F
 P

IT
C
H
:

12
:1

2 
= 

45
°

IC
E
 &

 W
A
T
E
R

 S
H
IE

L
D

 A
T
 R

ID
G

E
 A

N
D

 E
A
V

E
 T

O
2
4
" 
P
A
S
T
 W

A
L
L
 T

H
A
N
 #

3
0

 F
E
L
T
 I
N
 F

IE
L
D

.

UN
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
 R

E
Q

UI
R

M
E
N
T
S
:

B
:

IN
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
:

A
:

R
3
8

C
E
IL

IN
G

 F
IN

IS
H
:

5
/8

" 
G

R
E
E
N
 G

Y
P
S
UM

 B
O

A
R

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

F
A
S
T
E
N
E
D

 W
/ 

#1
0

 x
 1

 1
/2

" 
D

R
Y
W

A
L
L

S
C
R

E
W

S
 (

IN
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
UP

P
L
IE

D
)

C
:

5
/8

" 
O

S
B

 R
O

O
F

S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
 F

A
S
T
E
N
 W

/
8
d
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 0

.1
3
1"

 X
 2

1/
2
" 
N
A
IL

S
 @

 6
" 
O

C
 T

O
T
R

US
S
E
S

2
" 
M

IN
 G

A
P

V
E
N
T
E
D

2
x
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
 (

B
Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

) 
T
O

C
O

IN
C
ID

E
 W

/ 
N
A
IL

IN
G

 O
F
 T

H
E
 R

ID
G

E
V

E
N
T
 (

S
E
E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 S

UP
P
O

R
T
 F

O
R

R
O

O
F
IN

G
) 

B
L
O

C
K
IN

G
 S

H
A
L
L
 N

O
T

B
L
O

C
K
 A

IR
 F

L
O

W
.

M
IN

 G
A
P
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 A
S
 S

H
O

W
N
 F

O
R

V
E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
. 
S
E
E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 S

UP
P
O

R
T

F
O

R
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
/R

ID
G

E
 V

E
N
T
 D

E
T
A
IL

S

2
x
4
 F

L
A
T
 O

UT
L
O

O
K
E
R

(2
) 

16
D

 N
A
IL

S
 T

Y
P
.

2
x
4
 S

C
A
B

A
T
T
A
C
H
 W

/ 
10

d
N
A
IL

 @
 6

" 
O

.C
.

2
x
6
 F

A
S
C
IA

B
O

A
R

D

7/
16

" 
O

S
B

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T

N
O

N
-V

E
N
T
E
D

 S
O

F
F
IT

2
" 
F
UR

R
IN

G
@

 1
6
"o

.c
.

L
A
P
 S

ID
IN

G

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

G
A
B

L
E
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
 D

E
T
A
IL

G
A
B

L
E
 E

N
D

 T
R

US
S

N
O

T
C
H
 T

R
US

S
 F

O
R

 O
UT

L
O

O
K
E
R

A
N
D

 A
T
T
A
C
H
 W

/ 
(2

) 
16

d
 N

A
IL

S
 T

Y
P
.

5
/4

x
4
 T

R
IM

C
M

U 
B

L
O

C
K
 W

A
L
L

S
E
E
 A

4
 S

H
E
E
T
S
 F

O
R

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 &
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

F
IN

IS
H
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
IN

C
L
UD

IN
G

 S
ID

IN
G

,
T
R

IM
, 
& 

F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R

S
.

R
O

O
F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
, 
S
E
E
 P

L
A
N
 S

9.
1

T
R

IM
 B

O
A
R

D
 (

B
Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

)

T
R

US
S
E
S
 P

E
R

P
L
A
N
 S

9.
1

US
P
 R

T
3
A
 B

R
A
C
K
E
T
, 
T
Y
P
 E

A
C
H

T
R

US
S
 B

E
A
R

IN
G

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N

2
x
8
 P

T
 S

IL
L
 P

L
A
T
E
, 
T
Y
P

1/
2
" 
x
 1

0
" 
G

A
L
V

A
N
IZ

E
D

 J
-B

O
L
T

W
/ 

3
" 
S
Q

. 
W

A
S
H
E
R

 A
T
 2

4
" 
O

C

5
/4

x
4
 T

R
IM

 @
 G

A
B

L
E
 E

N
D

S
(C

E
N
T
E
R

E
D

 W
/ 

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

IL
L
)

US
P
 R

B
C
 @

 2
4
" 
O

.C
. 
F
A
S
T
E
N

W
/ 

(1
2
) 

10
d
 x

 1
 1

/2
" 
N
A
IL

S

T
R

US
S
 -

 F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R

S
/H

O
L
D

-D
O

W
N
S

US
P
 M

P
A
1,
 T

Y
P
. 
@

 E
A
C
H
 T

R
US

S

S
E
C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 T

R
US

S
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
 P

E
R

P
L
A
N
 B

E
T
W

E
E
N
 R

O
O

F
 T

R
US

S
E
S

F
A
S
T
E
N
 B

L
O

C
K
IN

G
 T

O
 T

R
US

S
E
S
 W

/
0

.1
3
1"

 X
 2

 1
/2

" 
N
A
IL

S

R
O

O
F
IN

G
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
,

S
E
E
 R

 S
H
E
E
T
S

(2
) 

16
d
 N

A
IL

S
 @

E
A
C
H
 T

R
US

S
 T

A
IL

2
x
6
 F

A
S
C
IA

C
E
IL

IN
G

 F
IN

IS
H
  
(B

Y
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

)

N
O

T
C
H
 T

R
IM

 1
-1

/4
" 
F
O

R
 S

O
F
F
IT

E
A
V

E
 T

R
US

S
 (

E
N
E
R

G
Y
 H

E
E
L
)

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

1 1/4"

1

F
IB

E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 V

E
N
T
E
D

 S
O

F
F
IT

AI
R FL

OW

2

T
5

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

V
E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

3

A
IR

 F
LO

W

E
D

G
E
 N

A
IL

 R
O

O
F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
IN

G
 @

 S
O

L
ID

 B
L
O

C
K
IN

G
(P

E
R

 P
L
A
N
) 

W
/ 

0
.1
3
1"

 x
 2

 1
/2

" 
N
A
IL

S
 @

 4
" 
O

C

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

5
/4

x
4
 F

IB
E
R

 C
E
M

E
N
T
 T

R
IM

2
x
 O

UT
L
O

O
K
E
R

2
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

J
R

M

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

S
10

.2

ROOF CONNECTION DETAILS

1/
2
" 
x
 1

0
" 
J-

B
O

L
T
 W

/ 
3
"

S
Q

. 
W

A
S
H
E
R

 A
T
 2

4
" 
O

C

B
O

T
T
O

M
 C

H
O

R
D

 O
F

T
R

US
S

2
x
8
 P

T
 S

IL
L

P
L
A
T
E
, 
T
Y
P

US
P
 M

P
A
1,
 T

Y
P
. 
@

 1
6
" 
o
.c

. 
T
O

B
O

T
T
O

M
 C

H
O

R
D

 O
F
 T

R
US

S

G
A
B

L
E
 T

R
US

S
 C

O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"
1

1/
2
" 
x
 1

0
" 
J
-B

O
L
T
 W

/ 
3
"

S
Q

. 
W

A
S
H
E
R

 A
T
 2

4
" 
O

C

C
E
IL

IN
G

 F
IN

IS
H
, 
P
E
R

 A
4
.1

T
R

IM
 B

O
A
R

D
 B

Y
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 I
F
 R

E
Q

.

(3
) 

0
.1
3
1"

 x
 3

" 
T
O

E
N
A
IL

S
T
R

US
S
 T

O
 S

IL
L
 P

L
A
T
E

2
x
8
 P

T
 S

IL
L
 P

L
A
T
E
, 
T
Y
P

T
R

US
S
 O

N
 I
N
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L
,

A
T
T
A
C
H
 W

/ 
US

P
 M

P
A
1,
 T

Y
P
.

T
R

US
S
E
S
, 
2
4
" 
o
.c

., 
O

R
 P

E
R

 P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

IN
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L
 C

O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
2

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

R
1

ROOFING PLAN

1
R

O
O

F
IN

G
 P

L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A

B

C

D

N
O

T
E
:

F
L
A
S
H
IN

G
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
S
 O

V
E
R

10
'-
6
" 
IN

 L
E
N
G

T
H
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
O

V
E
R

L
A
P
P
E
D

 B
Y
 4

" 
A
N
D

E
V

E
R

Y
 E

F
F
O

R
T
 M

US
T
 B

E
M

A
D

E
 T

O
 E

N
S
UR

E
 A

S
Y
M

M
E
T
R

IC
A
L
 A

P
P
E
A
R

A
N
C
E

E
A
V

E
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
,T

Y
P
.

G
A
B

L
E
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
, 
T
Y
P
.

V
E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
,T

Y
P
.

N
O

N
-V

E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
, 
T
Y
P
.

3 R
2 R
ID

G
E

D
E
T
A
IL

6
'-
9 

5
/1

6
" 
F
A
S
C
IA

6
'-
5
 7

/8
" 
S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

8'-1 11/16" SHEATHING

/12
SLOPE
12

/1
2

S
L
O

P
E

12

/1
2

S
L
O

P
E

12

/12
SLOPE
12

/1
2

S
L
O

P
E

12

2 R
2 G

A
B

L
E

D
E
T
A
IL

1 R
2 E
A
V

E
D

E
T
A
IL

1 R
3 V
A
L
L
E
Y

D
E
T
A
IL

/1
2

S
L
O

P
E

12

17
 1

/2
" 
O

.H
.

T
Y
P
., 

N
.T

.S
.

17 1/2" O.H.
TYP., N.T.S.

8'-8"

2
1'
-4

"

8
'-
1 

11
/1

6
" 
S
H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

C
O

M
P
. 
R

O
O

F
IN

G
, 
O

V
E
R

UN
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
 -

 I
C
E
 &

 W
A
T
E
R

S
H
IE

L
D

 S
H
A
L
L
 E

X
T
E
N
D

 2
4
" 
P
A
S
T

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L
 A

T
 P

E
R

IM
E
T
E
R

 &
E
X
T
E
N
D

 2
4
" 
M

IN
. 
O

N
 B

O
T
H
 S

ID
E
S

O
F
 R

ID
G

E
 W

IT
H
 #

3
0

 R
O

O
F
IN

G
F
E
L
T
 I
N
 F

IE
L
D

, 
T
Y
P
.

N
O

N
-V

E
N
T
E
D

 H
IP

 R
ID

G
E
, 
T
Y
P
.

5 R
2 H
IP

D
E
T
A
IL

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

R
2

ROOFING DETAILS

R
O

O
F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

(4
) 

1 
1/

4
" 
R

O
O

F
N
A
IL

S
 O

R
 S

T
A
P
L
E
S

P
E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
O

V
E
R

  
UN

D
E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
,

F
E
L
T
 T

O
 B

E
 T

UR
N
E
D

 D
O

W
N

A
T
 E

D
G

E
 M

IN
. 
O

F
 2

"

R
ID

G
E
 S

H
IN

G
L
E
S
 F

A
S
T
E
N
E
D

W
/ 

(2
) 

R
O

O
F
 N

A
IL

S
 O

R
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

1"

V
E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
 C

A
P

F
A
S
T
E
N
E
D

 W
/ 

R
O

O
F
 N

A
IL

S
O

R
 S

T
A
P
L
E
S

N
O

T
E
: 
G

A
B

L
E
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
 M

US
T
 B

E
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 B
E
F
O

R
E
 R

ID
G

E
 C

A
P

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 -

 V
E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

3

F
A
S
T
E
N
 E

A
V

E
 T

R
IM

 W
/ 

1 
1/

4
"

R
O

O
F
IN

G
 N

A
IL

S
 @

 1
6
" 
O

.C
.,

F
E
L
T
 T

O
 L

A
P
 O

V
E
R

 E
A
V

E
 T

R
IM

1/
2"

3"

2 1/2"

90
.0

0
°

90
.0

0
°

2
x
 F

A
S
C
IA

 B
O

A
R

D
R

O
O

F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

1/
2
"

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
 O

V
E
R

UN
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
, 
A
T
T
A
C
H
 W

/
(4

)-
1 

1/
4
" 
R

O
O

F
 N

A
IL

S
 O

R
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 -

 G
A
B

L
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

F
A
S
T
E
N
 E

A
V

E
 T

R
IM

 C
E1

W
/ 

#1
4
 -

 1
" 
W

O
O

D
T
IT

E
S
C
R

E
W

S
 @

 1
6
" 
O

.C
.

A
C
R

O
S
S
 F

A
C
E
 O

F
 T

R
IM

N
O

T
E
: 
E
A
V

E
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
 M

US
T
 B

E
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 B
E
F
O

R
E
 G

A
B

L
E
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G

22
x
 F

A
S
C
IA

 B
O

A
R

D

N
A
IL

 6
 5

/8
" 
S
T
A
R

T
E
R

S
H
IN

G
L
E
 2

"-
3
" 
F
R

O
M

 E
D

G
E

W
/ 

(5
) 

1 
1/

4
" 
R

O
O

F
 N

A
IL

S
O

R
 S

T
A
P
L
E
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

F
A
S
T
E
N
 E

A
V

E
 T

R
IM

 W
/ 

1 
1/

4
"

R
O

O
F
IN

G
 N

A
IL

S
 @

 1
6
" 
O

.C
., 

F
E
L
T

T
O

 L
A
P
 O

V
E
R

 E
A
V

E
 T

R
IM

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
O

V
E
R

  
UN

D
E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T

R
O

O
F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

3
/4

"

O
.H

.

5
 5

/8
"

E
X
P
O

S
E

6
 1

/8
"

N
A
IL

(4
) 

1 
1/

4
" 
R

O
O

F
 N

A
IL

S
 O

R
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 -

 E
A
V

E
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

1/
2"

3"

2 1/2"

13
5
.0

0
°

4
5
.0

0
° 1

2
:1
2

F
A
S
T
E
N
 E

A
V

E
 T

R
IM

 C
E1

W
/ 

#1
4
 -

 1
" 
W

O
O

D
T
IT

E
S
C
R

E
W

S
 @

 1
6
" 
O

.C
.

A
C
R

O
S
S
 F

A
C
E
 O

F
 T

R
IM

1
C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 -

 T
Y
P
. 
IN

S
T
A
L
L
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

1 
1/

4
" 
R

O
O

F
IN

G
 N

A
IL

 O
R

 S
T
A
P
L
E
,

T
Y
P
. 
(4

) 
P
E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

A
R

C
H
IT

E
C
T
UR

A
L
 S

H
IN

G
L
E

6 1/8" 5 5/8"

1"

4

N
O

T
E
: 
G

A
B

L
E
 F

L
A
S
H
IN

G
 M

US
T
 B

E
IN

S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 B
E
F
O

R
E
 R

ID
G

E
 C

A
P

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 -

 N
O

N
-V

E
N
T
E
D

 R
ID

G
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1 

1/
2
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

R
O

O
F
 S

H
E
A
T
H
IN

G

(4
) 

1 
1/

4
" 
R

O
O

F
N
A
IL

S
 O

R
 S

T
A
P
L
E
S

P
E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
O

V
E
R

  
UN

D
E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T
,

F
E
L
T
 T

O
 B

E
 T

UR
N
E
D

 D
O

W
N

A
T
 E

D
G

E
 M

IN
. 
O

F
 2

"

R
ID

G
E
 S

H
IN

G
L
E
S
 F

A
S
T
E
N
E
D

W
/ 

(2
) 

R
O

O
F
 N

A
IL

S
 O

R
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 P

E
R

 S
H
IN

G
L
E

5

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



2
"

F
R

O
M

C
E
N
T
E
R

F
A
S
C
IA

F
A
S
C
IA

C
E
N
T
E
R

 L
IN

E
O

F
 V

A
L
L
E
Y

12
" 
M

IN
.

O
V

E
R

L
A
P

E
X
T
R

A
 N

A
IL

UN
D

E
R

L
A
Y
M

E
N
T

6
"

A
S
P
H
A
L
T

R
O

O
F
 C

E
M

E
N
T 3

6
" 
#5

0
V

A
L
L
E
Y
 L

IN
E
R

C
O

M
P
O

S
IT

IO
N
 -

 V
A
L
L
E
Y
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
N
.T

.S
.

1

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

R
3

ROOFING DETAILS

E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

P
1

PLUMBING SCHEDULE

G
E
N
E
R

A
L
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
 N

O
T
E
S
:

1.
A
L
L
 P

IP
E
 (

 W
A
T
E
R

, 
S
E
W

E
R

, 
V

E
N
T
),
 J

O
IN

T
S
, 
A
N
D

 W
O

R
K
 S

H
A
L
L
 C

O
N
F
O

R
M

 T
O

 I
N
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
C
O

D
E
, 
S
T
A
T
E
 C

O
D

E
S
, 
C
O

UN
T
Y
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A
L
 C

O
D

E
S
 A

N
D

 O
R

D
IN

A
N
C
E
S
.

2
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 T

O
 C

O
N
F
IR

M
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
S
 O

F
 S

E
W

E
R

 A
N
D

 W
A
T
E
R

 T
IE

-I
N
S

3
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 T

O
 S

O
L
ID

L
Y
 B

R
A
C
E
 A

L
L
 P

IP
IN

G
 T

IG
H
T
 A

G
A
IN

S
T
 W

A
L
L
S
. 
 F

O
R

 L
O

N
G

 O
R

 C
O

M
P
L
IC

A
T
E
D

R
UN

S
, 
S
E
C
UR

E
L
Y
 M

O
UN

T
 U

S
IN

G
 U

N
IS

T
R

UT
, 
IN

 S
T
R

A
IG

H
T
 A

N
D

 U
N
IF

O
R

M
 M

A
N
N
E
R

 F
O

R
 F

IN
IS

H
E
D

A
P
P
E
A
R

A
N
C
E
. 
 P

IP
IN

G
 S

H
O

W
N
 I
S
 D

IA
G

R
A
M

M
A
T
IC

 O
N
L
Y
 A

N
D

 A
C
T
UA

L
 D

E
S
IG

N
 B

Y
 C

O
N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
.

4
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 M

A
Y
 C

H
A
N
G

E
 P

IP
E
 S

IZ
IN

G
 I
N
 F

IE
L
D

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E
 A

D
E
Q

UA
T
E
 W

A
T
E
R

 P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 T

O
 A

L
L

P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 F

IX
T
UR

E
S
 A

S
 A

P
P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y
 I
N
S
P
E
C
T
O

R
.

5
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 T

O
 D

E
T
E
R

M
IN

E
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
E
 M

E
A
N
S
 F

O
R

 G
R

A
V

IT
Y
 D

R
A
IN

IN
G

 A
L
L
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
 F

IX
T
UR

E
S

T
O

 S
E
P
T
IC

 O
R

 S
A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 S
Y
S
T
E
M

.

6
.

C
O

N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 T

O
 D

E
T
E
R

M
IN

E
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
E
 M

E
A
N
S
 F

O
R

 S
UP

P
L
Y
IN

G
 W

A
T
E
R

 T
O

 A
L
L
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
F
IX

T
UR

E
S
 A

N
D

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 W

A
T
E
R

 S
E
R

V
IC

E
 S

H
UT

O
F
F
 V

A
L
V

E
; 
T
Y
P
IC

A
L
L
Y
 L

O
C
A
T
E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H
E

M
E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 R

O
O

M
.

7.
IF

 T
H
E
 S

IT
E
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
S
 A

N
 A

C
C
E
S
S
IB

L
E
 B

A
C
K
 F

L
O

W
 P

R
E
V

E
N
T
E
R

 A
N
D

/O
R

 P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 R

E
D

UC
E
R

 O
R

B
O

O
S
T
E
R

 P
UM

P
 I
T
 I
S
 T

H
E
 O

W
N
E
R

'S
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
.

8
.

W
H
E
N
 I
N
C
L
UD

E
D

 W
A
T
E
R

 H
E
A
T
E
R

S
 A

R
E
 T

O
 B

E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 I
N
 S

T
R

IC
T
 A

C
C
O

R
D

A
N
C
E
 W

IT
H

M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

'S
 I
N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S
 A

N
D

 A
L
L
 S

T
A
T
E
, 
C
O

UN
T
Y
, 
A
N
D

 L
O

C
A
L
 C

O
D

E
S
 A

N
D

 O
R

D
IN

A
N
C
E
S
.

9.
F
L
US

H
O

M
E
T
E
R

S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
E
D

 W
IT

H
 T

O
IL

E
T
S
 U

S
E
 N

O
 M

O
R

E
 T

H
A
N
 1

.6
 G

A
L
L
O

N
S
 P

E
R

 F
L
US

H
.

F
L
US

H
O

M
E
T
E
R

S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
E
D

 W
IT

H
 U

R
IN

A
L
S
 U

S
E
 N

O
 M

O
R

E
 T

H
A
N
 1

.0
 G

A
L
L
O

N
 P

E
R

 F
L
US

H
. 
 B

O
T
H
 O

F
T
H
E
 A

B
O

V
E
 S

H
A
L
L
 M

E
E
T
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N
C
E
 S

T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
 B

Y
 A

N
S
I 
A
11

2
.1
9.

2
 H

&S
 C

O
D

E
, 
S
E
C
T
IO

N
 1

79
2
1.
3
(B

)

 1
0

. 
 W

H
E
N
 F

IX
T
UR

E
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
 W

A
L
L
 C

A
R

R
IE

R
S
 T

H
E
 W

A
L
L
 C

A
R

R
IE

R
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 S

UP
P
L
IE

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
.

11
. 
 U

N
L
E
S
S
 S

P
E
C
IF

IE
D

 I
N
 T

H
E
 R

O
M

T
E
C
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L
, 
R

O
M

T
E
C
 D

O
E
S
 N

O
T
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 I
N
S
UL

A
T
IO

N
 O

R
 "
F
R

E
E
Z
E

P
R

O
T
E
C
T
IO

N
" 
F
O

R
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
. 
"T

H
E
 O

W
N
E
R

 M
A
Y
 N

E
E
D

 T
O

 W
IN

T
E
R

IZ
E
 T

H
E
IR

 B
UI
L
D

IN
G

."

N
O

T
E
: 
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 C

L
E
A
N
-O

UT
 B

E
N
E
A
T
H
 A

L
L
 S

IN
K
S
 A

N
D

 L
A
V

S
 A

S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 B
Y
 C

O
D

E

N
O

T
E
: 
R

O
M

T
E
C
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

S
 A

R
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
E
D

 T
O

 H
A
V

E
 4

0
-6

0
 P

S
I 
W

A
T
E
R

 P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 F

O
R

T
H
E
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
 F

IX
T
UR

E
S
. 
IF

 T
H
E
 S

IT
E
 H

A
S
 A

 P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
 O

T
H
E
R

 T
H
A
N
 T

H
IS

, 
IT

 I
S
 T

H
E

O
W

N
E
R

'S
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 T

H
E
 P

R
E
S
S
UR

E
 R

E
D

UC
E
R

 O
R

 B
O

O
S
T
E
R

 P
UM

P
N
E
C
E
S
S
A
R

Y
.

T
O

T
A
L
 W

.
F
IX

T
 U

N
IT

S
W

. 
F
IX

T
.

UN
IT

S
/E

A
N
O

 O
F

F
IX

T
.

M
IX

E
D

W
A
T
E
R

T
O

T
A

L
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
1
2

S
IO

UX
 C

H
IE

F
(3

" 
W

/6
" 
S
T
R

A
IN

E
R

)

IN
T
E
R

N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 P

L
UM

B
IN

G
 C

O
D

E

W
C

-1
A

D
A

 T
O

IL
E

T
3
"

2
"

1
"

X
X

2
1
0

2
0

4
8

S
Y
M

F
IX

T
UR

E
 T

Y
P
E

S
E
W

E
R

V
E
N
T

C
O

L
D

D
R

. 
F
IX

T
UN

IT
S

T
O

T
A
L
 D

R
.

F
IX

T
. 
UN

IT
S

W
A
T
E
R

H
O

T
W

A
T
E
R

L
V

-1
H

A
N

D
 S

IN
K

1
 1

/4
"

1
 1

/2
" 

1
/2

"
X

X
2

2
4

1
2

H
B

-2
W

A
L
L
 F

A
U

C
E

T
X

X
1
/2

"
X

X
1

2
2

N
A

N
A

F
D

-1
F

L
O

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

3
"

1
 1

/2
"

X
X

X
1

N
A

N
A

2
2

F
D

-2
F

L
O

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

 (
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

) 3
"

1
 1

/2
"

X
X

X
2

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

W
H

-2
W

A
T

E
R

 H
E

A
T

E
R

 (
IN

S
T

A
N

T
)

X
X

3
/8

"c
3
/8

"c
3
/8

"c
2

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

C
O

L
D

 W
A
T
E
R

W W
H

H
H

H

H

S
E
R

V
IC

E
 T

O
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

C
W

-I
N

S
P
E
X

4
8 T

H
W

-O
UT

1W
A
T
E
R

 H
E
A
T
E
R

 D
E
T
A
IL

2

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

P
2

PLUMBING PLAN

1
P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 P

L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A

B

C

D

P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 L

E
G

E
N
D

C
O

L
D

 W
A
T
E
R

W

M
IX

E
D

 W
A
T
E
R

M
W

H
O

T
 W

A
T
E
R

VS
S

S
A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

V
E
N
T
 L

IN
E

H

IP
C
 N

O
T
E
S

N
O

T
E
S
:

1.
W

A
T
E
R

 P
IP

E
 S

IZ
E
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S
S
UR

E
R

E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
S
 M

US
T
 B

E
 C

O
N
F
IR

M
E
D

 B
Y

P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 C

O
N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 B

A
S
E
D

 O
N
 L

O
C
A
L

S
UP

P
L
Y
.

2
.

F
IX

T
UR

E
 &

 F
IX

T
UR

E
 C

O
N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
S
 A

R
E

S
Y
M

B
O

L
IC

 I
N
 N

A
T
UR

E
 O

N
L
Y
. 
R

E
F
E
R

 T
O

M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

 L
IT

E
R

A
T
UR

E
 F

O
R

 E
X
A
C
T

F
IX

T
UR

E
 S

P
E
C
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
S
.

3
.

A
L
L
 S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

 L
IN

E
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
S
C
H
E
D

UL
E
 4

0
 P

V
C
 O

R
 A

B
S
.

4
.

A
L
L
 W

A
T
E
R

 L
IN

E
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 B

E
 C

O
P
P
E
R

 O
R

P
E
R

 L
O

C
A
L
 C

O
D

E
. 
N
O

 J
O

IN
T
S
  
B

E
N
E
A
T
H
 T

H
E

S
L
A
B

.
5
.

W
A
T
E
R

 P
IP

E
 S

IZ
IN

G
 I
S
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

S
UG

G
E
S
T
IO

N
. 
P
L
UM

B
IN

G
 C

O
N
T
R

A
C
T
O

R
 W

IL
L

M
A
K
E
 T

H
E
 F

IN
A
L
 D

E
T
E
R

M
IN

A
T
IO

N
.

*F
IX

T
UR

E
S
 A

R
E
 S

Y
M

B
O

L
IC

 O
N
L
Y
,

R
E
F
E
R

 T
O

 S
P
E
C
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
S
 &

P
R

O
D

UC
T
 L

IT
E
R

A
T
UR

E
 F

O
R

 T
H
E

F
IX

T
UR

E
 R

O
UG

H
-I
N
 M

E
A
S
UR

E
M

E
N
T
S
 &

IN
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
 D

E
T
A
IL

S
.

WWWWW

1 1/2" WATER PIPE
WATER SERVICE
INTO BUILDING

SSSSSSSSSS

4" SEWER

C
.O

.

C
.O

.

C
O

M
B

IN
E
D

 T
E
E
-W

Y
E

W
IT

H
 C

L
E
A
N
O

UT
L
O

C
A
T
E
D

 I
N
 M

E
C
H

R
O

O
M

 O
F
 B

UI
L
D

IN
G

D
O

UB
L
E
 T

W
O

 W
A
Y

C
L
E
A
N
O

UT
 W

IT
H
IN

 2
' O

F
B

UI
L
D

IN
G

T
O

 S
A
N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
Y
S
T
E
M

 A
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

B
Y
 O

W
N
E
R

2

KICKPLATE

1

KICKPLATE

3

KICKPLATE

TP

UN
IS

E
XFD

-2

W
C

-1

G
B

42

GB18

GB36

TP UN
IS

E
X

FD
-2

W
C

-1

LV-1G
B

42

GB18

GB36

B
P M

E
C
H

FD
-1

LV-1

H
T

H
T

H
T

W
H

W
H

SD

SD

PTD

PTD

HB-2

ER
V

W

W

W

W
W

S
S S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

H

H

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

M
1

MECHANICAL PLAN

1
M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 P

L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A

B

C

D

UN
IS

E
X

UN
IS

E
X

B
P M

E
C
H

H
T

H
T

H
T

W
H

W
H

ER
V

N
O

T
E
S
:

1.
E
X
H
A
US

T
 F

A
N
S
 A

N
D

 A
L
L
 D

UC
T
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
M

O
UN

T
E
D

 U
S
IN

G
 D

UC
T
 H

A
N
G

E
R

S
 O

R
 E

Q
UI
V

A
L
E
N
T

P
E
R

 D
IR

E
C
T
IO

N
S
 F

UR
N
IS

H
E
D

 B
Y
 M

A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
, 
IN

A
C
C
O

R
D

A
N
C
E
 W

IT
H
 T

H
E
 M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 C

O
D

E
 A

N
D

S
M

A
C
N
A
 S

T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
.

2
.

A
L
L
 D

UC
T
W

O
R

K
: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
(U

L
L
IS

T
E
D

 C
L
A
S
S
 1

 A
IR

 D
UC

T
).
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
S
H
E
E
T
M

E
T
A
L
 F

IT
T
IN

G
S
 A

T
 M

A
IN

 D
UC

T
 R

UN
O

UT
S

A
N
D

 C
O

N
N
E
C
T
IO

N
S
 W

IT
H
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F
 T

H
R

E
E

S
H
E
E
T
M

E
T
A
L
 S

C
R

E
W

S
 A

N
D

 T
A
P
E
D

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

A
N
 A

IR
T
IG

H
T
 S

E
A
L
. 
S
UP

P
O

R
T
 F

L
E
X
 A

S
 D

IR
E
C
T
E
D

B
Y
 M

A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

, 
N
O

T
 T

O
 E

X
C
E
E
D

 4
'-
0

".
3
.

T
H
E
 D

UC
T
 D

IS
C
H
A
R

G
E
S
 T

H
R

U 
A
 R

O
O

F
 C

A
P
 W

/
D

A
M

P
E
R

, 
S
C
R

E
E
N
 A

N
D

 C
O

L
L
A
R

.
4
.

F
A
N
S
 A

R
E
 C

O
N
T
R

O
L
L
E
D

 B
Y
 O

C
C
UP

A
N
C
Y

S
E
N
S
O

R
S
 L

O
C
A
T
E
D

 I
N
 E

A
C
H
 R

O
O

M
.

R
IG

ID
 D

U
C

T 
W

/ R
8 

IN
S

U
LA

TE
D

 S
LE

E
V

E

R
E
S
T
R

O
O

M
 M

IN
IM

UM
 C

F
M

 R
E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
:

5
0

 C
F
M

 C
O

N
T
IN

UO
US

L
Y
 W

H
IL

E
 O

C
C
UP

IE
D

70
 C

F
M

 I
N
T
E
R

M
IT

T
E
N
T
L
Y

M
E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 E

X
H
A
US

T
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

 S
H
A
L
L

B
E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 P
E
R

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L

IN
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S
 &

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
 I
N
 T

H
E
:

"F
IN

A
L
"

R
O

M
T
E
C
 S

C
O

P
E
 O

F
 S

UP
P
L
Y
 A

N
D

D
E
S
IG

N
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L

EF
-1

EF
-1

E
R

V
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

R
E
G

IS
T
E
R

E
F
-1

 I
N
-L

IN
E
 F

A
N
 I
S
 C

O
N
T
R

O
L
L
E
D

 B
Y

O
C
C
UP

A
N
C
Y
 S

E
N
S
O

R
 I
N
 T

H
E
 R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
S
, 
T
Y
P
.

2
2
"X

3
0

" 
A
T
T
IC

 A
C
C
E
S
S

P
A
S
S
IV

E
 E

R
V

 S
Y
S
T
E
M

R
E
G

IS
T
E
R

S
, 
T
Y
P
 (

2
)

E
X
H
A
US

T
 R

O
O

F
 H

O
O

D

E
F
-1

 I
N
-L

IN
E
 F

A
N
 I
S
 C

O
N
T
R

O
L
L
E
D

 B
Y
 O

C
C
UP

A
N
C
Y

S
E
N
S
O

R
 I
N
 T

H
E
 R

E
S
T
R

O
O

M
S
, 
T
Y
P
. 
(2

) 8
"x

8
" 
C
E
IL

IN
G

 E
X
H
A
US

T
R

E
G

IS
T
E
R

, 
T
Y
P
. 
(2

)

V
E
IW

 A
M

E
C
H
 R

O
O

M

8'-0"

T
H
R

O
UG

H
 E

X
T
E
R

IO
R

 W
A
L
L
 W

/
S
T
Y
R

O
F
O

A
M

 A
D

A
P
T
E
R

 &
 C

A
P
.

2'-4"

2
'-
4
 3

/8
"

2
x
 F

R
A
M

IN
G

 A
T
T
A
C
H
E
D

 A
S
 P

E
R

R
O

M
T
E
C
 -

 M
1-

L
M

S
0

1

S
P
A
C
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
A
N
UF

A
C
T
UR

E
R

S
IN

S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
S

6" ± CLEAR, PER

MANUFACTURERS
INSTRUCTIONS

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

E
1

ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE

1
2
0

0
 A

M
P
 B

R
E
A
K
E
R

 P
A
N
E
L

O
SLF

-1

B
P

P
E
R

P
L
A
N

H
O

M
E
 R

UN
 T

O
 B

R
E
A
K
E
R

 P
A
N
E
L

P
E
R

P
L
A
N

11
0

 V
A
C
 D

UP
L
E
X
 R

E
C
E
P
T
A
C
L
E
, 
G

R
O

UN
D

 F
A
UL

T
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
E
D

M
O

UN
T
E
D

 M
IN

 O
F
 1

5
" 
T
O

 M
A
X
 O

F
 4

8
" 
A
B

O
V

E
 T

H
E
 F

L
O

O
R

C
O

N
F
IR

M
 E

X
A
C
T
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
 &

 H
E
IG

H
T
 W

IT
H
 O

W
N
E
R

 O
R

 O
W

N
E
R

S
R

E
P
R

E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV

E
.

1
S
W

IT
C
H
, 
S
IN

G
L
E
 P

O
L
E

M
O

UN
T
E
D

 A
 M

A
X
 O

F
 4

8
" 
A
B

O
V

E
 T

H
E
 F

L
O

O
R

3
L
IG

H
T
 F

IX
T
UR

E
, 
W

A
L
L
 M

O
UN

T
UL

 L
IS

T
E
D

 T
O

 U
.S

. 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 S

T
A
N
D

A
R

D
S
 F

O
R

 A
L
L
 W

E
T
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
S

S

3
4
8
" 
L
E
D

 V
A
P
O

R
 T

IG
H
T
 C

E
IL

IN
G

/W
A
L
L
 M

O
UN

T
 L

IG
H
T

L
IT

H
O

N
IA

 C
S
V

T
 L

4
8
 5

0
0

0
L
M

 4
0

K
 8

0
C
R

I
4
,2

98
L
M

 4
0

K
: 
(3

5
.3

 W
) 

(.
2
94

2
 A

)

PC
L

1
P
H
O

T
O

 C
E
L
L
, 
w
/ 

W
E
A
T
H
E
R

 P
R

O
O

F
 C

O
V

E
R

LF
-2

2
O

C
C
UP

A
N
C
Y
 S

E
N
S
O

R

W
A
L
L
 M

O
UN

T
, 
L
E
D

 D
O

W
N
 L

IG
H
T
, 
L
IT

H
O

N
IA

 O
L
L
W

D
: 
(9

W
) 

(.
0

8
A
)

2

K
IN

G
, 
L
P
W

2
4
4
5
T
: 
(2

2
5
0

-4
5
0

0
W

) 
(9

.4
-1

8
.8

A
 M

A
X
) 

2
4
0

V

S
&P

, 
T
D

-1
0

0
 -

 4
":
 (

2
6
W

) 
(0

.2
2
A
)

IN
L
IN

E
 D

UC
T
 E

X
H
A
US

T
 F

A
N
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

5
7 

C
F
M

 (
H
IG

H
 S

P
E
E
D

 S
E
T
T
IN

G
)

W
H

2
IN

S
T
A
N
T
 W

A
T
E
R

 H
E
A
T
E
R

E
E
M

A
X
, 
S
P
E
X
4
8
T
: 
.5

 G
P
M

 @
 6

6
°F

 (
4
8
0

0
W

) 
(2

0
A
) 

2
4
0

V

3
W

A
L
L
 H

E
A
T
E
R

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E
R

M
O

S
T
A
T
, 

S
UR

F
A
C
E
 M

O
UN

T
 (

W
A
L
L
 C

A
N
 P

A
R

T
 #

 L
P
W

S
M

F
-W

D
)

H
T

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 S

C
H
E
D

UL
E
 &

 S
Y
M

B
O

L
 L

E
G

E
N
D

:

Q
T
Y

S
Y
M

B
O

L
D

E
S
C
R

IP
T
IO

N

EF

1

V
E
N
T
IL

A
T
O

R
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 M
O

UN
T
 

P
A
N
A
S
O

N
IC

 F
V

-0
4
V

E
1

10
-2

0
-4

0
 C

F
M

 /
 1

0
-2

0
-3

0
 C

F
M

 S
UP

P
L
Y

ER
V

C
E
IL

IN
G

 M
O

UN
T
 A

C
UI
T
Y
 S

E
N
S
O

R
 S

W
IT

C
H
 C

M
 P

D
T
 1

0
 W

/ 
P
O

W
E
R

 P
A
C
K
 P

P
2
0

(I
N
P
UT

 1
2
0

/2
77

V
A
C
: 
O

UT
P
UT

 1
2
0

/2
77

V
A
C
, 
2
0

A
 -

 G
E
N
E
R

A
L
 U

S
E
)

1.
A
L
L
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A
L
L
 C

O
M

P
L
Y
 W

IT
H
 N

A
T
IO

N
A
L
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 C

O
D

E
, 
S
T
A
T
E
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A
L
 C

O
D

E
S
.

2
.

O
W

N
E
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A
R

Y
 P

O
W

E
R

 A
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 D
UR

IN
G

 C
O

UR
S
E
 O

F
C
O

N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N
.

3
.

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 E

Q
UI
P
M

E
N
T
 S

UP
P
L
IE

D
 B

Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
 U

N
D

E
R

 S
E
P
A
R

A
T
E
 S

UB
M

IT
T
A
L
.

4
.

T
H
E
 A

IC
 V

A
L
UE

S
 S

H
O

W
N
 O

N
 T

H
E
S
E
 R

O
M

T
E
C
 P

L
A
N
S
 A

R
E
 T

O
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 C

L
E
A
R

L
Y
 A

V
A
IL

A
B

L
E

T
O

 T
H
E
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 O
F
 R

E
C
O

R
D

 T
H
A
T
 W

IL
L
 D

E
S
IG

N
 T

H
E
 M

A
IN

 S
E
R

V
IC

E
.

5
.

T
H
E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

 S
H
A
L
L
 F

UR
N
IS

H
 &

 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 S

P
E
C
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
 G

R
A
D

E
 C

IR
C
UI
T
 B

R
E
A
K
E
R

S
, 
W

IR
IN

G
,

C
O

N
D

UI
T
, 
S
W

IT
C
H
E
S
 A

N
D

 G
F
I 
R

E
C
E
P
T
A
C
L
E
S
 T

H
R

O
UG

H
O

UT
. 
IN

T
E
R

IO
R

 R
E
C
E
P
T
A
C
L
E
S
 &

S
W

IT
C
H
E
S
 S

H
A
L
L
 H

A
V

E
 S

T
A
IN

L
E
S
S
 S

T
E
E
L
 C

O
V

E
R

P
L
A
T
E
S
 A

N
D

 E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 R
E
C
E
P
T
A
C
L
E
S

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 I
N
S
T
A
L
L
E
D

 W
IT

H
 A

 W
E
A
T
H
E
R

P
R

O
O

F
 I
N
 U

S
E
 C

O
V

E
R

.
6
.

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 C

O
N
D

UI
T
 I
S
 T

O
 B

E
 R

UN
 W

IT
H
IN

 T
H
E
 W

A
L
L
 W

H
E
N
 P

O
S
S
IB

L
E
, 
E
X
C
E
P
T
 I
N
 T

H
E

M
E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 R

O
O

M
.

7.
F
O

R
 M

E
C
H
A
N
IC

A
L
 R

O
O

M
 A

L
L
 E

X
P
O

S
E
D

 C
O

N
D

UI
T
 I
S
 T

O
 B

E
 S

UR
F
A
C
E
 M

O
UN

T
E
D

 A
N
D

 R
UN

T
IG

H
T
 T

O
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 A
S
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

.
8
.

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T
E
 A

C
 O

UT
L
E
T
 H

E
IG

H
T
S
 W

IT
H
 O

W
N
E
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 R
O

UG
H
-I
N
.

G
E
N
E
R

A
L
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 N

O
T
E
S
:

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

E
2

ELECTRICAL PLAN

N
O

T
E
: 
B

R
E
A
K
E
R

 P
A
N
E
L
 M

A
Y
 B

E
R

E
L
O

C
A
T
E
D

 A
T
 T

H
E
 D

IS
C
R

E
T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

IN
S
T
A
L
L
E
R

, 
P
A
N
E
L
 M

US
T
 M

A
IN

T
A
IN

 A
L
L

A
P
P
L
IC

A
B

L
E
 C

O
D

E
 C

L
E
A
R

A
N
C
E
S
.

R
O

M
T
E
C
 H

A
S
 D

E
S
IG

N
E
D

 T
H
IS

 E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

T
O

 M
E
E
T
 T

H
E
 N

E
E
D

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 S
P
E
C
IF

IC
 F

A
C
IL

IT
Y
.

 S
IT

E
 D

E
S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 E
N
G

IN
E
E
R

IN
G

 B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
. 

O
W

N
E
R

 I
S
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

L
E
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

L
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
A
N
D

/O
R

 U
T
IL

IT
Y
 E

N
T
R

A
N
C
E
 D

E
S
IG

N
. 

 F
IE

L
D

 V
E
R

IF
Y

T
H
A
T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
N
D

UC
T
O

R
 S

IZ
E
 I
S
 A

D
E
Q

UA
T
E
 F

O
R

V
O

L
T
A
G

E
 D

R
O

P
.  

A
N
Y
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
L
 P

O
W

E
R

 O
R

L
IG

H
T
IN

G
 L

O
A
D

S
 N

O
T
 S

H
O

W
N
 O

N
 T

H
E
S
E
 P

L
A
N
S

S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

E
D

 B
Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
.

P

UN
D

E
R

G
R

O
UN

D
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L

S
E
R

V
IC

E
 V

E
R

IF
Y

R
E
Q

UI
R

E
M

E
N
T
S
 F

O
R

 T
Y
IN

G
IN

T
O

 S
E
R

V
IC

E
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

E
Q

UI
P
M

E
N
T
 B

Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S
.

1
E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 P

L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1/

4
" 
= 

1'
-0

"

A

B

C

D

N
O

T
E
:

S
E
E
 S

H
E
E
T
S
 A

1.
4
, 
A
2
.1
, 
& 

A
2
.2

F
O

R
 L

O
C
A
T
IO

N
S
 -

 H
E
IG

H
T
S
 O

F
E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 F

IX
T
UR

E
S
.

2

KICKPLATE

1

KICKPLATE

3

KICKPLATE

UN
IS

E
X

UN
IS

E
X

B
P M

E
C
H

H
T

H
T

H
T

W
H

W
H

ER
V

LF
-1

S

PC
L

LF
-1

LF
-1

EF

O
S

LF
-2

LF
-2

EF

O
S

LF
-2

P

P

P

P

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



E
X
P
IR

E
S
:

0
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

0
1/

0
1/

2
0

2
3

J
O

B
 C

R
E
A
T
E
D

: 
1/

3
1/

2
0

2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 S

A
V

E
D

 B
Y
: 
jm

ill
e
r 

O
N
 2

/2
3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
A
S
T
 P

R
IN

T
E
D

: 
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
: 
O

:\
E
ng

in
e
e
ri

ng
 R

I\
P
la

n 
S
e
ts

\L
M

S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
\L

M
S
0

1-
L
e
ad

vi
lle

 M
ai

n 
S
t,
 C

O
- 

C
US

T
 -

2
2
0

2
2
3
.d

w
g

0
2
/0

1/
2
0

2
2

L
M

S
0

1

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

#

D
A

T
E

:

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:

 R
E

V
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
A

T
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 B
Y

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

J
R

M

18240 NORTH BANK ROAD
ROSEBURG, OR 97470

(541)-496-3541    FAX (541)-496-0803

2022 ROMTEC, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THESE PLANS AND DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, ADAPTED OR FURTHER
DISTRIBUTED, AND NO BUILDINGS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THESE PLANS, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROMTEC, INC.
C

www.structure1.com
Klamath Falls Office

250 Main Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603
Phone: (541) 850-6300 `Fax: (541) 850-6233

info@structure1.com

PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.

ROMTEC 222-9

LEADVILLE MAIN STREET - HISTORICAL DOWNTOWN RESTROOM
LEADVILLE, COLORADO

E
3

ELECTRICAL RISER DETAILS

N
O

N
-M

E
T
A
L
L
IC

 P
R

O
T
E
C
T
IV

E
 S

L
E
E
V

E

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 F

O
UN

D
A
T
IO

N
 I
N
 

D
IR

E
C
T
 C

O
N
T
A
C
T
 W

IT
H
 E

A
R

T
H

A
P
P
R

O
V

E
D

 (
L
IS

T
E
D

)
IR

R
E
V

E
R

S
IB

L
E

C
L
A
M

P
 E

N
C
A
S
E
D

IN
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E

# 
4
 A

W
G

 S
O

L
ID

 C
U 

C
O

N
D

UC
T
O

R
C
O

N
N
E
C
T
 T

O
 2

0
' L

O
N
G

 E
L
E
C
T
R

O
D

E
W

IT
H
 A

P
P
R

O
V

E
D

 (
L
IS

T
E
D

)
IR

R
E
V

E
R

S
A
B

L
E
 C

L
A
M

P
 O

R
 C

A
D

 W
E
L
D

.
2

2
0

' O
F
 B

A
R

E
 O

R
 Z

IN
C
 G

A
L
V

A
N
IZ

E
D

E
L
E
C
T
R

O
D

E
 O

R
 T

IE
 T

O
 2

0
' O

F
E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
L
Y
 C

O
N
D

UC
T
IV

E
 C

O
A
T
E
D

S
T
E
E
L
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C
IN

G
 B

A
R

 (
R

E
B

A
R

).
E
L
E
C
T
R

O
D

E
/R

E
B

A
R

 S
H
A
L
L
 B

E
 N

O
L
E
S
S
 T

H
A
N
 1

/2
'' 
IN

 D
IA

M
E
T
E
R

, 
L
O

C
A
T
E
D

N
E
A
R

 T
H
E
 B

O
T
T
O

M
 O

F
 T

H
E
 C

O
N
C
R

E
T
E

F
O

UN
D

A
T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
N
C
A
S
E
D

 W
IT

H
 A

M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F
 2

'' 
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
. 
IN

S
T
A
L
L

P
E
R

  
  

  
  
2
5
0

-5
2
(A

)(
3
).

N
E
C

N
E
C

3
C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 E

N
C
A
S
E
D

 S
E
R

V
IC

E
 G

R
O

UN
D

S
C
A
L
E
: 
N
O

N
E

F
O

O
T
IN

G

F
F

F
G

A
P
P
R

O
V

E
D

 C
O

N
D

UI
T

UN
D

E
R

G
R

O
UN

D
 F

R
O

M
P
O

W
E
R

 S
O

UR
C
E

IN
D

O
O

R
 B

R
E
A
K
E
R

P
A
N
E
L
 W

A
L
L
 M

O
UN

T
E
D

C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 E

N
C
A
S
E
D

E
L
E
C
T
R

O
D

E
S
E
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

 3
/E

3

8
" 
C
M

U 
W

A
L
L

S
C
A
L
E
: 
N
O

N
E

R
IS

E
R

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

2

#4
 C

U 
M

A
IN

 B
O

N
D

IN
G

 J
UM

P
E
R

 A
N
D

 E
Q

UI
P
M

E
N
T
 B

O
N
D

IN
G

JU
M

P
E
R

 P
E
R

  
  
  
  
2
5
0

.2
8
(D

),
 2

5
0

.1
0

2
(C

) 
A
N
D

 T
A
B

L
E
 2

5
0

.6
6
.

#4
 C

U 
T
O

 C
O

N
C
R

E
T
E
 E

N
C
A
S
E
D

 E
L
E
C
T
R

O
D

E
 P

E
R

2
5
0

.5
2
(A

)(
3
) 

A
N
D

 2
5
0

.6
6
(B

).

W
H
E
R

E
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

, 
B

O
N
D

 P
IP

IN
G

 S
Y
S
T
E
M

S
 A

N
D

 E
X
P
O

S
E
D

S
T
R

UC
T
UR

A
L
 S

T
E
E
L
 P

E
R

  
  
  
  
2
5
0

.1
0

4

K
E
Y
E
D

 N
O

T
E
S

321

1

M
B

J

3

2

" 
  
  
  
A
R

T
IC

L
E
 2

5
0

 O
R

 L
O

C
A
L

C
O

D
E
S
 M

A
Y
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
 O

R
A
L
L
O

W
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
L
 G

R
O

UN
D

IN
G

N
E
C

N
E
C

N
E
C

N
E
C

P
A

N
E

L 
N

E
U

TR
A

L 
B

U
S

P
A

N
E

L 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 B

U
S

4
G

R
O

UN
D

IN
G

/B
O

N
D

IN
G

 D
E
T
A
IL

S
C
A
L
E
: 
N
O

N
E

T
O

 U
T
IL

IT
Y

T
R

A
N
S
F
O

R
M

E
R

M

B
R

E
A
K
E
R

P
A
N
E
L

O
N
E
-L

IN
E
 D

IA
G

R
A
M

S
C
A
L
E
: 
N
O

N
E

S
E
E

D
E
T
A
IL

 3
/E

3

S
E
R

V
IC

E
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

E
Q

UI
P
M

E
N
T
 B

Y
 O

T
H
E
R

S

T
H
E
 A

IC
 V

A
L
UE

S
 S

H
O

W
N
 O

N
 T

H
E
S
E
 R

O
M

T
E
C

P
L
A
N
S
 A

R
E
 T

O
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 C

L
E
A
R

L
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E
 T

O
 T

H
E
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

T
H
A
T
 W

IL
L
 D

E
S
IG

N
 T

H
E
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L

S
E
R

V
IC

E
. 
T
H
IS

 I
N
F
O

R
M

A
T
IO

N
 I
S
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
T

A
N
D

 W
IL

L
 H

E
L
P
 T

O
 E

N
S
UR

E
 T

H
E
 N

E
C
E
S
S
A
R

Y
P
R

O
T
E
C
T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A
L

E
Q

UI
P
M

E
N
T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 B
Y
 R

O
M

T
E
C
.

12
0

/2
4
0

V
O

L
T

2
0

0
 A

2
5
k
 A

IC

1

 

Structural members only were included 

in this structural review/design by PSE. 

Non-structural items are NOT included. 



HARRISON AVENUE

99
99

99
99

99
99

.5

99
99

.5

10000

10000

10000

+ 
10

,0
00

.0
+ 

10
,0

00
.5

10
,0

00
.0

 +

99
.5 99

.5

99
.0

+ 
99

.2
99

.4
 +

99
.3

 +
99

.1
 +

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

F.
F.

 E
LE

V 
= 

9,
99

9.
3

O
R

E 
C

AR
T 

TO
 B

E

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

EL
Y

PL
AN

TE
D

O
R

E 
C

AR
T 

TO
 B

E

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

EL
Y

PL
AN

TE
D

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 M
IN

IN
G

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

PR
O

P.
 P

AR
K

BE
N

C
H

 (T
YP

)
PR

O
P.

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

(T
YP

)
M

AX
 S

LO
PE

 =
 2

.0
%

99
.2

 +
W

O
O

D
EN

 W
H

EE
L 

ST
O

P 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

VI
SI

TO
R

S 
C

EN
TE

R
SI

G
N

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

PR
O

P.
 B

IK
E

R
AC

K 
(T

YP
)

PR
O

P.
 W

AT
ER

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 W

IT
H

D
O

G
 B

O
W

L 
(T

YP
)

99
.8

 +

99
.4

 +

+ 
99

.5

EX
. M

AS
O

N
R

Y/
ST

O
N

E
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

EX
. M

AS
O

N
R

Y
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

EX
. 8

" C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
C

U
R

B 
H

EA
D

ER

EX
. C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

C
U

R
B

EX
. A

SP
H

AL
T

PA
VE

D
PA

R
KI

N
G

 L
O

T

EX
. C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

R
SI

D
EW

AL
K

EX
. I

N
LE

T

EX
. L

IG
H

T
PO

LE
EX

. P
ED

 S
IG

N
 T

O
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D

PR
O

PO
S

E
D

 I
M

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

FO
R

LE
A

D
V

IL
LE

 L
A

K
E

 C
O

U
N

TY
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
E

V
. C

O
R

P

C
ou

n
ty

 o
f L

ak
e,

 S
ta

te
 o

f C
ol

or
ad

o

PR
O

PO
S

E
D

 I
M

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

FO
R

LE
A

D
V

IL
LE

 L
A

K
E

 C
O

U
N

TY
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
E

V
E

LO
PM

E
N

T 
C

O
R

P 
PA

R
K

LE
T

S
ec

ti
on

 2
3,

 T
ow

n
sh

ip
 9

 , 
R

an
ge

 8
0 

of
 t

h
e 

6t
h

 P
ri

n
ci

pa
l M

er
id

ia
n

C
ou

n
ty

 o
f L

ak
e,

 S
ta

te
 o

f C
ol

or
ad

o

M
A

R
C

IN
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 L
LC

P.
O

. B
O

X 
10

62
AV

O
N

, C
O

 8
16

20
(9

70
) 7

48
-0

27
4

(9
70

) 7
48

-9
02

1 
FA

X

Lo
ts

 4
-6

, B
lo

ck
 1

2  
Le

ad
vi

lle
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

C
o'

s 
A

dd
it

io
n

 t
o 

Le
ad

vi
lle

,
E

as
t 

99
.3

8'
 L

ot
 7

, B
lo

ck
 1

2 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

C
o'

s 
A

dd
it

io
n

 t
o 

Le
ad

vi
lle

,
E

as
t 

99
.3

8'
 L

ot
 8

 B
lo

ck
 1

2 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

C
o'

s 
A

dd
it

io
n

 t
o 

Le
ad

vi
lle

.

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE

(I
N

 F
EE

T)
1 

in
ch

 =
 

ft.
10

EX
. 1

 S
TO

R
Y 

W
O

O
D

EN
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

VI
SI

TO
R

S 
C

EN
TE

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH TO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUB GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 2B STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 +/-'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 4000 PSI AIR  ENTRAINED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE MAT 6"x6" W  1.4xW1.4 MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado law you MUST commence any legal  action  based upon any defect in this survey within three years  after you  first discovered  such defect.  In no event, may any action based  upon any defect in  this survey be commenced more  than ten years from the date of certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING: C:\Users\prore\Dropbox (Marcin Engineering)\Projects\2022\22030 - Lake Co. Econ. Dev Parklet Survey\dwg\SUR\22030 - MASTER SURVEY.dwgC:\Users\prore\Dropbox (Marcin Engineering)\Projects\2022\22030 - Lake Co. Econ. Dev Parklet Survey\dwg\SUR\22030 - MASTER SURVEY.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22030

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22030 LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION NOTES: 1) Survey Date: April 7, 2022. 2) This Survey does not constitute a boundary survey nor any investigation into record easements or encumbrances associated with this property.  No Title Commitment was supplied to the Surveyor. 3) Utilities are shown approximately and should be field verified prior to excavation. 4) Marcin Engineering LLC does not warrant or certify to the integrity of any Digital Data supplied in conjunction with this map and survey. 5) STREET ADDRESS: Not posted. 6) This is not a monumented survey, Land Survey Plat, or Improvement Survey plat.  No boundary resolution was performed in making this survey.  All lot lines, setback lines, and easement lines shown hereon should be considered approximate and should not be relied upon for the placement of any future improvements. I, John R. Curran, a Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado, hereby certify that this TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY was done by me or under my direct  supervision, and that it was performed using the standard care and practice used in the area at the time of the survey. The Notes hereon are a part of this certification.          John R. Curran, PLS 28267          Colorado Professional           Land Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



HARRISON AVENUE

99
99

99
99

99
99

.5

99
99

.5

10000

10000

10000

+ 
99

.2
99

.3
 +

99
.2

 +
+9

9.
1

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

F.
F.

 E
LE

V 
= 

9,
99

9.
25

O
R

E 
C

AR
T 

TO
 B

E

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

EL
Y

PL
AN

TE
D

O
R

E 
C

AR
T 

TO
 B

E

D
EC

O
R

AT
IV

EL
Y

PL
AN

TE
D

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 M
IN

IN
G

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

PR
O

P.
 P

AR
K

BE
N

C
H

 (T
YP

)

PR
O

P.
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
(T

YP
)

M
AX

 S
LO

PE
 =

 2
.0

%

99
.2

 +

W
O

O
D

EN
 W

H
EE

L 
ST

O
P 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

VI
SI

TO
R

S 
C

EN
TE

R

PR
O

P.
 B

IK
E

R
AC

K 
(T

YP
)

PR
O

P.
 W

AT
ER

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 W

IT
H

D
O

G
 B

O
W

L 
(T

YP
)

99
.8

 +

99
.4

 +

EX
. M

AS
O

N
R

Y/
ST

O
N

E
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

EX
. M

AS
O

N
R

Y
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

EX
. 8

" C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
C

U
R

B 
H

EA
D

ER

EX
. C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

C
U

R
B

EX
. A

SP
H

AL
T

PA
VE

D
PA

R
KI

N
G

 L
O

T

EX
. C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

R
SI

D
EW

AL
K

EX
. I

N
LE

T

EX
. L

IG
H

T
PO

LE

ST
O

N
E

W
AL

KW
AY

 (T
YP

)

C
R

U
SH

ER
 F

IN
ES

PA
VI

N
G

 (T
YP

)

99

99
.2

5 
+

99
.4

 +
+9

9.
6

+9
9.

6

+9
9.

4

99
.0

++ 
99

.1

PR
O

PO
S

E
D

 I
M

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

C
O

N
C

E
PT

 "
B

"
FO

R
LE

A
D

V
IL

LE
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
TY

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

E
V

. C
O

R
P

C
ou

n
ty

 o
f L

ak
e,

 S
ta

te
 o

f C
ol

or
ad

o

PR
O

PO
S

E
D

 I
M

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

C
O

N
C

E
PT

 "
B

"
FO

R
LE

A
D

V
IL

LE
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
TY

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

E
V

E
LO

PM
E

N
T 

C
O

R
P 

PA
R

K
LE

T
S

ec
ti

on
 2

3,
 T

ow
n

sh
ip

 9
 , 

R
an

ge
 8

0 
of

 t
h

e 
6t

h
 P

ri
n

ci
pa

l M
er

id
ia

n
C

ou
n

ty
 o

f L
ak

e,
 S

ta
te

 o
f C

ol
or

ad
o

M
A

R
C

IN
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 L
LC

P.
O

. B
O

X 
10

62
AV

O
N

, C
O

 8
16

20
(9

70
) 7

48
-0

27
4

(9
70

) 7
48

-9
02

1 
FA

X

Lo
ts

 4
-6

, B
lo

ck
 1

2  
Le

ad
vi

lle
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

C
o'

s 
A

dd
it

io
n

 t
o 

Le
ad

vi
lle

,
E

as
t 

99
.3

8'
 L

ot
 7

, B
lo

ck
 1

2 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

C
o'

s 
A

dd
it

io
n

 t
o 

Le
ad

vi
lle

,
E

as
t 

99
.3

8'
 L

ot
 8

 B
lo

ck
 1

2 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

C
o'

s 
A

dd
it

io
n

 t
o 

Le
ad

vi
lle

.

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE

(I
N

 F
EE

T)
1 

in
ch

 =
 

ft.
10

EX
. 1

 S
TO

R
Y 

W
O

O
D

EN
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

VI
SI

TO
R

S 
C

EN
TE

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH TO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUB GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 2B STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 +/-'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 4000 PSI AIR  ENTRAINED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE MAT 6"x6" W  1.4xW1.4 MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado law you MUST commence any legal  action  based upon any defect in this survey within three years  after you  first discovered  such defect.  In no event, may any action based  upon any defect in  this survey be commenced more  than ten years from the date of certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING: C:\Users\prore\Dropbox (Marcin Engineering)\Projects\2022\22030 - Lake Co. Econ. Dev Parklet Survey\dwg\SUR\22030 - LDP B.dwgC:\Users\prore\Dropbox (Marcin Engineering)\Projects\2022\22030 - Lake Co. Econ. Dev Parklet Survey\dwg\SUR\22030 - LDP B.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22030

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22030 LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION NOTES: 1) Survey Date: April 7, 2022. 2) This Survey does not constitute a boundary survey nor any investigation into record easements or encumbrances associated with this property.  No Title Commitment was supplied to the Surveyor. 3) Utilities are shown approximately and should be field verified prior to excavation. 4) Marcin Engineering LLC does not warrant or certify to the integrity of any Digital Data supplied in conjunction with this map and survey. 5) STREET ADDRESS: Not posted. 6) This is not a monumented survey, Land Survey Plat, or Improvement Survey plat.  No boundary resolution was performed in making this survey.  All lot lines, setback lines, and easement lines shown hereon should be considered approximate and should not be relied upon for the placement of any future improvements. I, John R. Curran, a Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado, hereby certify that this TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY was done by me or under my direct  supervision, and that it was performed using the standard care and practice used in the area at the time of the survey. The Notes hereon are a part of this certification.          John R. Curran, PLS 28267          Colorado Professional           Land Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
50










	5-3-2022 Agenda
	4-5-22 Draft Meeting Minutes
	7B Housing Director Report May 2022
	7D CC PC Vacancy Mayor appointment 5.3.22
	Communication Form_-Appointment of vacacny board positions to the Leadville Planning Commission 4.28.22
	PZ vacancy 03.24.2022
	Lori Tye - 486-2092, Ext 104
	Vacancy – City Planning and Zoning Commission


	Emily Ducharme Email - Planning & Zoning commission seat
	Nadim P&Z LOI

	7F Reso 15 Series 2022_Municipal Judge Reappointment
	CCF_Reso 15 Series 2022_Muni Judge Reappointment (5-3-22 mtg)
	Municipal Court Update Memo - CF 5-3-22
	Reso 15 Series 2022_Reappoint C. Floyd Muni Judge (5-3-22 mtg)
	CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO


	7G Reso 16 Series 2022_Hoehn Architects Contract
	CCF_Reso 16 Series 2022_Hoehn Architects Contract TOH P2 (5-3-22 mtg)
	Reso 16 Series 2022_Hoehn Architects Contract TOH P2 (5-3-22 mtg)
	CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO

	Leadville PSA_TOH P2_Constr. Admin._Hoehn_final04282022.v2.KHsigned
	E. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect.
	F. Modification.  This Agreement may only be modified upon written agreement signed by the Parties.


	7H Reso 17 Series 2022_TOHPF Contract
	CCF_Reso 17 Series 2022_TOHPF Contract TOH P2 (5-3-22 mtg)
	Reso 17 Series 2022_TOHPF Pay Mgmt Contract TOH P2 (5-3-22 mtg)
	CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO

	Payment Mgmt Agreement_TOH P2_City-TOHPF final 04282022_jlbsigned
	G. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect.


	7I Community Justice Center
	7J Resolution No 18 Employee Retention
	2022 05-03 Staff Report re Employee Retention Incentives Program
	Resolution 18, Series of 2022 - Employee Retention Incentives Program
	CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO

	Employee Retention Incentives Proposal - Option A
	Employee Retention Incentives Proposal - Option B
	Employee List Final
	Treasury Report
	Pages from SLFRF Final Rule Overview- pages 1-2
	Pages from SLFRF Final Rule Overview pages 27-28


	8A LTF Trail Marathon & Heavy Half 2022 TUP
	8A City Council Comm Form LTF Marathon&Heavy Half TUP
	Marathon HH Special Event Permit Application
	2022 LT Marathon_HH Operating plan
	2022 Marathon Course Map 
	Leadville Parking 2022 LRS EVENTS
	2022 Start _ Finish Venue Marathon_HH

	8B 800 Poplar Rehabilitation COA
	8B Comm Form 800 Poplar St COA
	800 Poplar COA
	COA Pre- Application - 220328 - 800 Poplar St
	Approved COA  APP - 220328 - 800 Poplar St
	Lake County_Building Permit Application_800 Poplar 220228
	800 Poplar 220223 - Permit Set Combined
	POP - PUBLISH
	CD
	Architectural
	A0 Cover Sheet, Site Plans, Permit Requirements
	A001 Cover Sheet
	A002 Site Plan

	A1 Plans
	A101 Floor Plans

	A2 Elevations
	A201 Bldg Elevations - West
	A202 Bldg Elevations - East

	A4 Interior Elevations
	A301 Interior Elevations

	A5 Details
	A501 Window & Door Details
	A502 Schedules





	800 Poplar 1883 Sanborn
	800 Poplar 1937 Sanborn


	8C 809 Harrison Parklet COA
	8C Comm Form 809 Harrison Ave COA
	LMSP Parklet Complete COA
	Parklet 4_25_22 LMSP COA Application
	LCCCF Letter of Support
	Chamber letter of support
	IMG_5357
	IMG_5358
	Parklet Sealed Plans 4_25_22
	Sheets and Views
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-G0
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-G1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-G2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A1.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A1.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A1.3
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A1.4
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A2.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A2.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A3.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A3.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A4.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A4.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A4.3
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A5.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A5.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-A5.3
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S7.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S7.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S7.3
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S8.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S8.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S8.3
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S8.4
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S8.5
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S9.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S10.1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-S10.2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-R1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-R2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-R3
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-P1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-P2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-M1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-E1
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-E2
	LMS01-Leadville Main St, CO- CUST -220223-E3


	Parklet Site Plan A 4_25_22
	Sheets and Views
	LDP


	Parklet Site Plan B 4_25_22
	Sheets and Views
	LDP-B


	property map 809 Harrison
	Romtec Scope and Submittal FINAL
	COVER
	NOTICE TO PROCEED
	PROJECT CONTACTS
	INDEX
	1. DESIGN, REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS
	2. DESIGN
	2.01 BUILDING DRAWINGS AND DETAILS

	3. PRODUCT DATA
	3.01 FINISHES
	3.02 STRUCTURE
	3.03 FIXTURES
	3.04 ELECTRICAL
	3.05 ACCESSORIES

	4. WARRANTY
	4.01 WARRANTY
	4.02 GENERAL LIMITATIONS
	4.03 PRODUCT & SUPPLY EXCLUSIONS
	4.04 SERVICES EXCLUSIONS




	Public Meetings Planner May-July



